
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

 Monday, October 7th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Oct 4th, 2012.  

 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24TH, 2013 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – ERIC FORD 
 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA Pg’s 1-2 
 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Proclamation – Elizabeth Richardson Center Day Pg’s 3-4 
 
5. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

6. Reports 
 

a) Building Inspection Activity Report for August. Pg. 5 
  
7. Approval of Minutes  

 
a)  August 27th, 2013 Pg’s 6-20 

  b) September 10th, 2013 Pg’s 21-31 
 
8. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….12A…13A...18... (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the 
council members).  

   
10. An Appeal of the Planning Commissions’ decision to deny rezoning on property located 

at 987 S. Gutensohn by Dow Worsham, Owner Dow Building Services. Pg’s 32-43 
 
11. Tabled from August 27th Council meeting. 
 
 A Resolution authorizing the Fire Chief to enter into an agreement to purchase a new 

ladder fire truck and a new fire engine.  (This was forwarded to Council from CIP Committee 
with recommendations for approval). Pg’s 44-47 

 
12. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A.  An Ordinance rezoning .24 acres owned by Raul & Reynalda Lemus, located at 721 
Turner from Medium Density Multi-Family Residential District (MF-12) to Neighborhood 
Commercial District (C-1) and declaring an emergency.  Pg’s 48-50 
 
B. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use at 5392 Highway 112 as set forth in 
Ordinance No. 4030.  Pg’s 51-52 
 



13. Street and CIP Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 
 
 A. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding to rehab the remaining nine (9) Christmas 

Scenes for City displays. (This was forwarded to council with recommendation for approval.) 
Pg. 53 

 
 B. A Resolution appropriating Capital Improvement Funds for the Springdale Public 

Library. (This was forwarded to council with recommendation for approval.) Pg’s 54-66 
 
14.   Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:  
  

 A Resolution authorizing the engagement of BKD, LLP for the 2013 audit. (This was 
forwarded to council with recommendation for approval.) Pg’s 67-86 

 
15. A Resolution to levy Washington County Ad Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 87-88 
 
16.  A Resolution to levy Benton County Ad Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 89-90 
 
17.  A Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition to abandon a portion of a utility 

easement in the City of Springdale, Arkansas presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. 
Pg’s 91-100 

 
18.  An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (307 Cleveland St., 2911 Falcon Rd., 3331 
Glenbrook Loop, 1893 Tuscany Ave., & 4102 Watkins Ave.) Pg’s 101-135 
 

19. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
20. Comments from Council Members. 
 
21. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
22. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
23. Adjournment. 
 



reclamation 

Office of the Mayor 
City of Springdale 

Whereas: a group of concerned citizens, led by Dr. Wade Burnside, saw a need for services for 
children with developmental delays or disabilities who were not being served by the public 
schools; 

Whereas: on September 29, 1963, the school -that would eventually become the Elizabeth 
Richardson Center - opened its doors in the basement of Fayetteville's First United Presbyterian 
Church with four students in attendance. Mrs. Elizabeth Richardson was the first teacher and 
she went on to become the first Executive Director of this Northwest Arkansas non-profit, and 

Whereas: in 1973, due to an increasing need for services, a school in Fayetteville opened on 
Woodland Avenue with sixty one children (ages 2 to 18) being served. Today, this building 
serves as one of the Elizabeth Richardson Center's (ERC) Child Development Centers where 
seventy seven children from six weeks to five years of age attend classes each day, and 

Whereas: in 1987, A building on Ford Avenue in Springdale opened as a vocational training 
facility for adults with disabilities. Today, this building is known as the ERC Life Skills Building 
and it houses classrooms, the leisure activities program, and special activities, and 

Whereas: in 1988, in Springdale, three group homes opened to provide adults with disabilities 
with residential options. Each is home to ten adult clients and provides 24n 
staffing and medical oversight. These homes were funded by a donation from 
Bernice Jones and are named in honour of the Jones family, Elizabeth Richardson, and the 
John 0. Norman family who were all very supportive of the Center; and 

Whereas: in 2001, the Richardson Industries building was purchased on Old Missouri Road 
in Springdale for an integrated work training center where contract piece 
work for local companies is completed by adults and high school students with disabilities; and 

Whereas: in 2003, a home in Springdale was purchased and named in honour of Leon 
and Virginia Burdick and used for adults participating in the community residential program until 
its most recent use as a temporary training facility; and 

Whereas: in 2005, five acres adjoining Richardson Industries site were purchased 
to create a ten acre campus on Highway 265 in Springdale for present 
and future expansion of services in Northwest Arkansas; and 

~ 



Whereas: in 2006, a second preschool serving twenty-two children opened in Springdale. The 
total number of children and adults receiving services from all programs exceeded 300; and 

Whereas: in 2007, the Center completes a five year Strategic Plan. A 1.3 acre site was 
purchased in Siloam Springs to build a new Child Development Center; and 

Whereas: in 2008, the new Child Development Center located in Siloam Springs opened 
in July to serve western Benton County. The Elizabeth Richardson Center achieved a three 
year accreditation from the Commission for the Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities.; and 

Whereas: in 2010, the Center opened a Child Development Center in Farmington 
to serve families who live west of Fayetteville on the Highway 62 corridor. This facility can 
serve up to 36 children. By this time, over 500 children and adults 
were receiving services throughout Northwest Arkansas at ERC programs; and 

Whereas: in 2012, the newest Child Development Center opened in Huntsville making it 
the only disability services provider with facilities in Madison County. The Huntsville CDC 
can serve up to thirty children from six weeks to five years of age. 

Now, Therefore, be it resolved that I, Doug Sprouse, Mayor of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
do hereby proclaim September 27th , 2013 as the 

"Elizabeth Richardson Center Day" 

and urge all residents throughout Northwest Arkansas to give support to the Elizabeth 
Richardson Center in recognition of its 50 years of service to children and adults with 
developmental delays or disabilities. 

i ~~ 

. -;~t._~tf-7:·':.:~~,, ' 
"' -.- - "" .• ~ -·-t-· -7J . t:: ,, .:.• ......... -. ··.:.~ .. "-··· 

.·~'-·T !.iJ~:~·-r~: 
<-r· -.?~:-.. - --- -~~~/·- _; ·-

- "'- ' ., ...• ,\~ .-.-"~' ~"-
'- 1 , •• ~-= .; = "'' · ~~v· ··· ---

-__ .~ .. ~ - · ---~~:: - --~"'L..,... 
.... , .- , ,......... ... .,_-~ ), 

~ ... ( ,_·· i-_ 

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set 
my hand and affixed the Great Seal of the 
City of Springdale on the 24th, day of 
September, 2013. 

'11:1' 



Permits luuecl 

Accessory Structure 9 

Banner & Temporary Sign Permit 11 

Business Ucense 0 

Commercial Addition Permit 0 

Commercial Alteration Permit 9 

Commen:ial Building Permit 2 

Demolition Permit 2 

Electrical Permit 15 

Garage Sale Permits 421 

Mechanical Permit 21 

Plumbing Pennit 23 

Residential Addition Permit 3 

Residential Alteration Permit 3 

Residential Pool Permit 0 

Residential Single Family Pennit 9 

SignPennit 12 

Totals 540 
Average 

City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council 
Members 

Month of August, 2013 

T otalln•pec:tlons Total Sf Tot.IV•Iu• TotalF-

14 0.00 $0.00 $299.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

27 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

17 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

69 0.00 $0.00 $2,239.00 

12 29,691 .00 $4.459,924.00 $16,328.13 

0 0 .00 $0.00 $120.00 

28 0.00 $84,700.00 $697.85 

0 0.00 $0.00 $4,210.00 

15 0.00 $257,126.70 $1,689.98 

44 0.00 $28,550.00 $485.60 

39 2,836.00 $133,775.00 $720.00 

25 0.00 $0.00 $173.00 

10 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

307 29,989.00 $3,130,301 .00 $10,760.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $192.72 

607 62,518.00 $8,0M,376. 70 $37,915.28 
38 3,907.25 $505.898.54 $2,361.71 

MYGOV.US City of Spnngdale I Mayor Doug Sprou&e and City Council Members I Printed 09/0312013 at 12:08 PM Page 1 of 1 

II) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27,2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on August 27, 2013, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Clayton Sedberry 
Sam Goade 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Mike Chamlee 
MarkGutte 
Courtney Kremer 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward 3 (Arrived Late) 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Planning/GIS Coordinator 
Public Works Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Building Inspector 
Information Services Director 
Animal Services Director 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the August 13, 2013 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Evans made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Evans made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only 
and to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on 
three (3) different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 125-13 - TO HONOR FORMER SPRINGDALE DISTRICT 
JUDGE STANLEY W. LUDWIG FOR HIS LONG AND DISTINGUISHED SERVICE 
TO OUR CITY AND OUR CITIZENS AND TO HONOR JUDGE LUDWIG BY 
NAMING THE SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURTROOM THE "JUDGE STANLEY 
W. LUDWIG COURTROOM" 

District Judge Jeff Harper and Charles Harwell, Attorney, presented a Resolution to 
honor former Springdale District Judge Stanley W. Ludwig for his long and distinguished 
service to our City and our citizens and to honor Judge Ludwig by naming the Springdale 
District Courtroom the "Judge Stanley W. Ludwig Courtroom". 

\C 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO.-----

A RESOLUTION TO HONOR FORMER SPRINGDALE DISTRICT 
JUDGE STANLEY W. LUDWIG FOR HIS LONG AND 
DISTINGUISED SERVICE TO OUR CITY AND OUR CITIZENS 
AND TO HONOR JUDGE LUDWIG BY NAMING THE 
SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURTROOM THE JUDGE STANLEY 
W. LUDWIG COURTROOM. 

WHEREAS, Stanley W. Ludwig, a graduate of Springdale High School and the 
University of Arkansas, a veteran who served in the U.S. Army and upon graduating from 
the University of Arkansas School of Law became a lawyer who practiced law with honor 
and distinction in Springdale for thirty seven years; and 

WHEREAS, Stanley W. Ludwig was selected by his peers to be recommended to 
the Governor to be appointed to the then vacant seat of Springdale Municipal Judge, and 
thus, Governor Frank White appointed Stanley W. Ludwig to be Municipal Judge for the 
Springdale Municipal Court and he took office on December 16, 1982; and 

WHEREAS, Judge Stanley W. Ludwig stood for election seven times, each one 
without opposition; was re-elected to serve as the Springdale Municipal Judge, which 
position later became the office of Springdale District Judge; served without fanfare or 
publicity, but nobly and honorably for over 28 years, until his retirement on December 31, 
2010;and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale City Council wishes to express its appreciation, 
admiration, and deep respect for Judge Ludwig's service to the citizens of Springdale and 
for his long and distinguished career as Springdale District Court Judge. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas hereby 
applauds and recognizes Judge Stanley W. Ludwig for his over 28 years of distinguished 
service to the citizens and City of Springdale. 

Section 2: That, in honor of the exemplary service of Judge Stanley W. Ludwig 
and in his memory, the City Council of the City of Springdale hereby names the 
Springdale District Court Courtroom as the "Judge Stanley W. Ludwig Courtroom." 

Section 3: That the citizenry of the City of Springdale and surrounding areas shall 
hereafter hold fast to the memory of Judge Stanley W. Ludwig and forever honor his 
name as exemplifying an outstanding public servant, as well as a fair minded jurist who 
humbly and nobly served our justice system well. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

I' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27,2013 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 125-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 126 - 13 - APPROVING THE DONATION OF VACATION TIME 
FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE STEVE PARKER 

Police Chief Kathy O'Kelley presented a Resolution approving the donation of vacation 
time for Police Department employee Steven Parker. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF 
VACATION TIME 

WHEREAS, Steven Parker has been a dedicated employee of the Springdale 
Police Department as an Evidence Technician; and 

WHEREAS, due to two on duty accidents he was involved in as an officer he will 
have exhausted all ofhis sick and vacation hours; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested authorization for employees to 
donate accumulated vacation to this employee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: Employees are hereby authorized to donate accumulated vacation time 
to Steven Parker, making it possible for the payment of his salary to continue during his 
recovery. Donated vacation time will be adjusted for hourly pay differentials, and 
donations not needed will be prorated back to all employees that donated vacation time. 

Section 2: The utilization of donated vacation time will be discontinued if the 
employee' s retirement benefits commence. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ dayof August, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

00 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27,2013 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 126-13. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 74-4 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE (OFFENSES AND 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) 

Alderman Reed made the motion to pull this item from the council agenda indefinitely. 
Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Evans 

No: None 

ORD1NANCE NO. 4729 - AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT COURT TO ENTER 
INTO A CONTRACT WITH ADVANCED INFORMATION MANAGEMENT FOR 
IMAGING (ARCHIV1NG) OF COURT RECORDS~ TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDD1NG AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Bruns, Finance Committee Chairman, presented an Ordinance authorizing the 
District Court to enter into a contract with Advanced Information Management for the 
total amount not to exceed $35,000 for imaging (archiving) of court records; to waive 
competitive bidding and for other purposes. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4729. 

RESOLUTION NO. 127-13 - AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE 
SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 

Alderman Bruns, Finance Committee Chairman, presented a Resolution amending the 
2013 Budget of the Springdale District Court to allow imaging of court records for 2013. 

Q\ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE 
SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 

WHEREAS, the District Judge desires to increase the budget of the Springdale 
District Court to allow the imaging (archiving) of a greater number of court records 
during year 2013; 

WHEREAS, the city' s plan has been to archive these records in future years but 
by authorizing the additional expenditures this year, the records can be archived this year, 
which will increase the efficiency of the District Court; 

WHEREAS, the District Judge is also requesting an additional $2500 from the 
Court Automation Fund to cover additional expenses related to computer equipment as 
well as costs associated with conducting video arraignments; 

WHEREAS, these expenditures qualify for payment from funds in the Court 
Automation Fund; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the Springdale 
District Court is hereby amended as follows with the increases to be paid from funds in 
the Court Automation Fund: 

Department Account No. Description 
District Court 205-0103-413 .40-10 Professional Serv. 
District Court 205-0103-413.51-10 Maint/Computers 

Present 
Budget 
18000 
10500 

Increase Decrease 
35,000 
2,500 

PASSED AND APPROVED TIDS __ day of August, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Proposed 

~ 
53000 
13000 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 127-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 128-13 - AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE 
SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 

Alderman Bruns, Finance Committee Chairman, presented a Resolution amending the 
2013 Budget of the Springdale District Court to increase budget amounts for office 
supplies, overtime pay and communications and decreasing amounts to travel and 

= ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27, 2013 

training, judges substitute payt rental equipmentt books/periodicals and civil small claims 
judge salary. 

RESOLUTION NO. ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE 
SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale District Court is in need of increasing the 2013 
budget amounts authorized for office supplies, overtime pay, and communications; 

WHEREAS, the Springdale District Court will decrease the 2013 budget 
amounts to travel and training, judges substitute pay, rental equipmentt books/periodicals, 
and civil small claims judge salary; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the Springdale 
District Court is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
Dg:1artment Account No. Descri~tion Budget Increase Decrease Budget 
District Court 205-0103-413.30-02 Salaries/Overtime 25000 5500 30500 
District Court 205-0103-413.52-02 Rent/Equipment 7000 3250 3750 
District Court 205-0103-413.30-18 Sal.-Civil/SC Judge 7500 3000 4500 
District Court 205-0103-413.60-01 Office Supplies 40186 4250 44436 
District Court 205-0103-413.70-05 Tmvel/Training 7600 3500 4100 
District Court 205-0103-413.30-17 Judge's Substitute 3750 750 3000 
District Court 205-0103-413 .60-04 Books/Periodicals 1000 750 250 
District Court 205-0103-413.70-03 Communications 3500 1500 5000 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS dayofAugust, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overtont Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 128-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4730 - CONFIRMING AN AMENDMENT TO THE INTER
MUNICIPAL SEWER AGREEMENT TO BE SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Bruns, Finance Committee Chairman, presented an Ordinance confirming an 
amendment to the Inter-Municipal Sewer Agreement dated October 11, 2005. 

--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27, 2013 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Aldennan Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Aldennan Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4730. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE A NEW LADDER FIRE TRUCK AND A NEW FIRE 
ENGINE 

This item was tabled to allow time for the City Attorney and Fire Chief to look over the 
contract. 

(Alderman Watson arrived at this time) 

RESOLUTION NO. 129-13- AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASING OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 100 E. EMMA A VENUE, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution authorizing the purchase of property located at 
100 E. Emma Avenue (Old Wilson Building), needed for the Downtown Springdale 
Revitalization Project in the amount of$195,000. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 100 E EMMA AVENUE, 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of this property, consisting of approximately 0.15 
acres, is needed for the Downtown Springdale Revitalization Projects, and 

WHEREAS, the property is located at 100 E. Emma Avenue, Parcel # 815-
22945-000 as listed in the Washington County Assessor's Office, , and 

WHEREAS, the property has been appraised by CBRE Inc., for $250,000, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has agreed sell this property for $195,000; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute all documents necessary for the acquisition of and tender payment from the 
Capital Improvement Fund for approximately 0.15 acres located at 100 East Emma 
Avenue in Springdale, with a total purchase price of$195,000. 

N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27,2013 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of August, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 129-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4731 - REZONING 6.39 ACRES OWNED BY MCGAUGH 
PROPERTIES LLC. LOCATED AT 4024 WAGON WHEEL ROAD. FROM C-5 TO 
C-6 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning/GIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance rezoning 6.39 acres 
owned by McGaugh Properties LLC, located at 4024 Wagon Wheel Road, from C-5 to 
C-6 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their August 6, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4731. 

ff'l 
...-1 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27,2013 

ORDINANCE NO. 4732 - REZONING .08 ACRES OWNED BY VICK 
ENTERPRISES LLC, LOCATED AT 5233 HAR-BER A VENUE. FROM A-1 TO SF-2 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, PlanningiGIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance rezoning .08 acres 
owned by Vick Enterprises LLC, located at 5233 Har-Ber Avenue, from A-1 to SF-2 
and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their August 6, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4732. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4733 - REZONING 2.35 ACRES OWNED BY MANCIA 
PROPERTIES LLC LOCATED AT 707 N. THOMPSON. FROM C-6 TO C-2 AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, PlanningiGIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance rezoning 2.35 acres 
owned by Mancia Properties LLC, located at 707 N. Thompson, from C-6 to C-2 and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their August 6, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

~ ..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27, 2013 

The Ordinance was numbered 4733. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4734- REZONING 6.39 ACRES OWNED BY J & J FARMS, 
LOCATED AT 1807 S. OLD MISSOURI ROAD, FROM I-1 TO C-5 AND 
DEC~GANEMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning/GIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance rezoning 6.39 acres 
owned by J & J Fanns, located at 1807 S. Old Missouri Road, from 1-J to C-5 and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their August 6, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4734. 

RESOLUTION NO. 130-13- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST BY 
JACQUELINE HOOGLIUTER/INTERNATIONAL CENTER OF INTEGRAL 
THERAPY FOR A CHURCH TO BE LOCATED AT 1304 NORTH THOMPSON, 
SUITE A. AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning/GIS Coordinator, presented a conditional use request by 
Jacqueline Hoogliuter/International Center of Integral Therapy for a Church (Use Unit 
42) to be located at 1304 North Thompson, Suite A, as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 1304 NORTH THOMPSON SUITE "A" AS 
SET FORm IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on August 6, 2013, 
on a request by Jacqueline Hoogliuter/Intemational Center of Integral Therapy for a Use 
Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in a General Commercial District (C-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
seven (7) yeas and no (0) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to 

Ill 
.-4 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27, 2013 

Jacqueline Hoogliuter/International Center of Integral Therapy for a Use Unit 42 
(Church/Synagogue) in a General Commercial District (C-2) with the following 
conditions- Office Hours: 8:00a.m. to 5:00p.m. Monday through Saturday and meetings 
from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Jacqueline Hoogliuter/International Center of Integral Therapy for a Use Unit 42 
(Church/Synagogue) in a General Commercial District (C-2) with the following 
conditions - Office Hours: 8:00a.m. to 5:00p.m. Monday through Saturday and meetings 
from 6:00p.m. to 10:00 p .m. Monday through Saturday. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 130-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 131-13- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST BY 
MORGAN PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FOR A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING TO 
BE LOCATED AT 3561 MCRAY AVENUE AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 
4030 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning/GIS Coordinator, presented a conditional use request by 
Morgan Property Management for a single family dwelling (Use Unit 8) to be located at 
3561 McRay Avenue as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 3561 MCRAY AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on August 6, 2013, 
on a request by Morgan Property Management for a Use Unit 8 (Single Family 
Dwelling) in a Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1 ). 

loC 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27, 2013 

WHEREAS, following the public bearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
seven (7) yeas and no (0) recommends that a conditional use be granted to Morgan 
Property Management for a Use Unit 8 (Single Family Dwelling) in a Neighborhood 
Commercial Zone (C-1) with the following conditions- No conditions stated. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Morgan Property Management for a Use Unit 8 (Single Family Dwelling) in a 
Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1) with the following conditions - No conditions 
stated. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 131-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 132-13 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTIERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO DAVID AND JANICE WIDTMIRE'S 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 100 RANCHWOOD DRIVE. IN CONNECTION WITH 
W13-12 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning/GIS Coordinator, presented a Resolution approving a waiver 
of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance 
No. 3725 to David and Janice Whitmire's property located at 100 Ranchwood Drive, in 
connection with W13-12. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Reed 
made the second. 

r-
....-4 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO DAVID AND JANICE 
WHITMIRE IN CONNECTION WITH W13-12 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 100 Ranchwood Drive in connection with W13-12 a waiver and the 
Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to David & Janice Whitmire 
at 100 Ranch wood Drive including improvements related thereto, sidewalks in 
connection with W13-12 a waiver. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF ---~ 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 132-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 133-13 - APPROVING A WANER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO BRANDON RINNERT'S PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 4973 ARKANSHIRE CIRCLE, IN CONNECTION WITH W13-ll 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning/GIS Coordinator, presented a Resolution approving a waiver 
of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance 
No. 3725 to Brandon Rinnert's property located at 4973 Arkanshire Circle, in connection 
with Wl3-ll. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 

QO 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27,2013 

recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Evans made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO BRANDON RINNERT IN 
CONNECTION WITH W13-11 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #304 7 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to Brandon Rinnert at 4973 Arkanshire Circle in connection with a waiver 
and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Brandon Rinnert at 4973 
Arkanshire Circle including improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 
W13-11 a waiver. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF ---------7 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 133-13. 

~ 
...-4 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
AUGUST 27, 2013 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 2786 KENTON 
AVENUE 

This item was pulled from the City Council agenda. 

SPRINGDALE NAMED HIGH PERFORMANCE GOVERNMENT 

Mayor Sprouse announced according to the just released High Performance 
Governments 2013, Springdale City has become a high performance government. With a 
score of 76, it is in the top 10 percent of governments in effectively using its financial 
resources. This is an accomplishment. Of the 6314 cities and counties studied in 2013, 
only those with a score over 61 achieved high performance status. 

A high performance government is a stable and efficient one due to: 

1. diversified revenues, 
2. high employee productivity, 
3. controlled expenses department-by-department, 
4. carefully using federal and state aid, and 
5. using and controlling debt. 

Mayor Sprouse expressed his thanks to the City Council and City Employees for this 
achievement. 

COMMITTEE MEETING - I-540/DON TYSON PARKWAY CONDEMNATION 
CASES 

A committee meeting will be held Thursday, August 29, 2013, at 5:30p.m. to discuss the 
I-540/Don Tyson Parkway condemnation cases. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:38 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

= M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10,2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on September 10, 
2013, in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse 
called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Alan Pugh 
Sam Goade 
Mike Peters 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Chamlee 
MarkGutte 
Courtney Kremer 

SHARON CHRISTIAN RECOGNIZED 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Engineering Director 
Public Works Director 
Police Captain 
Fire Chief 
Parks and Recreation Director 
Building Inspector 
Information Services Director 
Animal Services Director 

Library employee Sharon Christian is retiring and was recognized for 30 years of service 
with the City of Springdale Library. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the August 23, 2013 Special City Council 
meeting be approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

AGENDA ITEM ADDED 

Alderman Ford made the motion to add an item regarding professional services to 
tonight's agenda, making it item 13B. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10,2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4735 - ACCEPTING A REPLAT TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. TO BE KNOWN AS LOTS 39, 40, 41 & 42, REPLAT 
OF SILENT KNOLL SUBDNISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting a replat to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, to be known as Lots 39, 40, 41 & 42, Replat of Silent Knoll Subdivision to the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas and declaring an emergency. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4735. 

RESOLUTION NO. 134-13- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN REBECCA D. MAGEE AND DAVID 
GULLNER ARE DEPENDENTS (HYLTON ROAD PROJECT. TRACT NO. 
441HR-9) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Rebecca D. Magee and David Gulliver are defendants on 
the Hylton Road Project. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN REBECCA 
D. MAGEE AND DAVID GULLIVER ARE DEFENDANTS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Rebecca D. Magee and 
David Gulliver to condemn a tract ofland for the Hylton Road Project, Tract No. 441HR-
9; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $7,900 into the Registry 
of the Court as estimated just compensation for the property; 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10,2013 

WHEREAS, the Ms. Magee and Mr. Gulliver have extended an offer to settle the 
condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of$27,782; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional swn of$19,882 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, 
is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Magee/Gulliver condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of 
$27,782. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: Ford 

The Resolution was numbered 134-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 135-13- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN EDWARD GAY JR AND GAYLE L. GAY, 
HUSBAND AND WIFE. ARE DEFENDANTS (HYLTON ROAD PROJECT, TRACT 
NO. 441HR-2) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Edward Gay Jr. and Gayle L. Gay, husband and wife, are 
defendants, Hylton Road Project, Tract No. 441HR-2. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN EDWARD 
GAY, JR. AND GAYLE L. GAY, HUSBAND AND WIFE, ARE 
DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Edward Gay, Jr. and 
Gayle L. Gay, Husband and Wife, to condemn a tract of land for the Hylton Road Project, 
Tract No. 441HR-2; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $22,200 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Gays' property; 

ff') 
M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 

WHEREAS, the Gays have extended an offer to settle the condemnation lawsuit 
for the total sum of$37,000; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $14,800 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, 
is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Gay condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of$37,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. --

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Aldennan Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Aldennan Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: Ford 

The Resolution was numbered 135-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 136-13- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN JOHN A. SISEMORE AND LAURA 
ELIZABETH SIZEMORE. HUSBAND AND WIFE. ARE DEFENDANTS. I-540/DON 
TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE PROJECT. AHTD PROJECT NO. 040527, 
TRACT7X 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein John A. Sisemore and Laura Elizabeth Sizemore, husband 
and wife, are defendants, I-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, AHTD Project 
No. 040527, Tract 7X. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN JOHN A. 
SISEMORE AND LAURA ELIZABETH SISEMORE, DISBAND 
AND WIFE, ARE DEFENDANTS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against John A. Sisemore and 
Laura Elizabeth Sisemore, husband and Wife, to condemn a tract of land for the I-
540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, AHTD Project No. 040527, Tract 7X; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $165,000 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Sisemores' property; 

"'f' 
N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10,2013 

WHEREAS, the Sisemores have extended an offer to settle the condemnation 
lawsuit for the total sum of $564,000; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $399,000 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Sisemore condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $564,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: Ford, Jaycox 

The Resolution was numbered 136-13. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN VICTORY CHURCH NW A INC. ARE 
DEFENDANTS. I-540/DON TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE PROJECT. AHTD 
PROJECT NO. 040527. TRACTS 17 AND 17E-1 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Victory Church NW A Inc. are defendants, I-540/Don 
Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, AHTD Project No. 040527, Tract 17 and 17E-1. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSmT WHEREIN VICTORY 
CHURCH NW A, INC. ARE DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Victory Church NW A, 
Inc., to condemn a tract of land for the I-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, 
AHTD Project No. 040527, Tracts 17 and 17E-1; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $74,700 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for Victory Church's property; 

WHEREAS, Victory Church has extended an offer to settle the condemnation 
lawsuit for the total sum of $325,000; 

Ill) 
M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCll.. 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $250,300 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Victory Church (West) condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of 
$325,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The City of Springdale deposited the sum of $74,700 into the Registry of the Court as 
estimated just compensation for Victory Church's property. Victory Church has extended 
an offer to settle the condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $325,000; 

Steve Lisle, Attorney representing Victory Church, explained his reasoning for the 
settlement amount and felt like it was a fair settlement. 

Mayor Sprouse feels like we are way early in the game to pay such a huge amount over 
what our appraisal shows. 

After considerable discussion the vote was taken: 

Yes: Reed, Watson, Overton 

No: Evans, Jaycox, Bruns, Ford 

The Resolution failed. 

RESOLUTION NO. 137-13 -AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 4 & P LLC ARE DEFENDANTS. 
1-540/DON TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE PROJECT. AHTD PROJECT NO. 
040527. TRACT 3 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein 4 & P LLC are defendants, 1-540/Don Tyson Parkway 
Interchange Project, AHTD Project No. 040527, Tract 3. 

Attorney Cate said this property was listed for sale June 23, 2013 for $3.67 square foot. 
At the time he did the math on it he recommended in the Resolution that it should be 
settled for $560,000. With the new information he received after last Thursday night, he 
is recommending that this be settled for no more than $354,645. He can not justify 
recommending that the city pay more than what someone has listed the property for. 

~ 
N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 

Steve Lisle, Attorney representing 4 & P LLC, explained his reasoning for the settlement 
amount and felt like it was a fair settlement. He said they are just asking for the fair 
market value for the property, not what the distressed value was because of the project. 

There was a lot of discussion regarding whether or not it is better to try and settle or take 
the condemnation case to court. 

After discussion, Alderman Watson made the motion to amend the Resolution for a total 
amount of $354,645, less the $93,500 already paid to the court. Alderman Bruns made 
the second. 

Attorney Steve Lisle said he asked the property owners where they were on the case, and 
in the interest of settling this case, the clients have authorized him to accept a total of 
$460,000, with $93,500 already being paid. 

The vote on the amendment: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Evans 

No: Ford 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 4&P LLC 
ARE DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against 4&P LLC to condemn 
a tract of land for the 1-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, AHTD Project No. 
040527, Tract 3; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $93,500 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for 4&P LLC's property; 

WHEREAS, 4&P LLC has extended an offer to settle the condemnation lawsuit 
for the total sum of$354,645; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $261,145 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the 4&P LLC condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of$354,645. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. --

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

1"-
M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10,2013 

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Evans, Reed 

No: Jaycox, Ford 

The Resolution was numbered 137-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4736 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1511 BACKUS AVENUE, 1009 MAYES AVENUE, 517 
MOUNTAIN VIEW AVENUE, 3003 NAPA LANE, 901 SHIPLEY STREET WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located at 1511 
Backus Avenue, 1009 Mayes Avenue, 517 Mountain View Avenue, 3003 Napa Lane, 901 
Shipley Street within the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4736. 

RESOLUTION NO. 138-13 - AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY 
IDENTIFIED AS TRACTS 1 & 2 NORTH OF COOPER DRIVE AND WEST OF 
THOMPSON STREET. SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS (FIRE STATION NO. 3 
PROPERTY) 

Alderman Ford, Police and Fire Committee Chairman, presented a Resolution authorizing 
the purchase of property identified as Tracts 1 & 2 North of Cooper Drive and West of 
Thompson Street, Springdale, Arkansas (Fire Station No. 3 property). 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
PROPERTY IDENTIFIED AS TRACTS 1 & 2 NORTH OF 
COOPER DRIVE AND WEST OF THOMPSON STREET, 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

oc 
N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10,2013 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of this property, consisting of approximately 3.44 
acres, is needed for construction of fire station number 3, and 

WHEREAS, the property includes Tracts 1 and 2 north of Cooper Drive and west 
of Thompson Street as described by the attached legal description and site plan, and 

WHEREAS, the property has been appraised for $384,000, and 

WHEREAS, the owners have agreed to sell this property for $180,000, and 

WHEREAS, a comprehensive study of calls for service and response times 
indicated a fire station number 3 should be relocated in this area to maintain the level of 
quality service expected by the citizens of Springdale; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the purchase price of $180,000 is 
approved and the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute all documents necessary for the 
acquisition of and tender payment from the Fire Improvements Construction Fund 
established from proceeds of the 2012 bond issue for approximately 3.44 acres identified 
as tract 1 & 2 and described by the attached legal description and site plan upon the 
successful completion of the required lot split. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 138-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 139-13 - AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT WITH ENGINEERING SERVICES INC. FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF FIRE STATION NO.3 

Alderman Ford, Police and Fire Committee Chairman, presented a Resolution authorizing 
the execution of an amendment to a contract with Engineering Services Inc. for 
professional services for the construction of Fire Station No.3. 

0\ 
N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale entered into a contract with Engineering 
Servicest Inc. (ESI) relating to the development of a Fire Station near Cooper Lane and 
Thompson referred to as Fire Station #3, and 

WHEREAS, the City has investigated several locations for the station, and 

WHEREAS, the ESI has aided the city in this investigation by providing survey 
information, conceptual site plans and other pertinent information, and 

WHEREAS, the compensation included in the contract will be increased by 
$27,500 for the additional work of geotechnical investigation, conceptual site plan 
development, survey work and other pertinent information for selecting a development 
location; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute amendment no. 1 to Engineering Services, Inc. contract for the design and 
construction of Springdale Fire Station #3. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of September, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest R Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 139-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 140-13- AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY OPERATION OF 
A CARNN AL AT PARSONS STADIUM RODEO ARENA ON OCTOBER 2-6, 2013 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the temporary operation of a carnival 
at Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena on October 2-6, 2013. 

RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY 
OPERATION OF A CARNIVAL 

= ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 

WHEREAS, Janet Edwards, Special Events Program Director from the Rodeo of 
the Ozarks has requested permission to conduct a Carnival entertainment event at the 
Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena located at 1423 Emma Avenue, put on by Pride of Texas; 
and 

WHEREAS, Pride of Texas Carnival dates will be Wednesday, October 2nd thru 
Sunday, October 6th, 2013, and 

WHEREAS, the carnival's hours of operation will be Wednesday, October 2nd 
thru Sunday, October 6th, 2013 from noon- Midnight; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 26-43 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances provides that the 
operation of a carnival, sideshow or other similar amusement facility within the city must 
be approved by resolution adopted by the city council, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Janet Edwards, Special Events 
Program Director with the Rodeo of the Ozarks and the Pride of Texas, is hereby 
authorized to conduct a carnival entertainment event in Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena 
located at 1423 Emma Avenue, October 2nd through October 6th, 2013, with the carnival 
opening and closing times listed above. In case of a rain out, the Mayor has the authority 
to reschedule this event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 140-13. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:00p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

...-! 
ffi 



BUILDING SERVICES 

Springdale City Council 

~~¥~ 
SPR/NGOAI r= ('JTV f'l [RK 

2201 South Thompson 
Suite C& 

Springdale. AR 72764 
Phone: 479-770-4949 

Fax: 479-756-5700 
www.dowservlces.com 

Dow Building Services was on the Planning Commission agenda on 

September 3rd, For rezoning of property located at 987 S Gutensohn 

In Springdale. The request for rezoning was denied and Dow Building 

Services would like to request reconsideration at the city council 

meeting on September the 24th. 

Sincerely; Dow Worsham Owner Dow Building Services 

Ramona Meeker Area Manager 

Higher Standards . •• Higher Performance 

N 
f") 



FileNo. I?/.3•J'-
PETITION FOR REZONING 

Petition is hereby made to the City Council of the City of Springdale, through the 
Springdale Planning Commission, pursuant to the provisions of Act 186 of 1957, as 

~;en~i ~~11ft: t3hC~~3ate Code of Ordinances, as amended, 

The record property owner(s), petitioning to rezone the following described area: 

Legal Description: 

Lo-r '7 Bloc~ 1 
I 

W z_s,-u,.J DA1<=-~ ?L-. :j I l ... 

. q 8 ,.., /) v:t~ 'SC. hvt. 
Layman's Descrlpt1on: f U" 

The Petitioner hereby states by oath that: 
1. The Petitioner is the record title holder of the above described property 

evidenced by the attached copy of a Warranty Deed as Exhibit A. 
2. A scaled drawing showing accurate dimensions, lot lines, surrounding zoning, 

adjacent owners, north arrow and graphic scale is attached as Exhibit B. 
3. The names and address of all adjacent owners of the above described property 

certified by a licensed abstractor or licensed land surveyor within the past 
sixty (60) days are attached as evidenced by Exhibit C. 

The Petitioner requests the following zoning classification: 

FROM (current zoning). _ _...::O~-_..{ ___________ _ _ _ 
TO (proposed zoning), _ ___:L""-"'--_,~~------------

ff'l 
ff'l 



The Petitioner's immediate intentions are to: 

1. Sell the property ~ (Yes or No), and if so, is the property subject to 

an offer and acceptance, escrow contract, option agreement, other contract for 

conveyance of title ~ (Yes or No). 

2. Develop the property ~.e_s (Yes or No), and if so, the proposed use is 

far_-~,-~ Q~ ,·" 'ro& U£L~ 
J \) 

3. Effect of the proposed zoning upon the adjacent property and neighborhood is 

anticipated to be as follows: ? ~ e~k:_, ~ k bu.~ "t ne.$ :\:tt~j 
t0 -t\.-Q_b~ ~ 
~--- v 

The Petitioner understands that he/she is responsible to send a notice of the public 
hearing to owners of adjacent properties in accordance with the requirements set 
forth in the instruction given with this application and that an affidavit must be 
submitted with supporting documents no later than seven (7) calendar days prior to 
the meeting date. It is further understood that the cost of such notice(s) is borne by 
the Petitioner. 

The Petitioner understands that he/she should be present at the meeting in order to 
answer questions. If the Petitioner is unable to attend, written authorization must 
be attached designating a representative and any decisions made by this individual 
shall be binding on the petitioner. .~ ,, , 

.... ,..J (~ ... .. , (Y1 ~~ Jl 
Authorized Representative: :f"' fr:!? o cJ B 9' ,.J ~ OtJ /) ~AM oN ft ff · 

Address: L/22__') (:. t)I'J k m. o_..,- Ql_ fi:Hf7tf a/1c..J.Ly _(jl{ ? 2-?u J 

PETITIONERIOWNERSIGNATURE 

MAILING ADDRESS: Lj~] s, &~ .. V\. f<d.. ~· 
TELEPHONE: Lf/4-U{~b -]J·lfr 

-.:1' 
"'l 



VERIFICATION 

1/We, the undersigned, herewith state on solemn oath that we have read the above and 
foregoing application for rezoning and that all the facts, statements, and allegations 
therein contained are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that 
complete disclosure of all material facts have been made. 

State of Arkansas ) 
) ss. 

County of Washington ) 

SIGNATURE 
(Property Owner) 

~eft~ 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, a Notary Public, this 
1\vg ,20~ . 

~.1 day of 

Ck ··~ LIIL 
Notary Public ( 

In 
ff') 



~ 
N 

Feel 
0 50 100 
HHHHHI 

36 

APPUCANT: RICHARD MAL TMAN 
FILE#: R13-26 

REZONING REQUEST: 
0-1 TO C-2 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
9/3/2013 



Planning Commission Minutes September 3, 2013 

owner of the hay and asked if he could move them away from the fence. As of this 
meeting nothing has happened. She also spoke with her neighbor and was met with 
animosity. 

Mr. Szmyd moved to recommend to Council for approval. Mr. Bob Arthur seconded the 
motion. 

VOTE: 
YES: Arthur, Covert, Haney, Kelsey, Miller, Parsley, Powell, Szmyd 
NO: None 

The motion was approved by a unanimous vote. 

Public Hearing- Rezoning 

The following portion of the minutes will be verbatim as the rezoning request was 
denied and is being appealed to City Council. 

A. R13-26 Richard D. Maltman 
987 Gutensohn Road 
From 0-1 to C-2 
Presented by Jason Benham or Ramona Meeker 

Mr. Kelsey: The next section is public hearing, rezoning, R13-26 Richard D. Maltman 
987 Gutensohn Road from 0-1 to C-2, presented by Jason Benham or Ramona 
Meeker. Just state you name and address please for the record. 

Mr. Benham: Jason Benham, 4225 East Oakmont Drive. Actually we are asking the 
commission, and correct me if I am wrong, but as far as on this first page is this the 
rezoning because we are going to ask for a variance as well. This is the rezoning 
portion. O.K. good enough, good enough. Thank you very much. But anyway, I'm 
working instead for Richard Maltman. He is the seller. Currently we have this property 
under contract. We are just awaiting its contingent on the rezoning and the variance. 
What I would like to do is have Ms. Meeker explain her business at this point and I'm 
going to give it to her. 

Mr. Kelsey: O.K. 

Ms. Meeker: My name is Ramona Meeker, I live at 3600 East Friendship Road in 
Springdale. I am the area manager for Dow Building Services and we are purchasing 
that property for commercial business. We run a commercial company. What our 
intentions were is to put parking for our company trucks in the back. 

Mr. Kelsey: O.K., it that it? 

Ms. Meeker: That's pretty much it. 

Mr. Kelsey: Alright, staff comments. 

I' 
~ 



Planning Commission Minutes September 3, 2013 

Mr. Sedberry: Obviously I'm filling in for Patsy and these are her comments regarding 
this. The rezoning request is not in keeping with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and 
is not recommended for approval. The current zoning district in use provide a buffer 
between the residential and commercial districts and uses in the area. 

Mr. Kelsey: O.K., let me ask you this. Is this the only way they can get this business in 
there was to go to a C-2? 

Mr. Sedberry: Yes. 

Mr. Kelsey: O.K. just so everyone might want to know to refresh what is allowed in a 
C-2. 

Mr. Sedberry: A C-2 is general commercial district allows Use Unit 4, cultural, 
recreational and health facilities, 16-offices, studios and related services, eating places, 
neighborhood shopping goods, shopping goods, trades and services which is the 
category they fall in, automotive services, parking lot, temporary buildings and 
transportation services. By conditional use, recycling, utility facilities, automobile sales, 
church/synagogue, mobile vending site. 

Mr. Kelsey: O.K., is there anybody else in the audience that would like to comment on 
this? Yes sir, if you will come up here and state your name and address please sir. 

Mr. Ronald Wright: First off, is the property they are trying to rezone on Gutensohn? 

Mr. Kelsey: Yes, sir. 

Mr. Wright: My name is Ronald Wright and I own the property just north of it, the white 
Spanish house. You know, I have no objections to this being rezoned. I have been here 
all my life, and that is 70 years of it and I do not understand why them three pieces of 
property have not been rezoned. I remember when this town was 2,500 and its what, 
80M now? You got commercial all around it. 
Now I don't know whose fight it is to keep it from going that way. I'm not bringing in 
down here right now, but I sure would later. I have no objections to this whatsoever. In 
fact is I'm for it. 

Mr. Kelsey: O.K., thank you sir. Appreciate it. Anyone else? I don't suppose it could be 
done as a conditional use is the reason it is trying to go from 0-1 to C-2. 

Mr. Szmyd: Can we go ahead and talk about the variance too? 

Mr. Kelsey: Yeah, but if the rezoning doesn't pass does the variance get heard? 

Mr. Sedberry: The variance can still be heard, but they need both of them to do what 
they want to do. 

Mr. Kelsey: Alright, then he also has a variance which is 813-41, varia;:ce for 
reduction of driveway width. And I am assuming that is to keep the present driveway? 

QC) 
ff') 



Planning Commission Minutes September 3, 2013 

Mr. Sedberry: No they want to be able to store their vehicles in the backyard. Width of a 
two-way drive is 24 feet, they don't have 24 feet. But my understanding is that it is for 
just their vehicles, not customers. 

Mr. Benham: Yes, we are planning on putting some signs back there for employees 
only, back in the back. I don't think, of course this goes with the property, but there is 
not going to be any kind of back and forth traffic. They are all going to come in at one 
time and they will all leave at one time out there. Now let me just corroborate with the 
gentleman did say, that everything around there to the best of my knowledge is C-2. I 
think as far as if we go in there we get this taken care of it is going to be very nice. 
Everything is going to be parked in the back. 

Another thing as why we need to that is that just as far as someplace to store the 
vehicles. They have some very expensive equipment in there as well. So parking in the 
back would be a necessity at this point for them, to create some more parking as well. 

Mr. Arthur: Do you intend to pave that in the back as well for the parking in the back? 

Mr. Benham: I'm sorry, sir? 

Mr. Arthur: Do you intend to pave that, concrete or asphalt? 

Mr. Benham: Yes, sir. Hard surface. 

Mr. Kelsey: What's Harp's corporate there? What's that zoning class? 

Mr. Sedberry: C-2 

Mr. Kelsey: O.K. 

Ms. Haney: But, you know, behind it is residential and I just wonder how is that going 
to affect, I mean think that is the reason for the residential office or the 0-1 because the 
office is a little quieter of the type of business and it would have some effect especially if 
you drive around the back. I know having driven around to the house directly behind it, if 
I owned that house I would not be real happy, if there were people starting trucks in that 
back yard adjacent to my back yard. 

Mr. Covert: I think we just heard from the last folks that were up here what it's like to 
sit in your backyard and have something that's not really what it was designed to be 
right behind you. I share the same concerns, I mean I certainly the wants of the 
business and I am not against that, but if we have trucks going in and out of there and 
you are sitting in that house behind it, what does that mean to you. The other 
opportunity posed question was, if this is C-2 and we read off what those uses are and 
this business decides to leave one day will the community be o.k. with a car lot there? 
Or one of the other high intense uses that comes with a C-2. I throw that out just as 
thought. 

Mr. Szmyd: The folks on Dorman Street, were they notified or they had to be notified 
right? The property owners. 

e-. 
~ 



Ptanning Commission Minutes September 3, 2013 

Mr. Sedberry: Yes the property owners. 

Mr. Powell: So if you are going to be storing vehicles and expensive equipment back 
there, what are you planning on using to store them in? What kind of fence? 

Mr. Benham: Well, there is already a privacy fence back that. And that's definitely 
legitimate concern, which you have there as far as a buffer. Now one of the features of 
this particular property, is that it goes back a long, long ways. So the idea is that the 
parking lot is going to be very, very close to the house, obviously so you can make it 
into the home with having to walk a long distance. I think that if you looked at it, is that 
is, you know it could create a problem, but I think that it is going to be far enough away 
that I don't see it being problematic. 

Mr. Powell: There is an existing fence back there is that property on Dorman or is that 
property you are wanting to rezone? 

Mr. Benham: It is actually Dorman, which is the street right behind. 

Mr. Powell: So what's the plan to secure your vehicles and your equipment back 
there? 

Mr. Benham: Well, as it is right now, with the privacy fence and then you know the 
variance going back there on the side of the house and then create the parking lot back 
in the back and then just to shut that off at night. So we are going to have a gate. 

Mr. Kelsey: How many vehicles are we talking about? 

Ms. Meeker: Approximately 8 and these are not huge like semi-tractors, the largest 
vehicle, well, there are small trucks with hoppers and we have one large van. 

Ms. Haney: But once again you can't directly go by what they are going to put in there 
because next year or five years from now they could move to another location t:lnd that 
is now a C-2 so anything else, I mean it could be come a restaurant, or I mean there all 
kinds of things it could become with outdoor patio or parking going to all hours of the 
night. 

Mr. Kelsey: If they leave, like I said that is the reason I had him read the list for C-2, 
because one of those things is automotive and right now, they might like the cleaning 
place, but if y'all expand and decide to leave and everything, they may not want an 
automotive next to them. 

Mr. Covert: Have you looked at other locations that are open currently in the city for 
your business that have the parking available. 

Mr. Benhem: Yes sir, we have. 

Mr. Covert: And there is nothing that you found that fits your needs? 

Q 
~ 



Planning Commission Minutes September 3, 2013 

Mr. Parsley: Now, I could be wrong, but as far as the building to the south right there, is 
that zoned C-2 as well. 

Mr. Sedberry: Yes. 

Mr. Parsley: It still has the home that is back in the back and far as Dorman. 

Mr. Kelsey: Yes, it has "Doggone Cute" grooming, but they are not parking trucks back 
there. 

Ms. Haney: Well, there is also a need to have a little buffer between that C-2 and 
getting to the residential portion. Thafs the reason we had that on our land use plan to 
provide some protection between those residential homes and the C-2. 

Mr. Kelsey: Is all that even to the south of those row of houses, Clayton, is that C-2 as 
well? 

Mr. Sedberry: Are you talking 900 Dorman? Yes, it is. 

Mr. Kelsey: So is 2576, and 901 Dorman next to Pults? 

Mr. Sedberry: Yes. 

Mr. Kelsey: Anyone else? Yes sir, you can come back up and speak again sir. 

Mr. Wright: That property over there is 245 feet deep, I know cause I owned the 
property at one time. I was the one that built the house. I'll be very honest with you on 
why the house got built there is because there was a certain man on the city council 
wouldn't let it get rezoned and he made me mad and I said I'll build the house and that's 
what I done. But there is enough space left there for him to put his parking lot. I don't 
know this gentleman and he don't know me, but with 245 feet I know there is green 
space left. You talk about the buildings adjacent there to it. You go out there and tell me 
how clean that ally is. You're speaking real highly of that but you go up there and tell me 
how clean that is up there, cause you are going to find out it looks like a rat's nest back 
there. You are beating the bush around here trying to keep somebody from making 
progress. You need the city taxes and he needs a place to park his vehicles. If you'll get 
back, cause I was the one that got it R-0. That's the only thing that I finally got it. It 
stipulates in there that there has to be an eight foot privacy fence back there if you want 
it. Most privacy fences is six foot. You know, I hate to say this, but I'm 70 years old and 
if I didn't own what I own in Springdale Arkansas, I'd leave here because you all 
messing up the whole works. 

Mr. Kelsey: Appreciate your comments, sir. Anyone else? 

Mr. Benham: I'm just throwing this out there, but if we and whoever drew that map is 
fantastic, cause it is a whole lot of help. If we constructed the parking lot, you know, 
back there just as close to the house as possible and maybe keep it an agreed upon 
distance from the privacy fence at the end of the 245 feet. would that help out our case 
if we did something like that? 

~ 

"""' 



Planning Commission Minutes September 3, 2013 

Ms. Haney: You know, for it is not so much your business but it is what that opens it 
up to the day that you leave. So if your business does really well and you have to move 
a bigger place in one year or two years or three years, someone could now come in and 
put anything that qualifies for a C-2 in there and the things that are permitted in a C-2 
would very likely be a big disruption to what is behind it. So it is the zoning that we 
worked real hard on our land use plan to not keep going down the streets and allowing 
people to turn in to business after business, because then it starts to encroach on those 
residences and brings down the value of the homes behind you and down the street 
that bought those homes as residential homes. 

Mr. Kelsey: Alright, anyone else? O.K., sir at some point, I understand your position 
we're going to have to limit our .... 

Mr. Wright: I've just got to tell about what you did recently. O.K. go to the house that 
north of Calvary Freewill Baptist Church. It is in a residential area on the north end of 
Gutensohn. You double check me and see if I'm not right on it. It got zoned C-2, who 
knows what they are going to have there in ten years. That's the question you are 
asking. They put a big metal building back there. 

Mr. Sedberry: No, that's not zoned commercial, it is zoned residential. 

Mr. Wright: What is it zoned? 

Mr. Sedberry: It is zone SF-2, which is single family residential. 

Mr. Wright: Well, how come you got the big metal building and a business running out 
of it? 

Mr. Sedberry: Well, if there is a business running out of it then we will have to send 
code enforcement by there to stop the business, because they are not allowed to 
operate a business in single family. 

Mr. Wright: I am a trustee with Calvary Freewill Baptist Church. I got the letter that it is 
going to be rezoned at the time this came up. We did not go protest it. Now I bdieve if 
you check the records, you are going to find out, cause I owned that piece of property at 
onetime. 

Mr. Sedberry: I assure that it is zoned residential. If they are running a business out of 
that building, then they are doing it illegally. 

Mr. Wright: Well, you better do some checking on it. 

Mr. Sedberry: We will send someone to check on it. 

Mr. Kelsey: Alright, thank you sir. Mike did you make a note on that? If there are no 
other comments, it is to the commission. This will be a call for the vote. 

Mr. Szmyd: Call for the vote. 

N 

""" 



Planning Commission Minutes September 3, 2013 

Mr. Kelsey: Call for the vote by Mr. Szmyd. Roll call. 

Ms. Pounders: Covert-no, Haney-no, Kelsey-yes ma'am,' Miller-no, Parsley-no, Powell
yes, Szmyd-yes, Arthur-yes. 

Mr. Kelsey: It is tied 4 to 4. It doesn't pass on a tie vote. 

Mr. Sedberry: You have the right to appeal to the city council. Your appeal needs to be 
filed to the City Clerk's office in writing within 15 days. Do you want us to hear the 
variance? For your purposes they are tied together but there is nothing that says we 
can't hear the variance if you want us to hear the variance. 

Mr. Benham: I think that we will pass 

B. R 13-27 Raul & Reynalda Lemus 
721 Turner 
From MF-12 to C-1 
Presented by Raul Lemus 

Mr. Lemus was present to answer any questions or comments. 

Mr. Kelsey asked for Staff comments. 

Mr. Sedberry read the Staff comments. 

The rezoning request is in keeping with the following goals and policies of the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and is recommended for approval: 

Encourage the development of small-scale neighborhood retail and service uses at 
intersections of collector and arterial streets and at the edge of logical neighborhood 
areas or within neighborhoods where suitable sites exist and conditions are appropriate 
to balance compatibility with convenience. 

Mr. Kelsey asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions or comments. 

There were none. 

Mr. Szmyd called for the vote. 

VOTE: 
YES: Haney, Kelsey, Miller, Parsley, Powell, Szmyd, Arthur, Covert 
NO: None 

The rezoning was approved by a unanimous vote. 

Mr. Sedberry stated for the record Staff would prepare the ordinance to go to council on 
Tuesday, September 24, 2013 at 6:00p.m. 

~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUmORIZING THE FIRE 
CHIEF TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT TO 
PURCHASE A NEW LADDER FIRE TRUCK AND 
A NEW FIRE ENGINE. 

WHEREAS, funds have been appropriated from the Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) for the purchase of a new ladder fire truck and a new fire engine; 

WHEREAS, the Sutphen Corporation has agreed to furnish the following 
fire apparatus to the Fire Department of the City of Springdale, Arkansas: 

1) One Sutphen Custom Heavy Duty Rescue Pumper, complete and 
delivered; 

2) One Sutphen SL-75 Quint, complete and delivered. 

WHEREAS, the purchase price for the fire apparatus referred to herein are 
$1,412,695.40, with a discounted price of $1,372,706.91 for upfront payment in 
full. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Fire Chief is hereby 
authorized to enter into a an agreement for the purchase of the fire apparatus 
referred to herein, and the purchase of said apparatus is hereby authorized in the 
amount of $1,3 72, 706.91. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of ______ _, 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED: 

C5:H-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EtnestCa/2013Misc/RESOfirdruck 

~ 
~ 



~SUTPHEN" FAMILY OW!'I.TED 
SINCE 1890 

To The: Date: August 1, 20 13 

City of Springdale, Arkansas · 1
-- - I 

~ C/0 Fire Chief Michael Irwin I 
2013-14 Sutphen CAFS Monarch Rescue .Pumper and SL-75 

CAFS Quint Proposal 

FOR YOUR REVIEW: 

We hereby propose and agree to furnish the following fire fighting apparatus 

upon your acceptance of this proposal: 

One Sutphen Custom Heavy Duty Rescue Pumper, Complete 

and Delivered for the Total Sum of: ................... $576,678.65* 

One Sutphen SL-75 Quint, complete and Delivered for the total 

sum of: ......................... ~~~ ........................... $836,016. 75* 

* The fee for the BuyBoard is included. 
1, w :z. r,c1f. yo 

I 

Which will be manufactured completely in accordance to the following proposal 

anddeliveredapproximatelyl0-13 monthsforthepumper; 11-14 months for 

the aerial after approval of contract, subject to delays from all causes beyond our 

control. Prices are fum for thirty (30) days. 

Sutphen Corpm·ation 

llysu~by/· 

;--G-t.fh4~ 
J . Dean Shumaker 

Sales Representative 
7000 Columbus-Marysville Road Amlin, OH 43002 

Tel614 889Ml005 Toll Free SOO 848-6860 }'ax 614 889~0874 _,.. 
Web www . .sutphen.com Email sutphen@sutphencorp.com 

Ill 
~ 



SUTPHEN~ 

DOWN PAYMENT DISCOUNTS 
FOR THE 

SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPT., AR 

Current Bid Price . . . . . .. . $576,678.65 

Option 1 For a down payment in the amount of $144,169.66 tne discount 
would be $5,427.51 for a total selling price of . . . . $571,251.14 

Option 2 For a down payment in the amount of $288,339.33 the discount 
would be $9,061.79 for a total selling price of .. .. $567,616.86 

Option 3 For a down payment in the amount of $432,508.99 the discount 
would be $U,696.06 for a total selling price of .... $563,982.59 

Option 4 For a full prepayment, we offer a discount of $16,330.34 
for a final selling price of . . . . . . . . . $560,348.31 

NOTE: For any option above, the down payment would be due within 30 
days of contract signing in order to receive the discounts listed. 
Any remaining balance would be due at the time of delivery. 

Su1:ph en Corp oration 
PO Box 158 • Amlin, OH 43002-0158 

6450 Eiterman. Roa d • Dublin, OH 43016-8711 
Tel 614 889-1006 • Toll Fre e 8 0 0 848-5860 • Fax 614 889-0874 

PAMlLY OWNED 
l:!JNCE 1890 

\C 
"'11:1' 



Example of BuyBoard Purchase Order: 

NOTICE OF AWARD 

DATE: 

The City of Springdale Arkansas has accepted the Sutphen Corporation 

proposal dated August 1,.2013 for fire apparatus contract #399-12. 

The purchase order number is-------· 

Description: 

One (1) Sutphen Heavy Duty Monarch CAFS Rescue Pumper complete 

for $576,678.65. 

One (1) Sutphen Sl-75 CAFS Quint complete for $836,016.75 

Construction time: 10-13 months pumper, 11-14 months aerial 

Fire Chief & staff shall perform a final inspection and both apparatus 

shall be delivered under their own power. Both apparatus shall 

conform to all NFPA requirements in effect at time of award and the 

detailed proposal/specifications as accepted from the Sutphen 

Corporation. 

SIGNED: 

FIRE CHIEF 

This notice of award document and/or the city's purchase order need to be faxed to "ihe BuyBoatd" : 

8CXH595"2919, attention Mr. Steve Fisher 

• 

r--. 
-.:1' 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM MEDIUM 
DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (MF-12) TO 
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-1) AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of September 
3, 2013 for hearing the matter of a petition of Raul and Reynalda Lemus requesting that 
the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Medium Density Multi-family 
Residential District (MF-12) to Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1). 

Layman's Description: 721 Turner 

Legal description: Part of lots 12, 13, 14 and 15 Block 1 in R. L. Hayes 
Addition to the City of Springdale and being 1 00 feet taken of equal width 
off the South end of said Lots 12, 13, 14 and 100 feet off the South end of 
the West Half of Lot 15, all in said block 1, which is located in the 
Southeast Quarter (SE %) of the North west Quarter (NW Y..) of Section 1 , 
Township 17 North, Range 30 West in Washington County, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale i- . ~nning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-12) to Neighborhood 
Commercial District (C-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more 
properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will· 
suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their 
property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

QO 
~ 



SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-12) to Neighborhood 
Commercial District (C-1 ). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

0\ ... 



Feet 

0 50 100 
AHA HAl 

50 

APPLICANT: RAUL It REYNALDA LEMUS 
FILE #: R13-27 

REZONING REQUEST: 
MF-12TOC-1 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
.PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
9/3/2013 



RESOLUTION NO. _ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
5392 HIGHWAY 112 AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 
4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on September 3, 
2013, on a request by Jim Cash for a Use Unit 4 (Cultural, Recreational and Health 
facility) In an Agricultural District (A-1) 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yes and zero (O) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Jim Cash 
for a Use Unit 4 (Cultural, Recreational and Health facility) in an Agricultural District (A-
1) with the following conditions - All Building and Fire Codes must be met. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to Jim 
Cash for a Use Unit 4 (Cultural, Recreational and Health facility) in an Agricultural 
District (A-1) with the following conditions- All Building and Fire Codes must be met. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\COMMISSION ITEMS\CONDmONAL USE\Condltlonal Use 2013\C13-16 Jim C8sh\Resolutlon.doc -I() 



Feet 
150 300 ~ · N EHDHEDH3:EH:cEHCJ 

lS 

APPUCANT: JIM CASH CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
FILE #: C13-16 PLANNING OFFICE 

CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST: PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
USE UNIT 4- CULTURAL, RECREATION, HEALTH FACIUY 9/3/2013 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TOW AIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING 
TO REHAB THE REMAINING NINE (9) 

CHRISTMAS SCENES FOR CITY DISPLAYS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale desires to rehab the remaining nine (9) Christmas 
scenes to extend the life of the frames for many years of enjoyment to the citizens; and 

WHEREAS, last year the City of Springdale utilized Get Lit, LLC to rehab the 
snowflakes on Emma Avenue; they were powder coated and restrung with LED lights, which 
reduces electrical consumption and we found their work to be of good quality and performed in a 
timely manner; and 

WHEREAS, Get Lit, LLC has proposed to have the nine (9) remaining Christmas scenes 
powder coated and restrung with LED lights with the amount not to exceed $32,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council previously appropriated $290,000 for a Christmas light 
drive thru display project that has not been used; and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by ordinance, may 
waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations where this procedure is 
deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the limited time of getting the displays ready 
for the Christmas season and to have the same company that is already familiar with our lighting 
system, we feel competitive bidding is not feasible or practical in the rehabbing of the nine (9) 
Christmas scenes. Therefore, competitive bidding on the rehabbing and lighting of the 
Christmas scenes from Get Lit, LLC is here by waived with the amount not to exceed 
$32,000.00. 

Section 2. That $32,000.00 of. the $290,000.00 of CIP funds previously appropriated for 
a Christmas light drive thru display is hereby appropriated for rehabbing and lighting of 
Christmas scenes and the balance of $258,000.00 is returned from appropriation for park land 
acquisition. 

Section 3. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

~~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ff'l 
It') 



RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMffiNTFUNDSFORTHE 
SPRINGDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

WHEREAS, the Library Director has requested funds for metal shelving, 
display units, bookcarts and audio visual improvements for the Springdale Public 
Library, and 

WHEREAS, these improvements are supported and recommended by the 
Springdale Public Library Foundation Board, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Public Library is important to the quality of life 
for our citizens; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $100,425.00 of capital 
improvement funds is hereby appropriated for the capital improvements in the 
Springdale Public Library. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of September, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Zf:J-~~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
In 



~ 

Springdale 
Public 
library 

Foundation 

Board of Directors 

Todd Wood 
Preside11t 

Ginny Owen 
TiJcc PJuideJJl 

Joy Drwnmonds 
Ann Applegate 
Robin Wages 

Executive Director 

Marcia Ransom 

405 S. Pleasant 
Springdale, AR 7.2764 

Tel 479-7.50-8180 
Fax 479-750-818.2 

www.springdalelibrary.org 

August 13, 2013 

Members of the CIP Committee 
Springdale City Council 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Dear Members of the Committee: 

The Springdale Public Library Foundation Board supports the Library proposal which is 
before the Committee for acquiring library furnishings and for support in improving the 
use of technology in the Library's public meeting rooms. 

The Library is currently undergoing a refurbishing , the first major work that has been 
done since the 1999/2000 renovation and expansion. Since that time, use of the Library 
has grown phenomenally. 

The Foundation has invested a significant portion of its resources on this project. While 
we strongly support the Library, our resources are limited . Accordingly, we urge the 
Committee to support the Library proposal. 

Sincerely, 

~w.o,l 

Todd Wood, President 

lt) 
lt) 



MEMO 

September 10. 2013 

To: Wyman Morgan 
Director. Finance & Administration 

Fr: Marcia Ransom 
Director, Springdale Public Library 

Re: CIP Proposal 

The Springdale Public Library Foundation Board has been concentrating its resources on improving 
the condition and appearance of the Library. About half of the floor coverings throughout have 
been replaced, all interior spaces will be painted in September, numerous lighting fixtures will be 
replaced and all furnishings will be reupholstered. The Foundation, along with the Friends ofthe 
Library, is planning for the installation of a coffee bar in an interior space that will open up to the 
current Gallery. 

The Board has asked that I take our request for metal shelving and display furnishings, all standard 
items that will be used for decades and are criticalto the function of a library, to the CIP Committee. 
We are also submitting a plan for upgrading the audio visual technology in our public meeting 
rooms which is critically needed and will be an investment in our future .and a benefit to community 
groups using the rooms. 

The following is an explanation for the items requested: 

Metal Shelving 
In 1999, when we expanded the facility we had an odd assortment of metal shelving. most of which 
was ill suited for the new building. We were very budget conscious, however, and determined to 
purchase about half of what was needed and for the remainder a local shop modified 160 of the old 
units for $20 each. That was a tremendous savings for us and was a good plan given the 
circumstances at the time. There are problems, however, nearly 15 years along. The shelving was 
old to begin with and many units have lost their leveling devices. There are at least five different 
brands and though they look similar, parts are not interchangeable. Our plan is to replace the 160 
units that were modified and to add six units for growth in areas where space allows. We'll gain 
more shelving space by purchasing an additional shelf for the units in this order and for some of our 
existing shelving. 

Replacement of these units would bring the entire shelving collection up to the same standard that 
we determined in 1999, and it would all be the same brand and style so as to be interchangeable. 
The quote of $54,314.32 for this shelving is from Missco Contract Sales, LLC, an Arkansas company 
that sells predominantly to libraries and has a State of Arkansas TAG contract for this product. 
Shipping charges will be added once the shipping date is established. 

Memo Re CIP Proposal September 2013 1 

I,C 
Ill 



Mar-Line Display Units 
These are specialized display units that fit on shelving end-panels and will hold the Teen DVD 
collection. These are available from major library supply vendors for about $1,000 each. With tax 
and shipping the amount for three units is $3,198.4 7. 

Two-sided Bookcarts 
During the 1999/2000 project, we moved the entire collection of 100,000 items numerous times. 
We used the services of professional movers who provided specially designed carts. In the 
upcoming move during the installation of the new shelving, we'll be off-loading 50,000 books at 
once in order for the installers to tear down the old shelving and install the new. We have a plan to 
move and store these books without the expense of hiring movers but we will.need a minimum 
number of heavy-duty carts. These carts are designed to hold 32linear feet and 900 lbs. each. We 
are proposing having six bookcarts built for $825 each, total cost with tax would be $5,408. We 
have room to store these carts and will have them for future use. 

Browsing Display Units 
Browsing bins for holding children's books and audio/visual materials have become standard 
fixtures in libraries the past several decades. They present items at a child's level in browsing 
order. Various models are available from library vendors, ranging in price from $400 - $1,000 each. 
We have a quote for the construction of 30 units at $588 ea. for a total of$19,272. 

Public Meeting Room Audio Visual Improvements 
The Library has three public meeting rooms that are used for library programs and can be booked 
by members of the public for group use. Several thousand people attend meetings in these rooms 
annually. The technology in the rooms is limited to what we determined we could afford in 1999. 
The Shiloh Room has a screen for viewing and the Board Room has a grease board. Those are the 
only installed products. We currently use projectors on carts parked in the middle of the audience 
and have electrical cords taped to the floors. The proposed products and installation would allow 
us a seamless approach in using audio visual resources. 

Total Funds Requested 
The total amount the Library is requesting in this proposal is $100,421.16. 

Memo Re CIP Proposal September 2013 2 

...... 
II) 



SPRINGDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
-----·. --·----.t------~----- ·-

--~ ·--~~gust 19, 2013 ---~ · ---+----------
-~---------------··-----+-----·--·---

CIP PROPOSAL 

-----------+---~ 

-- -- ---------~------··---l~~4,314j2 
---- ----·- ·-- ··---- --- ---·- --~----------· · ··-- _____ j _____ g/15-~7~ 

Me~~~hel~in~~--- -·- · 

$2,000.00 

--- ------------····----··-- - ... ·------ ··-· .. -------·- --- . .... ------------·····--· -· -·· -···-····t ·- ... ·-·-· 
I 

-----------·· - --···- ----- .. ----····+-------··----·· ··-
Mar-Line Display Units ; $3,199.00 
-~-----------·----------·------ . ·- · ..• . -· .. - --.- -- -· - ·---- ---- --··---]-- ···--·- ---- --

-----------------------------·-·--- -·-·-- ------ ·---------------·-·- ··-+ ------·----
----------------------------~-----·-------------·----- -·- ·---t---·-- ---------
Two-sided Bookcart 1 $5,432.00 

·-·-----------··-·· .. · ··-·- . ··-·-- -· -· -- --··--·---· ·---··-- -···- ---··-···-···--·-·-l··- -··-··--··-· --· -· 

1------------- . - . -··-· ···· -----·-·--·-·- ·-··- ----··- ·------------·--· -------------1--------- --- ·-·-
i ---~-- -- - ·--- ···--·-· -- ··--·- ·-- ·····--- ··-· ·-·· ---· - ~-- ·-· -- --~------- -- ------- ---- -· · · -· ---- ..... ,_ -------· ---- ·-· -·· 

Browser Display Units ' $19,360.00 ··------··-- . -~------------·-·------'---- . -· -----·--·. -t-·-·--- -· -- ... 
I ---------. -----. ··---·· -- ---- ---------------- ------r-----·--····-· 

------------ -----------··--·---------·------·-··--·····- --+---- -------··-··---
Meeting Room Audio Visual Upgrades i $13,400.12 
------------------------------------------~--------- - - ---

-----~------ ---------~--~-----------~ 

------
TOTALi $100,421.16 

CIP Proposal Budget 1 ofl 

QC) 
ll'l 



PRICING ESTIMATE 

Date: July2, 2013 

To: Marcia 
Springdale Public Library 

From: Mack Skeen 

Re: Shelving Estimates 

MISSCO Contract S•les, LLC 
Mack Skeen, Sales Representative 

2116 Rannach Trace 
Fort Smith, AR 72908 

479.957.2914 (cell) 
479.648.0469 (fax) 

The following pricing estimates are as requested. I believe that the revisions have all been included. Please let me know if you 
see otherwise. Pricing includes the quantity of book supports that you requested. I estimated 1285 for the first 3 ~ems. 
Only the items in red include installation. 
Pricing is good for 45 days. 

TAG QTY STOCK DESCRIPTION Unit Total 
Lg. Pmt 38 WF62082 8"/20" OF Shelving Unit - 5 levels $ 195.41 $ 7 425.57 

Fiction 107 WF62082 8"/20" OF Shelving Untt - 51evels $ 195.41 $ 20908.85 

add 125 Bl3608A Adjustable Shelf 8" $ 10.81 $ 1350.86 

725 WBSW7 7" "W" book supports $ 3.50 $ 2 537.50 

YA 13 WBDF62100 10"120" OF Divider Shelf Unit- 51evels $ 308.41 $ 4,009.33. 

Non-fict 3 WBDA62102 10"/24" OF Divider Shelf Unit, Adjustable Base - 5 levels $ 314.12 $ 942.35 ; 

paperbk 3 W6636 Weld Frame 36x66 $ 35.47 $ 106.42 1 

oaoerbk 3 TBDF3620 20x36 OF Divider Base Shelf (flat) $ 54.18 $ 162.54 
oaoerbk 36 VCS3608A 36" x 7" x 7 .5" Video Cassette/Paperback Shelf $ 21.36 $ 769.14 

add 80 VCS3608A 
36" x 7" x 7.5" Video CassetteJPaperback Shelf (includes 

$ 21 .36 
,I 

dividers) 
$ 1,709.20 

add-YA 50 BDA3610A 10" x 36", Adjustable Divider Shelf $ 22.79 $ 1L139.59 

add.Span 130 BOA3612A 12" x 36", Adjustable Divider Shelf $ 24.50 _l 3,185.50 

I Children's 14 TBDF3624 FIXed Base Divider Shelf 24 x 36 $ 59.00 $ 826.00 
I Children's 48 BDA3612A Adjustable Divider Shelf, 12 x 36 $ 24.50 $ 1176.00 

I Speclatib' 5 ZZ360BA ZigZag Shelf $ 28.00 $ 140.00 
I Soecialitv 6 SDS3612A Sloped Disolav Shelf $ 20.00 $ 120.00 

18 PBBRB3615A Picture Book Browser Box 36"w x 15"d x 7"h s 95.11 $ 1 711.99 

15 HDBRB3611A Media Browser Box 36"w x 12"d x 6"h $ 84.55 $ 1268.29 
Sub-total $ 49489.13 

Taxes (9.75%) $ 4825.19 
Total $ 54314.32 

c:l'l 
111 



W11Y13 

e 
TLIS. 

THE L.1BRARY STORE. INC: 

:.:,;.•"=":i..:.. !I ,-"•.1tr.t iu r·~ 

Ftod\.ICI C:~t~oorte.~ 

I> An:hlwl 

~ lr1a&C~ 

~ AV & Com puler Fum !\.Ire 
;.. AV&ComputtrSuppllu 
I> Boards & e.aela 
I> Children• Furniture 
I> CIHa!UOm Furniture 
I> CIHIIUOm Suppllu 
1> Diapla~ 

I> Educationel & Rer.renca 
1> LlbrefY Automalon 
I> l lbnnyfumlbe 
.. libnlryP!vmolon 
.. llbrerySupplln 

.. Ol'lol Fl.ml\n'e 
I> Ol'lol & Fldllty Supplee 

I> RHding EnhiiiCIII!Ienl 
.,. Sea.ulty 

" Slgnage 
1> Teenzone 
I> NEW PRODUCTS 
I> WEBS~EI 

I> CLEARANCE 
I> SHOPBYBRAND 

Ex r am' 

- MAR-UNBD Mod~• Rt*lr Frma 01&~11)8- Plastic Tawan; 

l'·b•lln Ll" C•m•r..:, Li . ·~j00.5.:i~ .7204 

100% Satisfaction Gua,.niMd L ONLINf LIVE CHAT Shipping Quote 

Quantity Quote 

Item # or Keywcrds ~ My Cart o lllems $0.00 Express Order 

EC:IIl;i·-·: n, ""I'C<I\ '::111:! : ::> : I ·a 1' . •-'b\'.J ~~o:.i_lt!:.. 1:~t.or ;:oot·e St.!:C t og in 

11 =, ~, _- ;_ f, ~:: r:. tl!. :,eq~t-!: · C;,· i.c~~i.':i :1ids G Co o; _t ,.ur.t:;: 

Home / I Mt.~ MDdu48r ~ fh rre llllplllya- !Wile T-ara 

•le-;;u .;,31 Catal v§fl f.tJOLI~ "fi.S R1ils:>UfCGE 

B) Email a Friend ~ Print 

MAR·LINE® Modular Rotor Frame 
Displays .. Plastic Towers 

0 
Gre~'!:CO 

Description S;;ec :;. Shippin!J Revh.vs 

• Form a ...nety ot conlglmltiona with this unique rotor 
Island 

• Start 'IIWith a 2-t~ .tarter unit (2 tames in a comer 
pattern) then IICid additional t~ to form an attractiw 
display 

• Solid oak frame 

Cus!otn')r C;, ·t. ~.'1]1 .~ccount 

', Co~;r'Qhl2012 11 o~ l!!.rury S lCirP. . lnc. PQ8ol< ~1;4 o'r ,:on•J:>~- L :,15bb AY f..J~L' R~ ~ 1 .:·: 1. () ~·up.. :l " ' 
and ""~ted no.· eomr.ruvs. 

Shelwa: 

1111 
l"'age De~cr!pnor. 

;; 

;; 

MM.{.INBD MDdul1r Rotor Frame Olap11y, 
Starter 2-Tower (5-Tier) 

MM.{.INBD Moduler Rotor Frame Display, 
Starter 2-T-r (8-Tier) 

11en, l.lo 

88.0140 

88.01,1 

Up11ons Prim Q:y 

$892.95 0 ~1 
...'!'.J Wood Freme Rnlah: 

· Ch~a Option - EJ 
Shalt COlor: 

- choose Option - EJ 
Wood Frame Rnlah: $905.95 o · · ~J· 

. l.!t.i 
- Choose Option - EJ '/..., 3 · · · 

· 27 /]. I?S 
SheltColor. to.y., 

- Chooae Option - EJ ~h \ ff> *V\." $ 3 ~ ~ 11 
~ 

~ 

www.thellbr~a.com'prCICllctlldi8-01<Qa 

~~Ee Modullr Rc*r Freme Olaplay. 2-
T-8 TlerSlanH 

19.0220 Wood Frame Flnilh: 

- Chooae Option - EJ 
Shelf Color. 

$i87.15 0 L~ 
lYJ 

1f2 

= \C 



Millworx Inc. 
COMMERCIAL INTERIORS & CASEWORK 

3885 Elm Springs Rd. 
Springdale, AR 72762 
Phone: 479-750-4989 

Fax: 479-750-3327 

Proposal for Springdale Public Library 

Roll around cart similar to 3600 two-sided book cart drawing as 
provided. Constructed from 1" fir plywood with 5" hard rubber 
casters. 

Price each 
$825.00 

d~\+ics 
~ ~ 2-S" ~ (p =- $ s l{ 3 2. 
wl~~ 

~ 
\Q 



Millworx Inc. 
COMMERCIAL INTERIORS & CASEWORK 

3885 Elm Springs Rd. 
Springdale, AR 72762 
Phone: 4 79-7 50-4989 

Fax: 4 79-750-3327 

Proposal for Springdale Public Library 

Scope of work is as follows: 27-30 roll-around units per submitted 
drawing. 1 contrasting color for interior (either white or almond) 
and 4 different Wilsonart standard colors. Roll-a rounds would 
have locking casters pre-installed. Edge banding would be 3mm 
depending on color choices. If no 3mm edge banding is available 
for given color choices a contrasting color would have to be 
selected. 

Price each, installed 
$588.00 

Q ~ ' () __ ('.J/fl 

~ 1'1,3~0 
uA-th ~ . 3o +at-o-CJ 

'' PB tz...A\1 

N 
\C 



Public Meetlns Room Audio Visual Improvements 

SHILOH ROOM I Price Ea. Price All 

1 Projector I $1,338.311 $1,338.31 Ceiling Mounted, 4,000 Lumen, XGA Projector 

1 Apple iPad Adapter I $38.24 $38.24 __ 

__ _!____ Projector Ceiling Mount Assemb!Y__________r------==l=! $338.68 $338.68 Projector cei~ng mount assembly & cabling, wall plate -~ 
_ ___!__Installation _ -----1-- $491.63

1
! $491.63 __________________ -----···- -

__ 1 ___ Electrical Work ___ $218.50 $218.50 ... __ _ 

J------+~-HILDREN'S AUDITORIUM - --~-----!_ _ T-1--$

2

,g1J6.0S - __ -

-~- ~Screen ________ 1 __j____ $540.79_~--- $540.79 lOfootmanual~~~s~J_nctudesmou~~~----- __ 

____ 1 Projector-------~----- - t ____ ~'-- $1,338.31 1 _ $1,338.31 Ceiling Mounte.d, 4,000 Lumen, XGA Projector 

____!___ !Amplifier /lrH»iling Speakers f· __ .. - . . $480.70f- $480.701 2-channel. "'!'Piifler & ~-<eiling~··~-~-- _ 
- -· .!_ ___ jApple iPad Adapter __ $38.24; - --~!?~ _____ ---------------------- --- -----------------

f-- 1 :Projector Ceiling Mount Assembly _________ _ $338.68 $338.68: Projector ceiling mount ass~!'lbly & cabling, wall plate _ 

_ 1 ~large Screen Television with mount _..._ __ =!~ $1,300.00 $1,300.00 ~----------- · -
1-- . 1 1lnstallation ___ I $491.63 $491.63 ' _______ --· __ _ _ _ ____ _ _ 

_ __! ___ jEtectrica~!Y~~----·-----~·----- . _ $218.501 $21S.so! ___ ___ _ ___ _ .-.. 

- ------J.----------------. -· ; ±4,746.84-f.-·--- --- --- -···-

=- 1·1:=~00,_,----== ~-j _-- t-~:.,! $1,906~-:~ch:~s;;;; .. ;d·~~--=--- -----~---~~ : -
___ 1--tlnstauation ! +---- $163.881 $163.881 _ 
__ 1__ !Projector --+----+- $1,338.311 $1,338.311 Ceiling Mounted, 4,000 Lumen, XGA Projector __ 
___ !_.--ffrojector Ceiling Mount Assembly j ·--+-- $338.68 ' $338.68j Projector ceiling mount asserT!~ & cabling, wall plate _____ _ 

_ 1 !Apple iPad Adapter _____ L ______ :__ $38.24 $38.24 - ----·· -·· 

~-. ~ :;.::':::~emoval -=r-----t- ;~~~:~~ :~~~:~~ Remove -~;;d ~;r:;tct;~;~; p;~;;il ______ --------~ ---
----~ --+-------~-- Total $4,556.781 __ 

I ' I I I 

~- I !sub-Total j I $12,209.67 

1---- ------+---------------- _Jsales Tax I _ ____ 9.75% $1,190.44 
iTotal Project Cost $13,400.12 

----------------------~ 

------·------ -------- ---·----

----------~--------------- · --

CIP Proposal 
63 

Public Meeting Room Audio Visual Improvements 1 of l 



64 



~ . ~- _ _.. _._ -- ,•, ·~..:: . .. &.~ - - •. ·-. - - ... 

·--~· 
-~-~-

65 



· ....... ·. ·-.. ' · . -

. ·. ··.<:·. : : ~ _: 
: . ·- ··-'"·· .. ·.·. _.-

. •' ' .-
.. -. . 

66 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
ENGAGEMENT OF BKD, LLP FOR THE 2013 AUDIT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is required to have an annual audit 
performed of its financial statements; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's 2006 Series and 2012 Series Bond 
Ordinances require that the audit be performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and 
applicable state law; and 

WHEREAS, the finn of Frost, PLLC performed the 2008 through 2012 
audits of the City of Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City of Springdale to have the 2013 
audit conducted by BKD, LLP, and 

WHEREAS, negotiations with this firm resulted in a proposed fee of 
$70,000 for the 2013 audit, and 

WHEREAS, accounting and auditing services have been declared to be 
professional services in Sec. 2-201 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 
audit of the financial statements of the City of Springdale be performed in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States and that the City retain the firm of BKD, LLP to perform the 
2013 audit of the City of Springdale, including the Springdale Water and Waste 
Water Department, for a fee of$70,000. 

PAS SED AND APPROVED this 24th day of September, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

84!?--~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

1"-
\C 



68
 



Your Inves1!:L'nent 
BKD, LLP knows our cJients do not like fee surprises. Neither do we. Our goal is to be candid and timely, 
and we want to answer the City of Springdale, Arkansas' questions about fees upfront. We determine our 
fees by evaluating a number of variables: the complexity of the work, the project's scope, the time we 
will spend and the level of professional staff needed. 

Proposed Fees 

City of Springdale, Arkansas 
-- .. 

i!;__~ ~- 1 

Financial Statement Audit under Government Auditing Standards for the City of 
Springdale Arkansas, for the YearwEndlng December 31 $47,500 
Single Audit under OMB arcular A-133 for Community Development Block Grant 
Proaram for the Year-Endlna December 31 $4,500 
Finandal Statement Audit under Government Auditing standards for the Springdale 
Wastewater Department for the Year-Ending September 30 $18,000 

Total Fees $70,000 

Our fees may increase if our duties or responsibilities change because of new rules, regulations and 
accounting or auditing standards. In addition, our estimate of fees does not include any time that may be 
required to address a restatement of the previously audited financial statements. We will consult with you 
should this happen. 

Our aa Lp r:m( •. ' ot t111.'i cogagemenf 1s sub;ect to completion of our normal d ten t acceptance p rcx:edures. Up;m '.cceptc7m.-~'. 1:1~ 

ilr.:ft/.~1 t,;tm~· of our tmqagem cnt 1-l!l/1 be documented in a sepafi'Jre letter to b~ signed by you and JJ!i. All mfomri1<~on ,7J•nrz·•1eti 
wilfl!llll lls propa:.al is p ropnetary and co.·Jfldential. The mfom Jatioo provioed in tllis proposal is mtenaed for rntiJ."rr~at·mo;; liUrp,;::.<·~ 

only anrf may not be cop/eel, used or modlfic:i, 111 whole or m part, wit11out BKD's prior 11mt:en approval. 4/f s::arstlf.S nilm.IJe.~~ <H'·.• 
;r:·i.' c<iel J(afJV<. ' ''en's pt ~·s:mtcd m thrs p roposal are as of May 51, 2012. 

2 

0\ 
\C 



·
~
·

:
r
-
-

· 

7
0

 



" 

LLP 

CPAs & Advisors 

August 16, 20 13 

Ms. Denise Pearce 
City Clerk/Treasurer 
City of Springdale 
City Administration Building 
201 Spring Street 
Room203 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Dear Ms. Pearce: 

809 S. 52nd Street, Suite A 
P.O. Box 1893 

Rogers, AR 727'51-1893 
479.845.0270 Fax 479.845.0840 www.bkd.com 

The City of Springdale, Arkansas (the City) is mindful of those you serve-the thousands of residents 
who live, work and raise families in Springdale. However, amid a rebounding economy, many cities still 
face a number of unprecedented challenges-from delivering effective services with limited resources, to 
engaging citizens and keeping up with rapidly evolving technologies and socioeconomic demographics. 
AB pressures from working with decreased state aid, falling property values and lower sales tax 
collections pose additional concerns, you recognize the importance of demonstrating your fiscal 
responsibility through accountability of funds. You need the resources, guidance and expertise of a 
national CPA and advisory f11111 that can help you have confidence in your financial statements and 
demonstrate your effectiveness at providing public services. We believe BKD, LLP is that fum. 

BKD National Governmental Group works with hundreds of governmental clients nationwide, including 
cities and municipalities. This industry experience, as well as our involvement with national and state 
trade associations, including Government Finance Officers Association, National League of Cities and 
Association of Government Accountants, allows us to understand the specific issues facing the public 
sector. In addition to providing quality audit services, we can leverage our industry experience to share 
best practices and provide practical solutions to help the City with fiscal accountability, legislative 
changes, funding shortages, compliance responsibilities and risk management duties. That way, you can 
stay focused on what matters most-being accountable to the citizens of Springdale. 

We believe our proposal will help you select our f11111 for timely, efficient and objective services delivered 
by experienced professionals. We will call you soon to answer questions you may have about this 
proposal, or you may reach us by phone or by email, as provided below. 

Sincerely, 

~;?._/_~ 
Andrew M. Richards, CPA 
Partner 
501.372.1040 
arichards@bkd.com 

experience 

~~~ 
J. Mark Lundy, CPA 
Partner 
479.845.0270 
mlundy@bkd.com 

CJtdlnJ31kuJ 
Cynthia R. Bums, CPA 
Manager 
479.845.0270 
cbums@bkd.com 

f/J) 17"RJ ~?'u· ·/}.\1#' • • 
!i H (fjl;\1. t!.y, . • 

MEMBER ' 
GUJUAL !)LLI.".NCE OF 
HIOEPWDEIJT F!n;,·•S 

~ 
r--



'uab~e of C@rll~~rru{t~ 
~liliiiliil--~!!!!;!;la~--!!!I!!B~~=:::B'l· . - ....... _,. - .... . 

£..;pair ncr: tbr.l~cy of 1/.fll'tltltcbcd 
diem sel'llicC' 

Response to Request for Qualifications •....•...........••.......•.. 1 

Experience & Availability of Staff ......................................... 1 

Efficient & Effective Audit Services ...................................... 7 

Continuing Professional Education ....................................... 8 

Peer Review ...................................................................... 8 

Appendix ................................................................................. 9 

AI CPA Peer Review letter ................................................. 10 

BKD Peer Review Report .................................................. 11 

Additional Service Ideas ................................................... 12 

BKD at a Glance ................................................................ 13 

BKD PRIDE Values ·······················•···~······························· 14 

our acceptance of this engagement Is subject to completion of our normal dient .xr:eptcnce procedures. 
Upon acceptanc~ the actual terms of our engagement will be documented in a separate letter to be 
signed by you and us. All Information contained within this proposal is proprietary and confidential 
The information provided in this proposal Is intended for informational purpose; only and may not be 
copied, used or mod/fled, In whole or in fMft; without BKIYs prior written approval All~ numbers 
and represen!Jtlve clients presented in this proposal are as of May 31, 2012. BK 

N 
t--



Response 11:@ Reques or Qualifications 
For your convenience, we have structured our proposal according to the questions in your Request for 
Qualifications (RFQ). We believe our proposal will demonstrate our qualifications to serve the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas (the City). 

Experience It Availability of Staff 
Other factors that will be considered include the Company's experience in auditing governmental units 
and Federal financial assistance programs, and the availability of staff with professional quallf~eations 
and technical abilities. 

f irm ProfUe 

BKD, LLP is one of the largest national CPA and advisory firms in the United States. Our approximately 
2,000 CPAs, advisors and dedicated staff offer solutions to clients in all 50 states and internationally. 
BKD and its subsidiaries offer clients a variety of services in accounting, audit and assurance, tax, risk 
management, technology, corporate finance, forensic and valuation services and wealth management. We 
combine the insight and ideas of multiple disciplines to provide solutions to a wide range of industries, 
including not-for-profit, government, financial services, manufacturing, distribution, health care, 
construction and real estate. 

SKD Delivet·s Value 

It is important to monitor expenditures and receive exceptional value for your investments. However, 
informed consumers understand value is about more than just price. Value from a professional CPA and 
advisory firm is about the quality of the work and the merit of the advice. Expect BK.D' s work to be 
accurate and insightful. We stand behind it. Our Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(PCAOB) inspections and American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) peer reviews 
demonstrate the finn's record of excellence. 

As evidenced by our inclusion in INSIDE Publlc Accounting's 2011 and 2012 Best of the Best Firms 
lists, we also offer long-term consistency, exceptional performance and a national network of support and 
resources. BK.D is large enough to help the City meet your goals. At the same time, we pride ourselves 
on hard work and low overhead, which keep our fees competitive. With our reputation, size, service and 
experience, you can consider us a good value. 

Government Experience 

National Government Expertise 

BKD National Governmental Group works with more than 400 governmental clients nationwide, 
including approximately 150 cities and municipalities. We can leverage best practices learned from 
working with other government entities to help the City identify areas 
that may require attention, help increase operational efficiencies and 
experience a clear point of view. 

In addition, our commitment to governmental entities includes being a 
leader in national and state associations, as well as in the development 
of governmental accounting and auditing standards. Our experience 
also has enabled us to establish connections with the following: 

..._ Governmental Accounting Standards Board 

..._ Office of Management and Budget 

A U.S. Government Accountability Office 

..._ AICP A Governmental Audit Quality Center member 

--------------· ··--···· -· 

Experience a clear point of view 
witb 11 llrlfionat jinu tbttt wm-ks 11•itb 
mm"f! tbrtn 400 gm•t'l"lllll("/lt entifi~s. 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

f") 
...... 



Local Government Expertise 

Because of our work with governmental entities in Arkansas and nationwide, we believe BKD is well 
suited to meet your needs. Our industry experience and involvement with national trade associations, 
including the Government Finance Officers Association, Association of Government Accountants and 
National League of Cities, mean we have the expertise needed to help your organization demonstrate 
fiscal accountability, resource management and budgeting and debt administration. 

Professionals in BKD's Arkansas offices provide services to multiple cities and their component units. 
We understand and have experience with Arkansas laws and other regulations that govern our 
government clients, including those required by Arkansas Code Section 14-58-lOl(Municipal Accounting 
Law). Our Arkansas offices have professionals with significant government audit experience, offering 
the availability and responsiveness the City deserves. 

Significant OMB Circular AM133 Experience 

BKD performs more than 350 Single Audits annually. As such, each year we perform audits in 
accordance with each of the OMB Cost Circulars and are familiar with their requirements for allowability 
of both direct and indirect costs, as well as the ability for the recipient to charge an administrative cost 
allowance under many federal programs. Our extensive experience providing compliance testing in 
accordance with OMB Circular A-133 can help properly perform and submit the City's Single Audit 
timely. Programs we commonly work with on municipal government audits include: 

A Community Development Block Grant Programs 

A U.S. Department of Transportation Grants 

A U.S. Department of Energy Grants 

Our Clients &. Services 

Geographically spread throughout the United States, our significant client base reflects the diversity of 
governmental entities, both in size and type of organization. The following graphs demonstrate the 
clients we serve and the services we provide. 

BKD Governmental Clients 

Transportation 6% 

Specialized Skills &. Expertise 

Tribal14% 

Municipality 
&State 52% 

BKD Governmental Services 

Audit & 

C:onsultina 11% 

Our advisors offer specialized skills and expertise necessary to help you achieve your objectives. Our 
advisors include: 

A Auditors and internal auditors 

A OMB Circular A-133 audit professionals 

A Payroll tax advisors 

A Human resources and fringe benefit advisors 

A Internal controls and risk assessment 
advisors 

--· - __..... ·- ... ·-·-· 

2 

A Employee benefit plan professionals 

A Finance advisors 

A Litigation and support professionals 

A Forensic advisors 

A Strategic planners 

A Information technology professionals 

--0 

"'t 
t--



Our Commitment to Government 

Our commitment to the industry accounting profession expands to involvement on national industry 
committees, such as the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and AICP A. 

Andy Richards, partner in our Little Rock office, was recently named to the GASB 's Comprehensive 
Implementation Guide Advisory Committee. The 11-member committee advises the GASB on its 
Comprehensive Implementation Guide, which helps financial statement preparers apply a number of 
GASB pronouncements. Andy also was involved with the governmental accounting standards-setting 
process as a Practice Fellow with the GASB in Norwalk, Connecticut. He is a member of the AI CPA 
State & Local Government Expert Panel, which identifies state and local government financial reporting 
and auditing issues and works to achieve resolutions benefiting the public interest. 

Jim Brown, retired BKD partner, was selected January 12, 2012, to the seven-member GASB. He is 
serving a five-year term on the board that commenced on July 1, 2012. In this capacity, Jim is helping 
develop and improve the financial accounting and reporting standards used by state and local 
governments across the country. He has specialized in government accounting and auditing for nearly 40 
years and served as a BKD partner for more than 25 years before retiring in May 2011. He was 
responsible for quality control and training for BKD's government and not-for-profit practice and acted as 
the fum's principal contact with GASB. 

Essential Communication of Issues & Trends 

BKD Thoughtware, our award-winning emails, video insights and webinars provide industry-specific 
information to keep you informed of changes in regulations and ~unting and tax methods and provide 
complimentary training opportunities, which may be eligible for continuing professional education credit, 
on a variety of important topics. We encourage you to discover the wide array of resources available to 
governmental organizations on our website, bkd.com. 

Representative Lists of Clients 

BKJ? is proud to work with governmental clients in Arkansas, including: 

Arkansas Department of Workforce Services City of Little Rock 
Arkansas Development Finance Authority City of Pine Bluff 
Central Arkansas Library System City of Siloam Springs 
City of Bentonville City of Texarkana 
City of Eureka Springs Little Rock Port Authority 
City of Fort Smith 

BKD also is proud to work with municipalities nationwide, including: 

City of Aurora, Colorado City of Lincoln, Nebraska 
City of Bellevue, Nebraska City of Lubbock, Texas 
City of Boulder, Colorado City of Nebraska City, Nebraska 
City of Brookings, South Dakota City of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
City & County of Denver, Colorado City of Ralston, Nebraska 
City of El Paso, Texas City of Seward, Nebraska 
City of I ndianapolis & Marion County, Indiana City of Shreveport, Louisiana 
City of Kansas City, Missouri City of Springfield, Missouri 
City of Kerrville, Texas City oi The Colony, Texas 
City of Lancaster, Texas City of Westminster, Colorado 

BK 3 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

In 
r--



• ·~ ~ < I •• ...... ~ 

Municipality Success Stories 

.A A large municipality with limited internal audit department resources wanted to perform franchise fee 
audits. The municipality selected BK.D National Governmental Group to perform the agreed-upon 
procedures and report its findings to the city manager and city council. As a result of the initial 
engagement and subsequent audits, BKD helped identify approximately $1.5 million in additional 
franchise fee revenue. In addition, a potential loophole in a franchise fee agreement, which has cost 
the city over $300,000 in estimated revenue, was identified and brought to the city's attention. 

A. A mid-sized municipality that had recently hired a new director of finance wanted to issue its 
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) within six months of the year-end, which had not been 
accomplished in several years. The municipality selected BKD National Governmental Group, 
because of its expertise, local presence and commitment to provide unmatched client service, to issue 
the financial statements within their desired timeline. Despite getting a late start, being a new 
engagement and having several accounting issues, the deadline was met and management received 
much-deserved accolades from the city council. During the audit, BKD also identified several 
internal control issues and corresponding ideas for improvement, which the municipality is currently 
implementing . 

.&. A small municipality that had been underserved wanted a fresh start from a CPA and advisory firm 
with industry expertise and breadth of talent. The municipality hired BKD National Governmental 
Group, which possessed all the attributes they desired. Althougb the first year of the engagement 
included restatements, audit adjustments, weaknesses in internal control and other accounting 
processes for the city, they were pleased with the level of attention they received from BKD and our 
willingness to help them understand the audit process, while delivering the audited financial 
statements more timely. The city was able to implement controls during the audit because ofBKD's 
proactive and frequent communication. 

Availability ce»f Qualified Professionals 

Year-Round Availability 

Being available to our clients is a priority and at BKD, unmatched client service is a team effort. One of 
the first things you will notice about BKD is our industry professionals are in communication with you 
frequently. We pay careful attention to the challenges you face to offer timely, proactive advice resulting 
in a better client relationship. This knowledge sharing between your team and ours can be beneficial in 
identifying effective and proactive solutions. 

You will be supported by a team of individuals with a mix of skills and expertise who are well informed 
and readily accessible to discuss the ideas and issues that are important to you. Your services will be 
provided under the direction of Partner Andy Richards ofBKD National Governmental Group. With 
more than 120 personnel located in BKD's three offices in Little Rock, Fort Smith and Rogers, Arkansas, 
and other resources throughout the firm, the City can be confident we have the right people with the right 
specialized training and experience assigned to your engagement available to assist you throughout the 
year. 

4 BKD 

1,0 
t--



Qualifications & Technical Abilities of Assigned Professionals 

The most critical factor in providing high~quality service is choosing your engagement team. We take 
team selection seriously and have the appropriate team of advisors to meet your needs. 

Engagement Team Organizational Chart 

' t'l~!(J.J~ I~!-~.i' 

·;:.•Eo.~ ;~·4:1"-' t":t.~r~i . .. - ' 

Engagement Team Experience 

Jmmy R.. Clop~n, CPA, ACOA, CFE 
·. '!~J.\~~~.\1 .. --; ~-~~1 !,_"-~L·(_,~·.:..i }..:'; ~! !:·~1 (! : 

.i.fu.n.lil~r:.:-n P·~ .. ~·~·'''"· !}:~:·.~-~ ~-r ·· :•:- '· 

fP,n\t1re~: ~'lJ .. !f2.k:harfljs, c_::~,)/: 

!P';;; f'f.TPt:ar 

Andy is a member of BKD National Governmental Group. With more than 
15 years of experience at BKD, he provides audit and advisory services to not
for-profit and governmental entities. He also assists the BKD National Office 
in providing technical support to BKD auditors, developing firm guidance on 
governmental accounting standards, reviewing governmental audit 
engagements, developing professional education on government-related topics 
and performing internal office inspections. 

From December 2007 through January 2010, Andy participated in the 
governmental accounting standards-setting process as a Practice Fellow with 

the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in Norwalk, Connecticut. During that time, he 
acted as a GASB project manager working on the Codification of Pre~ November 30, 1989, Financial 
Accounting Standards Board Pronouncements project, GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting 
Entity, Reexamination project, as well as the GASB Comprehensive Implementation Guide update. 

He also assisted the GASB technical research staff in responding to technical inquiries submitted by their 
constituency and performed several speaking engagements on behalf of GAS B. He is currently a member 
of the GASB Comprehensive Implementation Guide Advisory Committee. 

Andy is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, where he serves on the State 
and Local Government Expert Panel, and Arkansas Society of Certified Public Accountants. He serves 
on the board of directors of Arkansas Literacy Councils, Inc. and has served as a local board member of 
the BKD Foundation. 

He is a 1996 graduate ofUniversity of Arkansas, Fayetteville, with a B.S. degree in business 
administration and accounting. 

5 

I 

I 

I 

I 

i 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

t-
t--



Kevin Kemp, C~A 
Partner 
Kevin is a regional industry leader for BKD National Governmental Group 
and is a member of the firm's Not-for-Profit & Government Committee. 

He has more than 19 years of experience providing audit and management 
consulting services to a client base that includes counties, municipalities and 
their component units, private colleges, utilities, state agencies and numerous 
service-related entities receiving government assistance. His team performs 
more than 75 Single Audits annually. 

Kevin serves clients in obtaining tax-exempt financing, analyzing expansion 
opportunities and improving internal controls. He has served as primary 

contact for numerous clients, provided review services for audits subject to OMB Circular A-133 and 
maintained contacts with regulatory agencies. In addition, he has staff recruitment and training 
responsibilities. 

His professional affiliations include membership in the Government Finance Officers Association 
(GFOA), Government Finance Officers Association of Texas, American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants and Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants. He is a licensed CPA in Arkansas and 
Texas and serves on the Special Review Committee of the GFOA. 

Kevin is a graduate of University of Central Arkansas, Conway, with a B.B.A. degree. 

Cynthi~ :?:.. Burns, CPA 
Manag~{· 

Cynthia has more than nine years of experience providing audit services to 
not-for-profit and governmental entities, primarily municipalities. Her 
primary responsibilities are to oversee the day-to-day operations of the audit, 
including OMB Circular A-133 audits. Her experience has enabled her to 
become knowledgeable in organizations that must comply with OMB Circular 
A-133 standards, including municipalities and not-for-profit organizations. 

She has significant experience auditing a variety of Single Audit major 
programs, including Community Development Block Grant, U.S. Department 
of Transportation grants, U.S. Department of Energy grants and Department 

of Health and Human Services programs. She has served a key role in the audits of the cities of 
Bentonville and Texarkana, Arkansas. 

She has met the CPE requirements established by Government Auditing Standards. 

Cynthia's professional memberships include the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the 
Arkansas Society of Certified Public Accountants, and the Governmental Finance Officers Association. 

She is a 1984 graduate of Harding University in Searcy, Arkansas with a B.B.A. degree in accounting. 

6 B 

QO 
I' 



Additional Resource 

"i1.o. ""' ~ '-'-' ~ t t?>rv) "· /:)_tJ"Ii":\0 fr.s1~!~ ........ €-.=-liih'if "-.: .• \',.,:sQP on, ,,.~ t .. ,,, ln.\'>.. -t.ll"~i! ... ~ ... ,·~ 

f/lanRJpinp Ct'n;;ult..?nl~._ 
Jeremy is a member ofBKD Forensics & Valuation Services division and 
specializes in providing fraud investigation and forensic data mining services. 
He assists with fraud investigations through a variety of tasks, including 
interviewing employees, obtaining evidence, examining documents, analysis 
of large data sets, estimating losses and presenting findings. He has 
investigated allegations of impropriety in a variety of companies and 
organizations, including privately held companies, financial institutions, 
cooperatives, governmental entities and not-for-profit organizations. 

Jeremy has experience in using both ACL and IDEA data analysis software 
for forensic data mining and continuous auditing. His ability to speak the language of data management 
with his clients' staff, including management and information service professionals, helps facilitate a 
smooth and efficient process of identifying and extracting relevant data. His forensic data mining 
experiences include all major industries in both investigation and prevention projects. He also has helped 
design and implement continuous auditing solutions for organizations in a variety of industries, including 
Fortune 500 companies. 

He is a frequent speaker on the topics of data analytics, continuous auditing and forensic accounting, 
appearing before local organizations, at national conferences and in international webinars. As a 
frrmwide instructor, Jeremy provides training related to fraud awareness in the external audit function and 
use of ACL data analysis software to users of all levels. 

Jeremy is a Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE), ACL Certified Data Analyst (ACDA) and member of the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Missouri Society of Certified Public Accountants and 
Association of Certified Fraud Examiners. 

He is a 2005 summa cum laude graduate of Drury University, Springfield, Missouri, with a B.A. degree in 
accounting. 

Efficient & Effective Audit Services 
The audits of the City must be completed and audit reports delivered by June 15th foUowing the years 
ending as stated above. The audits of the Springdale Water and Wastewater Department must be 
completed and audit reports delivered within two months after the fiscal years ending as stated above. 
Audit adjusting journal entries for the Springdale Water and Wastewater Department must be received 
within one month after the fiScal years ending as stated above. 

liimely Delivery of Audit Reports 
Performing your audit according to your timeline and providing timely delivery of drafts and audit reports 
are essential to your operations and among the expectations you have of your auditor. When these key 
items are delivered, confidence is established in the technical ability and professionalism of your service 
team. We are committed to a process that addresses issues quickly, evaluates the effects of new standards 
and establishes a plan to avoid unwanted surprises. Responsive Reliability is one of our client service 
standards, and meeting your timeline is something you can expect from BKD. 

KD 7 
, .. -.. 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

0'1 
r--



.• ------------··---· . ........ . 

Timelinc 

We typically perform interim fieldwork for Arkansas municipal audits with a December 31 year-end 
between October and Januaryt with final fieldwork performed between March and June of each year. We 
will work with management of the City to coordinate a mutually agreeable timetable for the completion of 
the City of Springdale and Springdale Water and Wastewater Department audits by the deadlines outlined 
inyourRFQ. 

Continuing Professional Education 
Statements of qualifications must also include a statement that the Company has met the qualification 
standards and continuing education requirements of government auditing standards issued and 
prescribed by the ComptroUer General of the United States. 

BKD affirms the firm and all assigned key professional staff tracking the yellow book regulator are in 
compliance with governmental qualification standardst including governmental continuing professional 
education (CPE) requirements. 

Our audit staff members are required to receive at least 120 hours of CPE every three years. For auditors 
involved with audits performed under Government Auditing Standards, this education includes the hours 
required to comply with Government Auditing Standards Yellow Book guidance. All individualst 
including specialists, involved in performing fieldwork on Government Auditing Standards audits are 
required to obtain at least 24 hours of CPE every two years in subjects directly related to government 
auditing or the government environment. In addition, engagement team members responsible for 
planning, directing or reporting on Government Auditing Standards audits, e.g., partners, managers, 
in-charges and concurring reviewers, who spend more than 20 percent of their time performing 
Government Auditing Standards audits also are required to complete a minimum of 80 hours of CPE 
every two years that directly enhances their professional proficiency to perform audits. 

BKD offers an internal, industry update seminar for supervisors through partners, as well as a seminar for 
our in-charge level employees. These seminars include auditing and accounting issues that are specific to 
governmental and not-for-profit clients, including Government Auditing Standards, Single Audits under 
OMB Circular A-133 and accounting standards for government financial reporting. BK.D professionals 
also receive additional training from external sources. 

Peer Review 
A copy of the Company's latest quality review or peer review results must be included with the RFQ. 

BKD is committed to providing quality audit services to our clients. We submit our work to external 
reviewers who challenge our approach and findings. We are proud of the fmdings from these reviews, 
which indicate our process works. A copy of our most recent AICP A peer review report is included in the 
Appendix. 

8 
. .... --.-.--·- ------··-- - ------.. --.: .. 

= QO 



.I '~ 

81
 

-
-

-
--

--
-

--
-

.-
-

-
-

-
--

--
-

..
..

. 
-

-
.-

-
-



' 

AICPA Peer Review Letter 

_AI CPA). Peer Review Program 
Arnt~ ~u:un I r"'~ t il utt' u: t.:.r,'\!\ 

0!10 Lc19h I'J rlll ll<Jo:d 
Dur:,~ rn. ~! C 27"107-G\ 10 

December 12, 2011 

Neal Spencer. CPA 
BKO,LLP 
910 E Saint Louis St Ste 400 
Springfield, MO 65806-2570 

Dear Mr. Spencer: 

It is my pleasure to notify you that on Decerrtler 8, 2011, the National Peer Review Cormittee 
accepted the report on the rrost recert S)'Stem peer review of your firm. The due date for your 
next review is N011errtler ao, 2014. This is the date by Wllch all review documents should be 
COrl1Jieted and subrritted to the adrrinistering entty. 

As you know, the report has a peer review rating of pass. The Comrrittee asked rre to convey 
its congratulations to the firm. 

Sincerely, 

~Cf~ 
Betty Jo Charles 
Chair-National Peer Review Comrrittee 

Firm Nurrtler: 10002800 Review Nurrtler: 322773 

Administered bj the 
National Pew RfNieW Committee 

T: 919.!!02.4502 I :=: 915.402.4876 I elcpa.org 

JO B 

N 
QC 



BKD Peer Review Report 

~Clifton 
~Gunderson LLP 

CeoliGe• ....,ITc Acco...,lonls ~ c-•llool$ 

To the Partners of BKD, LLP 

System Review Report 

and the AI CPA National Peer Review Committee 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of BKD, 
LLP (the Firm) applicable to non-SEC issuers in effect for the year ended May 31, 2011. Our 
peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for PerformirQ and Reporting on 
Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute d Certified 
Public Accountaru. The Fmn is responsible for designing a system d quality control and 
complying with it to pro\lide the Firm with reaaonable assurance of performing and reporting in 
conformity with applicable professional standards in aD material respects. Our responsibir.ty is to 
express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the Firm's compliance 
therewith based on our review. The nature, objective&, scope, limitations of, and the procedures 
performed in a System Review are described in the standards at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. 

As required by the standards, engagerneris ulected for review included engagements 
performed tnM!r the Government Audling standards; audits d employee benefit plans, audits 
of carryil'll broker dealers and audits performed U'lder FDICIA. 

In our opinion, the system of quality corirol for the accounting and auditing practice applicable 
to noll-SEC issuers of BKD, UP in effect for the year ended May 31, 2011, has been suitably 
designed and complied with to provide the Firm with reasonable assurance of performing and 
reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can 
receive a rating of piiSS, pes. with deficlency(ies) or filii. BKD, lLP has receiYed a peer review 
rating of pass. 

August 17, 2011 

tO}Q) &-m.Dr., s.u.;;oo 
~ W',_m, ,SJ226 
lei: 414.476.1880 
lax 414.476.7l86 

!!W\\ ... cliCton;pn a£00.1 

~~&-\);
~~ .. ·''7'.;;; 1-u !: . ' '.1 [) 
U! ' ... ::' ~ 
OyE~~ 

1.1 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

f") 
QC 



~-- ··- ···-···- .... . . .... . 

Additional Service Ideas 
In addition to the service you have requested, we have included a hand
picked sample of additional service ideas for your consideration. These 
services could help you improve your compliance efficiency or bottom 
line. Examples of such services include: 

Data Mining - Accounts Payable & Payroll 

BKD's proprietary forensic data mining service is designed to use 
cutting-edge data analysis and mathematical algorithms to assist in 
identifying questionable relationships, e.g., vendor/employee and other 
patterns indicative of fraud or questionable transactions. Forensic data 
mining may result in findings requiring additional follow-up or 
investigation. BKD can provide this service at your request or you can 
perform it internally. At the conclusion of the forensic data mining 
engagement, the findings are presented either orally or through a 
written report. 

Integ raReport 

experience ideas 

Studies indicate that a typical organization loses 5 percent of its annual revenue to fraud and that the most 
common method of detecting fraud is through tips from employees. BKD offers a confidential way for 
the City's employees to report suspicious activity to help strengthen your antifraud program. BK.D's 
IntegraReport hotline is accessed via an anonymous phone hotline or web-based portal and is monitored 
by BKD fraud professionals. The service includes providing management with full transcriptions oftips 
reported to the hotline. Assistance with hotline implementation, annual fraud training for employees, 
investigative services and forensic data mining also are available. 

12 

"'f' 
CIC 



BKD at a Glance 

• expenence 
CPAs & Advisors 

. --·--·· -··· .. ··--------- __ .,. __________ .. -------------·--- . -------- -· . .... _ ... - ·---····-···-· 

Clients - Private and publicly traded companies, government~ I entities, not-fm-profit 
organizations and individuals 

Service Mix 
Total Personnel - Approximately 2.000 

Consulting 25% 

Partners & Principals - Approximiltely 250 

Net Revenues - Approximately $402 million 

Fi!Ocal Year-End - May 31 T~x 28% 

Founded -1923 

Locations - 31 offices serving clients in i!ll SO states ~nd internationally 

Audit& 
AssurcHlCI! 

47% 

Client Service - The BKD Experience is a promise of unmatched client service brought to you by 

approximately 2,000 CPAs, advisors and dedicated staff who take your business personally. 

International Solutions - The firm is one of the largest members of Praxity. AIS~L. a global alliance of 

independent firms serving clients in more than 80 countries. We offer multinational clients a gateway 

to the global marketplace with services delivered by alliance firms committed to the highest standards 

required in international business. 

Professional Affiliations - BKD is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

(AICPA) and its three quality centers: Center for Audit Quality, Employee Benefit Plan Audit Ollality 

Center and Governmental Audit Quality Center. 

BKD is registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB), which is required to 

serve as an independent auditor of public: companies. BKD audits approximately 80 U.S. Securities and 

Exchange Commission regi~trants , including more than 30 benefit plans. 

Mission Statemem --The mission of BKD is to always strive for excellence in providing services to 

clients, create rewarding career opportunities and maintain sound professional, business and financial 

standards. 

u 

,.?~

"' 

--
The BKD Experience is n pro mist• o/lllllllfllcbcd di.•t/1 sert,icr (mmgbt 
to you ~l'trppro.~:imntl.'~l' 2,0()() CPAs. 11rMson nnd r/t'dimtl'd stttjfwho ltlkt· 

)'fmr fmsinm pei'SOIIIII~! 

13 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

l 

I 

I 

I 

I 

ll'l 
QC 

II 



:a 
a 
::a 
:II 

a 
:a 
:a 
a 
a 

• 
311 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • 
:JI 
til 

~ 

• • • • • 

BKD PRIDE Values 

• expenence 

What's important to you? A commitment to excellence? Independence and objectivity? A broad skill set? 

Exceeding expectations? At BKD, these are all essential. That's why every day you can see our partners and 

employees "living the PRIDE. • These values- passion, respect, Integrity, discipline and excellence- are 

the hallmarks of BKD and guide us as we provide solutions for your business and financial needs. Experience 

what BKD PRIDE values can mean for you . 

PASSION 
• Passion for service to others 
• Passion for making tomorrow better than today 

Experience how our dedication and enthusiasm for making tomorrow better than today can help 
you make informed decisions to improve business and financial outcomes . 

RESPECT 
• Respect for the differences that make our team strong 
o Respect for our legacy and the benefits of change 

Experience how our respect for diversity can provide a variety of skills and talents to meet 
your needs. Respecting the lessons of our legacy and yours, we can help you capitalize on the 
opportunities change inevitably offers . 

INTEGRITY 
• Integrity to do the right thing 

• Integrity to be objective and independent 

Experience how our integrity and objectivity can help you make smart business decisions. You 
want an advisor to tell you what you need to know, not just what you want to hear . 

DISCIPLINE 
• Discipline in process and innovation 
• Discipline to balance professional and personal commitments 

Experience how our well-established protocols and low-risk approaches can help resolve issues 
and advance your goals. 

EXCELLENCE 
• Excellence in skills and competencies 

• Excellence in our quest to be the best 

Experience how our ambition and knowledge, commitment to lifelong learning and drive to 
improve technical and analytical skills can work to consistently surpass your expectations . 

14 B 

\g 
00 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY WASIDNGTON 
COUNTY AD VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas 
are required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of 
each year; and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes and voluntary taxes will be collected by the 
Tax Collector of Washington County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the 
year 2014 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax 
Collector of Washington County. 

The 2013 property tax levy to be collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector are as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
FIREMEN'S PENSION 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

SECTION 2: The 2013 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk 
are as follows: 

CITY FIRE FUND 
LffiRARY 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 
.0015 

.001 

.0025 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0015 
.001 

.0025 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed in the Washington 
County Tax Collector's office and shall be billed and collected by the Washington 
County Tax Collector's office. 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Resolutions\20 13TuLevyResolution.doc 

I' 
QC 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, (::ity Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

C2:1-t? -c, <s 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Resolutions\2013Taxl..evyResolution.doc 

QO 
QO 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD 
VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas 
are required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of 
each year; and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes except for voluntary taxes will be collected 
by the County Clerk and Tax Collector of Benton County. All voluntary taxes will 
be collected by the City Clerk/Treasurer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the 
year 2014 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax 
Collector of Benton County. 

The 2013 property tax levy to be collected by the Benton County Tax 
Collector are as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
FIREMEN'S PENSION 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 
.0047 
.0005 
.0005 

.0057 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

SECTION 2: The 2013 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk 
are as follows: 

CITY FIRE FUND 
LIBRARY 

TOTAL 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Resolutions\20 13TaxLevyResolution.doc 

REAL 
ESTATE 
.0015 

.001 

.0025 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0015 
.001 

.0025 

=" QC 



SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed by the City Clerk's office 
for those residents of Springdale, Arkansas, and shall be billed and collected by the 
City Clerk's office for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~17-~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Rcsolutions\2013TaxLevyResolution.doc 

Q 
C'l 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING ·DATE ON A 
PETffiON TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A UTILITY 
EASEMENT IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Tommy Jones has petitioned for the abandonment of a portion of a utility 
easements described as follows: 

The southern five (5) feet of an existing ten (10) foot utility easement located 
along the north property line of Lot 54, Parkers' Place Subdivision Phase II, of the 
City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that October 8, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. be set as the date 
and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give notice of the date 
and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~e~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\ CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Resolutions\ TJones.VacateUtililyEasement.doc 

"""" ~ 



PETITION TO VACATE A UTILITY EASEMENT 

Name of Petitioner(s): -~ o WlV\!'¥ ~PN<S. 
Petitloner(s) must be owner(s) of the property 

Address: /ij'div 'B_,f.f.o vo "f'(.,.' ~ 
<=;_,Pr\ ~d~~ ~_{Z,7IDZ-

' ,---- - - -l 

Legal Description: 

J'k, ~,;) ..;~ r"ll'\_ 
c:;;-' cJ- - t-. 

e\. t c,. 1-· ..... '1 "'V\. 

&~.fD""( ~ /Vor~ prope-/L, J ~~ i;,f. 

1> \t'4t~ c:; u~Gk:v~c.-~.o ...- 't>k..~e ·t\.. 1 
~£.. 

5'pr· ;,'j~b,/~ , 1/r~~e;~·J. 

\b' Q.[ .. 

L+- ~~ 
' 

~ Cl, ()f 

Lo~~~.Q 

·~y~~ 

Date of Survey:_-_________________________ _ 

Survey Performed by: 
(Survey must be attached to Petiiti.tlo=n:\) -----------------------------

We, the undersigned owners of the above described real property situated in Springdale, 

Arkansas, hereby petition the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to release, 

vacate and abandon that portion of the utility easement that is encroached upon by an 

improvement on the property, as more particularly shown on the survey, which is being filed with 

this petition. 

g~wne -:tl- ./1-?f-~7°-/ft?Ja/9 
~,·; -fo.sw/~I~/Jff.~<2r ~£ L 

~ ·64' 

N:\Pianning\Debbie\V ACATE EASEMENT\Procedure.doc 

""' 0'1 



Ozarks Electric Cooperative Corporation 

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative ~ 
Greg McGee 47%84-4634 
Box848 
Fa~tteville, Arkansas 72702-0848 
(479) 521-2900 

To whom it may concern, August 26,2013 

Ozarlcs Electric has an existing underground electric line approximately one 
foot south of the north property line and inside the existing 1 0' utility 
easement on lot 54 at 5590 Peyton Place, Springdale, AR Tom Jones has 
proposed vacating 5' of the existing 10' U.E. along the south side of the 
U.E. This will not affect the existing lines and Ozarks Electric agrees to 
vacating 5' of the U.E. that the building will be encroaching on. Ozarks 
Electric gives permission to the land owner for the proposed U.E. 
encroachment but does not wish the abandon the remainder of the Utility 
Easement that is unaffected by the building. 

If you have any questions please call Greg McGee 479-684-4634. 

f") 
0\ 



sourcJ has 
SourceGas Arkansas. Jnc. 

1811 E. Borick Drive 

Fa~tteville. AR 72701 

WNW,sourcegasar!cansas.com 

August 23,2013 

To whom it may concern: 

We currently show our gas facilities on the North side of lot #54, as depicted in the 
attached exhibit, out of conflict with the proposed construction that Mr. Jones is applying 
for permits on. Mr. Jones is advised to call 811 before beginning construction to further 
verify the locations of all utilities including, but not limited to the gas facilities in, or 
around the lot. 

Regards, 

Brian A. Davenport 

"'I' 
Q'l 



· . 
.-- ; · .... ,. ... ~ . . ··· c..:.:·> 

. · · ' 
• -~ f - ~~ : i . -::J :.-" .,""J •. ,· 

~. i;'~~::< '· ; 

95 

~~~:\: • • 4 ..... ~~ ... ~ •• 

.. __ _ 

. _.. . ~ .... .... - .-... ~ 

L 

· ·! ·. ~ 

. . . ~- ... ~ 
· .. 

. · ;;:: . - ,,J._ ' 

' -~-: ··: . : 

:"' ' ·f· t·' 

., 
... . ···: ·: . 

... 

.·. 

. . 
1; . 

........ 

... _ . 
. ~ .. -. ~ . 

. .: rl 



.L::..-~->, t t ~~.:.:~ a &: 
'--· •· Layne Rhodes 

Manager OSP Planning & Engineering Design 

627 White Road 

Springdale AR 72762 

0:479-442-1977 M: 479-305-4530 F: 479-442-3117 

To whom it may concem, 

August 28, 2013 

AT&T has an existing underground fiber optic cable on the Northeast corner, and 
inside the existing 10' utility easement on lot 54 at 5590 Payton Place, 
Springdale, AR. Tom Jones has proposed vacating 5' of the existing 10' U.E. 
along the South side of the U.E. for the placement of a building. This will not 
affect the existing lines already placed in the ground. AT&T gives permission to 
the land owner, Mr. Jones, for the proposed U.E. encroachment but does not 
wish to abandon the remainder of the Utility Easement. 

Mr. Jones agrees to call Arkansas One Call at 811 to verify location of all 
existing facilities. Any damages to facilities owned by AT&T will be paid by the 
homeowner, Mr. Jones. 

For any questions, please call 479-442-1977. 

Thank you, 

Layne Rhodes 

YJt~ 
t-c<.."") r-~ 'II' .:190: ·or oft''-: us.m~ .... _.:T 

\0 
0\ 



Springdale Water Utilities 
526 Oak Avenue P.O. Box 769 Springdale, Arkansas 72765-0769 (479) 751-5751 

Tommy E. Jones 
5590 Peyton Place 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Dear Mr. Jones, 

August 23, 2013 

RE: Partial Release of Easement 
Lot 54, Parker's Place Subdivision, Phase II 
Springdale, Arkansas 

The following is in response to your request for the partial release of a platted easement 
located on the above referenced Lot 54 due to an encroachment by a proposed storage building. 
It is my understanding that you desire the abandonment of a portion of an existing ten (10) foot 
platted utility easement now laying parallel to and contiguous with the North property line of 
said Lot 54. 

Since the Springdale Water Utilities does not currently operate or maintain facilities 
within this existing platted easement, we have no objection to a partial release of the 
aforementioned easement as requested. However, this consent to a partial release shall pertain 
only to the actual areas of the easement encroached upon by said proposed storage building as 
depicted in the Site Plan provided to this office. A copy of said Site Plan is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

If you have any questions, concerns or comments, please feel free in contacting me at 
your earliest convenience by calling (479) 927-4183. 

cc: Heath Ward 
File 

Sincerely, ,. . 

1GJ ·-pvJuwv(t 
Rick Pulvirenti, P .E. 
Engineering Director 

t--
0'1 



-~+---l-4 1 i..- 1 I I _ I I 1 -~ ~- 1Q_ 't_ . i ! I L ..;-1 ---t-: ---t---+=X=+Wl~M-.p.:~tL~~aiJt......:<:!ofool:iii?~~9.~1-t+l ;2.~--11~16......4-'''--4-1-+---! 
- -+ ' --. -- ·- ,_ J . I. 1 . I - ~ - I I ' 
-- -+- - -- ->--- -+-+-- _:'~lJ_"f'*~y _L:tt'-i- -- -- i l~' !-e--- i -e- --

1
1_- -- - - -:9 zfjn . , ,J ; !. I ~ ; ' ! il I _---+:;,~, ,i ,, . -l ----1----1- I --t--+--!; ~I'P-l, -~~ ~ --~e wl; J. ~ 

_ . __ j _ .. 1--- _ ~ ,., II ~ ~- r-· r-- ~-.D :.o.. ~ __ -··--t-·- __ 1~ !.2.t ~-"t.l • i I ! ! , "•:. . I"" --, I ( 1 . ' I l ,. I -- - I : I I "T---
- - · -- -~-----~- - ·- . ,_____ -- '=J 1-- --- -· ,__ ~---~-- I ~ -- ! r--t- 1- ··-ll-- -+--+~--i----11----1--. l.2 !r;- o ,, i! --~·~ee~ tr ~-
- - --r- -i-----+---t--t---+-+' --+-+----ill---+i -t---1!----1,___._f--r-+-+-+-+-+-+---+--+--+-~---

' 1 !I_ - I 1 ,. 1 
- - - - . ·- r-- -· ---+-----+-- +-+--+--!--+-...&! -+--+--+--+---+--+--+--+--+--t--1--+--+-+-+-+--+----+--1~~~----~ 

I 

I 
I 
I 

-H 
-~r 

··-

I I I ' 98 

; , 1 . ! I l . . ~tl 11 

-~ :__r-= ~) T~ t1~_ F~- --r- r-=- -H -4-E- . t=t-f-~ , -- -~...,.-_-_-+-_-+-+-. --+---+-+--' --+---lf--+---1-~ 
-r--J -- ,_+l-_T_i __ _J __ +-T --t-1- t- · -i-t ~ -h-,__ T r·· !---+t-"-i--r-~·ll---+--1--.,,

1 ~.: -+--~-+---l---1---~ 
' I I ' I J I I i I I I I I I I I I """ I I ! ; 



99 



COMMUNICATIONS 

To Whom It May Concern; 

Let it be known that Cox Communication does not have any utilities located inside the 
north easement of Lot 54 Parker Place Subdivision. Cox is willing to vacate the easement to 
allow Mr. Tom Jones the right to build an outbuilding within the said casement. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

~~ 
Michael A. Moore 
Planner 
Cox Communication 
4901 S. 48th Street 
Springdale, AR 72762 
479-717-3730 

= Q 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: E.A.B. Investment Group, L.L.C. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A part of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter 
(SE 1/4) of Section Thirty-six (36), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, 
described as beginning at a point which is forty and one-half (40.50) rods West and Thirty and 
one-half (30.50) rods North of the Southeast comer of said Forty acre tract, and running thence 
West Thirteen and One-half (13.50) rods; thence North three (3) rods; thence East Thirteen (13) 
and one-half (13.50) rods; thence South Three (3) rods to the place of beginning, being in the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 307 Cleveland St. 

PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28474-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Steve Castleman and Sarah Gibbons 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 6, Wilkins Subdivision, Phase V, to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on Plat of Record in Plat Book 12 at Page 94, Plat Records of Washington 
County, Arkansas. 
Less and Except: 
Beginning at the SW comer of said Lot 6, Wilkins Subdivision, Phase V, thence N 24°46'10" E, 
133.63 feet; thence North 50.17 feet; thence S 18°04'43" W, 180.41 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 1,404.41 square feet, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2911 Falcon Road 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32100-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: J. Carmen T. Ballesteros & Ana Maria Trujillo 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot One Hundred Thirty-six (136) of Spring Creek Estates Phase 
2A to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the office of the 
Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3331 Glenbrook Loop 

J:\CindyHodick\20 13 files\20 13 Ordinances\9-24-13Lien0rd.doc 

~ = ~ 



PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36929-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Elder Construction, Inc. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 42 of The Enclave Subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on the pat of said Subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1893 Tuscany Avenue 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-34222-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Federal National Mortgage Association 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 12 in Block 6, Peaceful Valley Estates Phase III, a 
subdivision in the City of Springdale, Arkansas as shown upon the plat of said subdivision on 
file in Plat Book 6 at Page 638 in Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of 
Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

4102 Watkins Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24748-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$250.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 307 Cleveland St. 
$150.00 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs- 2911 Falcon Rd. 
$105.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 3331 Glenbrook Loop 
$210.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs -1898 Tuscany Ave. 
$60.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs-4102 Watkins Ave. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

J :\CindyHorlii:k\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\9-24-13Uen0rd.doc 

~ = .... 



$271.11, plus 10% for collection- 307 Cleveland St. (Parcel No. 815-28474-000) 
$183.33, plus 10% for collection- 2911 Falcon Rd. (Parcel No. 815-32100-000) 
$132.22, plus 10% for collection- 3331 Glenbrook Loop (Parcel No. 815-36929-000) 
$237.22, plus 10% for collection -1893 Tuscany Ave. (Parcel No. 815-36429-000) 
$81.11, plus 10% for collection- 4102 Watkins Ave. (Parcel No. 815-24748-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

a-~_. c ~--
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Fi1cs\20 13 Otdinmces\9-24-13Uc:n0rd.doc 

, 
e 
,....j 



· ..... ·.·.·.· ·:. ·.·._· ·;:·.· :;;~:.·: ..... ,.··:~ ·.:.~e:t~~~:f!~· ',~ ::.·~:~~·~·.····· :: ·;_ .' .... : ~-:•.:.~ ····· 
. ·;, . .. ·' . ~ :.-··.·. : .. ··'··:· . .-.. ·. -'PfiDnt(47;,)7S6·S900·: ... ·:·. · : .. . ·· . . : . -: 

'·; · · .: .. · . .· . :_·: .. ·.. ... . ·. · . . ·. ~a.x(479) t5~4-n2· . . . .' . ·.· ·· ' · · ... ; · ·' . :· .·.·. : 

c~~~ ··· · .. · ·. · ·· .. ·· · · · · ·.· · August'l2 2013 · · · ·. ·, · · · ·· ·- · .·. · · 

.~~ :: . ~:· . ~ •.•...... ..•. ·:;'., ' ,.·: ···.··. ·: ' :···.·. •' .· .. :.i/ ~.·. :: .•.•. <.· .•. :> ·: 
. ·rayfoi Sa~tn -'·· : . · .. . ... . ... . ·.;. . · ·. ' ·: ·. ·. =:- ·._.. • .. CERTIFIED MAli;. ·. ·. ...: ·-
·~c~ ~m.y ,-· · .· ... ·.· .. _-< ~ · . _ .. ':-_:._. · ... : .·= ·,· .. ·. :_··.· .· ... ·u~RECEIPT .REQUESTED ~-. . : . . '>: · 

··=e=,·.· ;~~-~~~&11·.:· .. ····:~:.·· · .•.. ·· .• . ;.: :< •. ·;··; .. :.·.,: ·_··.· .. •··•·· ... · .•.. 
· ... E.AB. Investment Group,' L.L.C.· · · .. · · · · _; .. · _:: : .. .. : .. . . .·.' > ·: : .. · :;_. ·· , ..... · : . 

•' 

· . .c ytida 1lstVearesi . _. 

·· · .. P.O,. BoJt 1_75 :· ._.: ... ·:·- ...... :. :· :·.< :' ·_ .,- .· .. ·.,: .-:.:· .... _:_· .. ··_.,_ ·: .. ':·>:·.' -. . ·.· .. . · :·.: ·: '· 
·,. Elm Spring!, AR 72728-0175 .. · ': . . ·· .. · ·. ·. · · · · · . . ·. . · . . :· '. . .. -..:~·. '·_ .. .. :·. _- _ , 

:·:: . .-:· ·_ -_:. ::: :RE: _!, N~ti~ ~f~lean~~P· ~-i~ ~--p~Iocaied at 30~ _C;evel~ ~~ ~- ~ _. -· __ ·· ·:· , 
_: .. . ·.- . ':. · _._ . . ·_ -~ : ·. Sprlngd,ale; W ~gtoJi CoUnty, Atbnsas;. Tax: Pareel ~o .. 81.5-.. , : ·_ ··. . 

. .· . . . . : 2847S .· . . . . i . > ; . . < . ::· . . . 
... 

. CAs. Coontinator ·, ·· · · 

s~ ?fie~ :_ .. ·. ·::. ·._:_ 
IJ~ · ...... . . : .' ~~~;~~i .:.: ·. 
~9tsst • . 
: .. ~ 

. , . . ~ 

• ,. 
•' 

. . . .. Dear Property Owner. . . . . . . .. . . . . '· .. . . .. .. .. . . .. . , ... . . 
,- __ .. _:·:-..: .. :,.· .·_: .. : .· : ....... ·.II .......... · .... :.. ·: ·.·· ·-._. _.· ·_ .. : _ ..... ·:;:-_:.:.: · ... >: .·· ... ·. _:. ·. ·_. :-- ~ ··;· ·. · ... · .. · :._ ._: .· .. :_ ...... · . --=-· · :.-...... . 

· · ·_>: · On Jill.y 10,-2013, notice was p-osted on property locat~d at 3Q7 Cleveland·Street, : . ·. ._._·. ·.-: ". 

. . . . .. ; . <.·> · I ~ . · ~- : Sp~gdal_~, ··Arkansas. . ·· , · that ~ property. was in,' vio~'tion .·· o~ Springdale City _.· . :. . :· ':. · .' . 
.. , : .' ·. : . · : . · · · 1 · Ordinan~ 42-77' and 42-78,. aJl,d n~ed to be remedied Wlthjn scv~ (7) days. · ... _ · . · . . 
· · _. ~ · ··. ·: · .... · ·.- · ~; - Netice was ni&.iled to the oWrier QfreCOrd on J~y .11~- 201_3:, that thC City intended ·. · . ·-:. · . ··:·· 

-~ · toseelca .cl~-uP-lienon= thisproPeriY.pursuantto·Ark. CodOJ\lm. §l.4-54-903_ir· >. · : _.· .-·· . 
• • • • ' • • • • • • ' ' • • • • I • • • J 

~ . ~, . . ·.·:- ... 

· ··. the violations were not. remedied." . · · .. · .. · . . · . . . · : · :. · ·· . . .. : · ·. · . . : .. . . · · · 
· :- ~ .- .. · ........... :.· . . · .. ···_:.:.·. ':.:.·_:,- ·.·.: '::··_·: .::;·'; ·:: ·. :'·.·~ ·- · ... :.-.-:-·:-:· . .: . - .~ .... · .. ::··_.·· ......... · :· .. ·:·· .. .;·<. ·: . .' . _ .. ·:.:··. _: :·.·:·· _.· .. : 

... . >·· ·. ··. --_''· . · .· ·.:· No ·!lCtiOn. w:as taken ~y: the o~er - to cl~ up. ihe property·_Within seven· (7)' ... _ · _ _. ·.-:. ' . 
. -._,.:, : .... .. _:· : ·, .. . ··.: .. :·,.· . :_ .. ~ - - busine.~s '<Jays. ' ~s a tesi:dt~ the CitY._ Pf Spiingdal~ · toQt Bcti~- -.to rem~{~ ', .': -·.'·.0_ ·: . · :·:~ 
: :;::_.-;.·:_.:_··.·.· ·.· ... · -.· . .-· . ·_ · ·.·_yiol.atio~ o~··the ·p~,:~ is-Bno~Cd~y.-Ark~ ·Code: AnD~ §(4~~.4-903;·on .oi .:-.:· .. .-.,·: ~_.··, _·: :: 
: .. ::.: .:_._;, :: :·<:·_·: .. _:_:: . .-· ..... ·,: abo_pt)uly-28, 20J.3_;· As ,of this~~:-~ tot~l c~st$':in£un~fan4 ~d.by.·tlie:'Ci~.:.< _:. :::. ··_ :, ·· ... · 
, .... '.- :-. <·>~ _.., < .. · ·~·: :·.- ·of_. Spiingdal~ :· to·.~lean ·.tbis propert;y. . are.-$2-~Q·;{)O· .. i_ ·rha!t(eD;olosed· an iJJ.vol~e ·._ · ;' . - ~ ..... :·:-· 
.·_;~ ·. · . .-· · .. . ; · .. · ... · . ·· _· .. -:_·. . · : .:. · eYidenemg the· .. oosb -~ 8nd paid. by· the· City o·(SpririgcW.~ to -cl~.' thiS·-·:··.: \:.:_.. ·:~ .. ·: · . 
. ·.. . . . '· . ....... ·. ' . . . •.. . ' !.':: . . . . - . . · .. . , . .. . . . .. ..i . . , .• . . ;· . '• , . 
. .- ... ~ . : . . ·,·· ..... ·. ,·.- ··. . '·: :pwp~;-: Also~----~ ·· ~ce .· Wltb.'. Ark. :Code ·, Ann. :.§l4.;s.~_~03(c)(4)~ :: ·. · ::;.-... 
:· · > .:. ·· ·::: ·: · i ·r· . . · .. : .. ·:.':< ~ihi;dnistrative· ;~ees:'~Y · },~ ·:.~dto·.thcktotal ~osts.-~- by the·· cit)' .. of. ··: . - ~. :-< -: -~.:·:: 
/ :· _:· ·.· .. ...-:-':>' .. .'_:·: ~. ·: .. '.: ,.Spribgdale, ·w,hicli.·Will.uiCit¥~e: -certffied.~ling fee ·hl .tlie_:~O\mt of$6~l·J"pet ·. ,:-:: ·.--:.'· _····: 
:·:> .... ·:. ·._.-:- -· ··~.-: -.~_·:. ·· .. ' . ·_.·_:.·:_ -letter and· a filmg·rce ·~. th, _Aino\Plt of'$15~00 tO tbe W~~n .eouitty·Citc~ · ... :_;'::,_.:-.· .. : . 

: .··~ :. ·,:·· .. : _~ __ ;.; .. ~~: ~-: _:-.. ~. :: -~ · .. ... : --~~~;- .';~_:--:\·:'·:_ ;~--;'·::> :. :.~- ·:::;· :~ .. _:·.:::;·:.--': :::_·, '{ :_: ._: .:.; .·:· .:·_::·.~:. ~ \ . -~:- ;--~~- :·_ :-:~: \ :;::' ..... \ ·.', ;·: .. _. __ .. :.'::.·.:_,.: ~. / /---~ ·:·~· ~ - - .. ~: ·,:··. ·.':·: 
_=·.:.::. __ · -: ·.-_.··_:_,_: :.·.- :.'.'·... ._:_ .... :· rin~--;~-· to:-.no~:-to~ ~i ~ ·tb.e<~~- tirlS - iuno~t· ~~ '~i ~d -~ -~ ·city" or .::_;:_< ~: . .'.· ... : 
· .·.',: .. ·. · .•.. . ·:·_. Sprin.gdale · on' ~rberorc Septem~ 1-7, . ~013,: ~hearing wiU:be hel4 liefore ·the · .' : -:· .. '- ··,: · 
· . .- . _ . ! . . :-=- : · ... . ·. ,. . ·· ... _., Spririgdale'CitY co1lncil.jnnjq_ant:tQ·M .. Cdcie·.Aim. §l4-54-903.tO detetinine'the . ·. ::-_. · . . : 

: ._;_:_ .. ~: : :::. ; . ;~ ~ · .. : -~ : .... ·-:~· ... :. <.-=:: ~ ·=· . :_\·: ::_:.<_: .. : . .- ; ·-:<:· <:_··· :·::>~.-... <:: ~~ .. ~~ .. :· -:: . : ·_ .,: <_: __ : . . ··. ·~: ·._· /·: ... · . .-?;_- :.-?·~:;. '/::-_-':': .':<i; :,:·:::-:·. ~~ ;_ .. ·:·:'_·. ·. : . ·. ·. ,• 

"'Il' = ~ 



,. 

.. 

-.. 

·.· 

t · • .' 

' 

... 

I 

! " ~ 

. · 
l • 

' .. ,· 

.. ... 
. . . 

... 
. ·, 

·. '.· . 

. . · .: '~o~t ~f ::th~ '~lean-up· lf~·: to·. which. ~e. 6i~ ·i~ · -~titled fQr ~l~g up the . : · .. ·.' 
. ·· · .. propertY. ·.The hCarlng will be held Tuesday, Septeniber 24, 2013, at 6:00p.m." in _ . . . 

. ·. ·:: the City Council Qwnb~ a:t the .City Admiiiistration -B1lilding,'· 201 ·spiing . : 

,I' 

., 

:·. · · ·.- Street; · Springdal~,· ArkanSas. · You Will b~: entitled· tO present· evid~ ·at fil:is 
he'aring C<m.~g the an:toimtofthe lien ~e.City-of~pringdale is c~g . .' · 

- ~ . . .. . · . 

. lr":vou desite· n:~t to conte~t this. mnooot; 8n(i desrre ~oi·~·~ .hav~ ~ iteafiiig ·on: the.~-·. :. 
matter, please remit the-tOtal sum of$256.11~ whlch.includes _$,250.00.fQr Cleaning 

· 1,1p ·the prQj,~· and $6.11 for certifietl m&ilings to the CitY QfSpringdale by the · · 
.. : date listed. above:. 'If Y.ou fail to pay this. amount _pefote the hearblg, then ~- .. 

additional SiS.OO Will· be added for the ·costs of·fl~ing. the ·-~ce With the·. · ... · 
Circuit Clerk's Offjce. · Please provide me with. a ·copy of·any payment you make · . . · . · 

.. so that lwill ~e aware of it.. :.--. . . 

·' · ~f~u· d10uld ~v~ ~Y q~~srto~s~·pt~a8e let m~.kit~w~ .. ·:· . 
·. . . ' ·. ·. . . . ' .. .' ... ': ~ 

Sincerely, · .· '. 
• ... 

'fq[_J~. 
Taylor S~ples · · · · 

Dej;uty City Attorney .. 

enclosures 
· TS:ch .•_, 

... 
o I ~ .. ··. .., . ~. . 

~ 

-, 

.. . - . ..... . 
.. . ... 

.· ·~ 

• '· lo II 

J • 

- . -~ .. . ~ .... 

. ·, 
... ..),., .. 

·". 
.. . •' 

' . . ~- ... 
-,. ...J •• •i • .. . . ' 

,. J • • 

~L· ~ C • - - -

-· ... .. 
- I - ·. 

. · .... 

,. 

~~ I 

. ·, . .. 

.. ,. 
·; 

I • . 
r • · -

-· 

·- ,.. 

. . 

~. .... 
..._ .. 

• ' 1 

. ~ ·: .. - .... ; I • 

- . -. .. 
,• 

• .... ; .. . . . . ,,, 

.. 
:· 

' . 

-. 
. •' . 
•'• 

I • 

.. . 
J • 

--

. . 

' ' .r·· .. • 
• : . .' :•,: , r •J . ~ • •t .. " .,,• _. 

.. .. .. . --:-.. , ... 
t; It' • 

•.. 

-·· · ... , .. ,, . 
, .. 

. 

. . . 

-.... . 

' -. - . • , 

~ .. 

II ft1 

' ~ . .. . 
.r - ~ - •• 

. ,I -

' . . 

·. 

., 
= ...--4 



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
307 Cleveland St (Debi Jones) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

o .. cr(ptlon 

Date 
7/28/13 
Invoice 
72813 

Cost 

Mow lot, haul off trailer load of brush. $250.00 

Thank You 
Randy 

Transaction #.--------
Date 
Account #,IIII·Ott03· 'ln . 7d· 3 -

Project#.--=-~~-----
Invoice #. 7l It J 
Amount z so. ".ll 
DescriptionJ!ow.. c '""' t tAt r.) rv.ml 

@ Jo7 C/,,J~.,/ 

Approved By 1~ ~A 
7/1~/JJ 

loC 
c 
~ 



• QompietaJtan!s1, 2, and 3. Also complete !tam,.., a.-:fc*d Dlllvery Is dalhd. 
• Pl1nt your name and addraa8 on the nwerae 

ao. that we canl'8tum the card to you • 
• Attach thJa card to the back of the rndplece, 

or on the front If apace pennlts. 

1.. Miele Addnlll8d to: 

Mr. Br.nce Edw~rds 
E.A.B. lnvesbnent Group, L.L.C. 
P.O. Box 175 
Elm Springs, AR 72728-4175 

2. Article' 
(7)8rlll1 

PSFomt 

' 

D. Ia dallvelyaddnlls cltranlnt ft'OIIIItem 
"YES, enter dellvely ~ bllaw: 

erp..MaU 
liLRIIum ~-teta!~ldlse 

0* 

~640 

r-
Q 
~ 



" . ·. 
·. 

'· • I 

:·-·. ,. 
; 

-.·~ 

.... 

: . ojftCe of.iTft~ c~tJ.. ?t~o~. ·,. 
· · .. .2 ot ·S~.trlfttJ s-..... · :· · . ~:··. :: .· ·· ~.·. ··: ~ns~a{~Ja~;;2;6~ ·-.: ·. · , 

.. ·. ·· .· 'PfiDm (4·79) 1s6-s9oo .- ~ .. 

·. 
··, . .... 

. ~ ; 
( 

. \ : . .. : .. • ... PAX (479) 750-4732 ·. . : : 

· ... · .. · .. :. · .. .. :· · ~.syii"6ia~;.-8t?V.' : _. · < ·-
\., .. . . "'' 

..: • • ,I ~ .· .. ' . . : ' : ! . . . . . •': 
·,·., 

. ._· . . . . : 'Wrir.i-'s $mad:. . .. 
·. ·. . :· . . . : ~ . . . 

... 

. . 
:· · ... , ·':: , ... _ . ..... ·: ·· -

-·: .... '· .. . . ·_. :. , .· 

·.-.i~:~~~ .·: .. ·: 
. . CftJ ~ttiWNJ 

~ ._._ . . . . .. . 

,. ·. ;'I • . - ._.... •"' -· .. . _,.. .. ·· . . 
.. . . ::': .. ·: .: . ·. ·. -· . ' ·: .. ~.· '· ...... ·_. .· . ·. · .. 

·:· . \ 

· isp@rlsrilan®swineda!ear.aov .,.• I·· • 

.. . . . 

.. . 

~- . . • 

. ~.. . .. 
... 

... 
· · .. ' .. . Augus~ 12, ·201~ · · · · 

. ·. .. . . -· ..... . . . . . . . . ..: 

-. 

. · .. CERT~D·MAn, . · 

. . . _.. . . . . . . . . ., RETURN RECEIPT: REQUESTED_ :. 
:. ·. Sarah S iiman · .. · · ·· .. - ·: · · · . : . .- · :· · · · . ' · · . :< · · · · · ·.· ·_· . · · ·. . : ·. · · · 
· · ~'"J~~~ · ;.- S~ve Castleman ~d SUah Gibbons·.-: .. : · · E*Tr&de Ba:ilk :_ .-,. ·. · · .. _.: · ··. ·· - . ', 
· .. L~ ~etWiri.n ·. ..· · . 7808 Broo~yn Av~. · · .. : · .'. 2730 L~~ Ave. :~. . : · · · .· · 
:._ CasecoOrJi~ ·.. ·. . Springdale, AR 72762 :. . ·. :: : .. -.. · . Mailstop: P5-PCLC-Ol.-I .. 
. . s~ 1U~· .. :· :. : ·. .. .< ... ·.:. ,_· . ~.- . : ·.. .: .:·.-..:·:.:. : · ... . -~ Pittsburg, PA 15222 '. :· · _. 
~~ : · .. _._: · _. ·: J P Morgan Chase Bank N A .·· .· .,. ·:. · · : · .. _. . · .· · · :-. · . 
"'"';''-o--' . . . .. . ·. . • • . . . . . , • • . ·' . . . '· .. ·, : . 

C(Jy '}(or(fci .· · · .:' 780_Kansas Lane, SUite .A . .. ... : · -:-·. ·· . : : :. . '.. . .· .. · .: · . · .. 
~faistnztfw ~ ·• · Monroe LA 71203 · · · · · · · . . · .. · 

. - . - ... ' •. :.· : ~-.:. · / ·.. . ·,_.- .. · .·,.! . ·>:· ..... '.'·.·.·. : ;'~ . : . . · . ~ > . . 

··-~c~~~·· . ~·-. 
' . . . . . 

·~. . ' . ~ 

' 

RE: .:_ ·.' Notice qf clean.:up lien on .property located at 29-11 F:altxm Road, · ·.- > · 
.·. ·.: .· ~ ·. · Springdale

2 
.Wa&hington County, .Arkansas, Tax P~l No. 815- -- · ·:· 

. . . .· . · ... : .· . '32100-000 . . . ; ; . . .. . . : ' .· ' . . . . ·. . . ...... . 
'·' 

.... .. ':.•· 

: -~ ,···: .-.... · ·: .. . >::· . .-.· ... · ·· : . _-· :!. '.: .· ... ·: · . . . : .:. _. · ... : ___ · .•. :~· ·;.:-_·: . : : · .. : .. - ~;_.: ... · ~· .' 
· Dear Property-Owner/Lienholder: . · · · . ·. · ·: · . · · . · . . .. ·. · · . : :. :· · · · _. 

. . . . : . :·l . . ·. . • : : . ~ ·, ,. . 

·.. . · ·. . :. On Ma; 2,' ~013,. notic~ ~~- posted: on ·prop~· located it ·29l FatcoJI: Road, 
.. ··~ · ... < :· .... : · .. Springdale,' Ar~,.· that. the property was in ~elation · of Springdale City 

·'. · .. · ·: · .. . ··OrdiJUiDee 42-77;andnceded to be·remedied.Within sCV.en (7) days . . Also, on.May :. 
.. . ·_· ... :,: ·: : ·. _- · . : .. 2, 2013, ·notice was mailed to you tl,lat the City in~ded to 8cek a clean-up lien on ·. · · · 

·.:. · · ·. ' ·:· . . · . :_.:-- this-property, pur.suant to Ark. Code Ann.. §I4-.54-903,.ifthe viol~tions wcxe _not · 

.. ; ····--~·:. ;' ··.---_' ~-·.; , _ -.• _ : .• -- _·::_;: :· :·•- -·: . • ' ·.·:·.··: .. - •: ':_·. -: ; · . ,. : ' 

. • .• • J. • . • • •• • • · · •• No action was ~en·:by YQu to clean _up ·the _property Within ·seven (7) business· ~ . . · '· . . 

.. ··_, _:. :.' >·.'. '·._ ., ··: ·. . ".· days;.·_· As a-teSuft; tbe :.City :Of ·~ptiligdale ~Ok~tion.to :~~y Uie:vtOlations-·oo(' ··. · .. -,.'F.::'· 
·. -: ·.': · · ... ·;~ ·: .::., : .. ·, .· .. ··. · -~ ·· the ~etty, ·~· is allowed by kk· ·GoPe·· ADii,:.§l4-S4-2Q~~ oit·ar iibout ~Y 24, ... : ·.:·.::· · .. · ... _·:. ::· 
. . : :-~ . · .'· 2013, ·and_:an--ordiiuince. was, passed by ·the Springdale CitY~<;o-Dncil.eil 'July 23;., · . .- _· ',. · 

--~~: · .... ;;.··.:- .... , ·,: . . > ... 20lj,'placiJig a·lien .on: the property tO recover the $'183 :~3-. ap·cnt by the City._of .. :.:'.\ . .. . 
. . . · .: : . ·, ' . • : ; . . . • . thi.. • . . . . . ,. . . . : . . . . . . . :. : ,. .. . ... ' .. -. . ·. . . . ·.. . :. · ...-. · ·. · · .. · . Spnngdale to c,ean: s property ·.·, · ·. ' · ' .. · . · -·. - ·· · :· ... · _. · · · · , :. -: = · · : · .. ... , . ·· • 

·:<·:'-: · -~- · .. ~ .. ·. : .. :,: ·_< .. : .... -.·~:-"' :. ·. ·. ::·~ -- ·.·. -~.··.· : .... :~~~ · .. . ·. ..... >·.· -:. ~ .:: ~- -.-~ ... . . . . . : ·,··. ·,, ·. :'t.·.~··:.··~--~~: ': · ... ... .. :· ·· .. ';··.-:_~ : ·_ ·. ~ _._. ·. ~.-... :- ~.-> ". ·_. 

. ..-' .. : :.: ; .. ; ... : ... _·: :.:_' Iii th~ in~m~ the: :ci~_·9f &iJ~gdai~ had·tt;· cl~an -~~ ·P.~-- additiOmd: -~~'~ .' ·. :· :-' .· ...... . 
· .. ~ ~- : .. ·: :·· ~ <. ·. '···: · .~ (,p.J~e 10~ 2ff.l3. ;~n~fJuiie 24~ 20~-~·;: TJ:tC.Cityexpended the &Uro·Qf$159.90 to . ..-_ . ... · . . . ~ 
. ···., :: .. ·: .. · .': : . .-.·.:·· . .- ·._.. ·. ·-.: ~lean tbis.~~.- lhave Crici~.sea oopiC?i·(>rmv.Oices:cvt~~t~s::~. Also; ~.~::.-:_:'. ::<.··:. ·: .. 

:. . . : ·. : . . · . .. · in ~ce with Ark. ·c()ck Ann. § 1 ~54.9.03{c )(4), qdmiilisti&.ijv~ .fees may be . .. . . . . . . : ....... ~-

,-:·. · .. · ._:_; '·'· ·· < ·. added ·to: ihe :to~ ·Co&tS ,incmred .~y the ·qiy of.Sp$gdal(:,·which ~ in.ctud,e . : .. · · ·_._·: ··. 

.. ·'' . 
. . -- .. ~·.; ·_ <: '·. _, __ , · ·_,>:·_:·: :, :·,:._.:··. : -~ .-: :/>._ .;·. · 

QC 
Q 
~ 



.. 
,. ' '• 

. '\ ,, 
~ : . . , --. 

. . . .. 
·. I .. 

: certified ·JnBiting fee in the amount of $6.11 per .. letter and ~- filing fee in the 
. . . . -· · ~ _amo~t. of$1S.oo·to the Washington County Circuit. Court. ·. ·. · · · · · 

• . • • • ~. ~- .:t •••• • ~· • • • • • • • • ' • • •• .. • •• 

~ . •.. ·I· .·~ p• ,.·\ 

... · ' .. ·· :: · .. ·· . . · This· is. to ~oti~ ynu_:~t in the ~y~~ .tlili;··~~~t is not paid to the .. C-itY of . .'. 
-. · · · . , . . . : .: · Springdale on or befO.re Septeinber 17, 2013, a h,earing ·will be held berore. the 

,: ·: :: ' ... ,- ·. . . . -~, ...... ·. Sp~g~e City Go.imciJ pUrsuant to' Ark. c~ Aim:· §14~54 .. 903. to de~e- the . ·, . ·' '" . 
· · .. : · · ·amount of. the_ clean-up lien to which the GitY' is· ~titled for.cleairing up the·:· 

. :.-

. '. 

,'I 

' 

. 

\. 

... 

proj,erty .. The hearing Will be held Tuesday,' September 24,2013, at 6:00p.m .. in . 
.· . the Ciiy Council ~halnbers .at the· CitY. Administration BUilding,' 201 ··Spring ':·. 

:: .· ·.·.Street, Springdale, 'Arkansas. You ·.will. be entitled· tO present evidence at this_ 
... · . he~g· co~c~g the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is .Ciaimh.tg .. · 

·, . ~ .. 
If you desire not. to. contest this. amo~t~ ·~ .desire.·n~t to fulye ·a h~aring OJ) the . 

·.· 

matter, pleas·e remit the total suin of$168.33, which includes .. $150.00 fOr' cleanmg ... ,. . · .. 
up the propertY .. and $18.33 for certified mailirigs to ·the City ofSpriligdale by the -. · 
date listed abov~ .. If -you fail to' pay this. amount before the hearing,· then an. . · .. 

· · additional $15.00 will be 8dded· for oosts _·of filjng .the orQina.nce. with the· Circuit- . .: · . . . 
·· .. ·. Clerlc's. Office. Payinent may be ma<Je directly to the City· Clerk'.s offiee oi to the . 
:- City Attorney's Office:. If payment i_s m~e to the_ City ·clerk's Otnce, please · 

: .. ·. provide me with• a copy ·of any pa}'me~t you make so ihat I will be aw.are of it . 
. .. . . . -. . . ' ~ . . . . , . . . : .' . 

I~ you 'shout~ have any questi_on8, please let ine know~· ·. ·. 
.. ..· 

' .. 

' .. . . 
. _ ... si~c~~~·:Y;·. -~--. =- : : ·._::·. 
~ '' ', ' : • -~-, • ' ' ' • • ~ ~ ''.. ,• • ' 'I '• " I ' ' • * ' 

. . . . .. ' . . ·.. . . ... 

· ·. ·. · sBiah Spark.man · .: ... · · · · : · · 

Deputy City Attorney 
. '"" 

.: .. . · ' 'J • 

.,._ r . 

: : ·: . enclosure ·:. . . . · · .. . ' 

. .. .. .. · .: -· · .. SS:ch. · . , .· ~.· '' 
. \ .. - .. 

.:' 
. . 

·:·· .. · ... 
. '. .·' . ·.· . . ··· . ,· ·.··- .-.. 

• : ~ l I 

. ,• ···· . . · ..... . '• .. · ... 
J 

', 
• . . ,.. . '., ( 

. - ' 
.. : I ~·' ,• '' : • I • ' • 

' ,.. .... 

1' , • 

: 

. 

'~: · . .' -- ·: •, . "' ,.,. . . . ~. 
. '. 

..... 

• 1 •;_. .I r fl 

... 

, . 
.... ~ . 
. . 

I • • 

•· .1 .~ 

':"· ... 

. . 

f ' 

'. 

....... 
. . .... .. 

., 

'' 

.... ·-
. .. 

. ·- ·-
: - II I '· .• · 

'I ., . 

-, .. 
, 

";. • • I~ • 

. ~ :- . 

.. 
.~ ·"- .' :· ..... ·:·· -..:· .·,· ....... 

.. ··. ,· .• :·.· '·,·" :.·· . :. ;' .. . .,. '·. 

. . ~~ ~~ 
:~ .. :· 

'J ~ ~ 

'I • • • .. ' 

•' 
•'•; . . . .. . 

• •• - t 

• l•' .,_ 

. 
'. 

. . . 

. . 

~ ::I 
t.• .. 

. ' · . 
--·· ~A 

. ~ . ~ .· ... 

-. 
. '' 

.,.. ; 

... • I 

' .. .. . . 
-. -·. ·· ... , 

. . 
io il; t I 

" I 

,, 

. 

rl ~-

~ = ~ 



Belks ..... """" _ _..-.·· ··· -~-~· -·-.......... 
: ·~·: . ,: .\. .;, ; : ',:; .~ _,...._ __ _ 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
DebiJ 

Please check box if address is incorrect or has chaDgcd. and indicate c:hmge(s) 0 on reverse side. 

New e-mail address? Entcrhc:rc: _________ _ 

Invoice 
Due Date Date Invoice# 

71!11013 612512013 S81 _ ____.) 

bellis_lawns@cox.net 

( Balance Due I --Hmoo} 
--~---~--~~~-~-~~~---~---~-~-~~--~-~----~----~------~-------~~~--· 
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 

PLEASE DETACH AND REnJRN TOP PORTION WI1H YOUR PAYMENT. 

·Fayetteville AR 72702 P.O. No. Terms Project Rep 

Net 10 

Item Description Qty Rate Serviced Amount 

Lawn Service Lawn Service - 2911 Falcon Springdale AR 1 75.00 6/2412013 75.00 
-

Transaction #. 
Date 
Account #.lbJ· 0'16;- 'OJ. lrJ~ 3S"' 

-Project# 
Invoice# fil 

Amount 1Lce 
Description 1~~, ,.., Jc,,,. .. @ : 

!lfll F./,.., -
Approved By ??d.rk. 

'lzrjt~ 
1... -

There will be a $15 charge for all retumcd checks. 1 00/o Total: $75.00 
interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 

Paymenti/Credits: days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 $0.00 

Balance Due I $7S.OO 

"' 

I 

e 
..-.4 
..-.4 



~.elks 
' •II' o I l ' j I' : • • ,•, ....................... 

Bill To 

BelUI tum & Guclen1 
POBOX.o6 
Payetteville AR 7'2702 

Code Eoforcemeat!Spriagda•e AR 
107 Spriua St 
SpriDgdalo. AR 72762 
.DebiJ 

0 Pl.., oMut bl)a irllddrtss is inuomcl or has uhlllpd, IIDd mdlcate cNnaoC•> 
.. I"'M:nn JHto. 
N.w....U~.Batorbero: _________ _ 

Invoice 

fl2040lS 6/1012013 552 

llellfa_Ja~act 

• 
( Balaaee Due J - -- · $75.00) 

~~-~---~~----~-~~~~~--~~-----~~--~~---------------~-------~---~--· 
Bellis Lawn &t Gardent 
POBOX406 
FayeUeville AR. 72702 

PLSASB DBT.ACH AND RE'I'URNTOP PORTION WM'Ii YOUR PAYMBNT. 

Transaction .,._;....__ _____ __, __ 
Date Acco-un_t_#_J7~c-,_--:o-VI-J--Y:-z-J -. 1<-" .-J-f~I--
Project #--::-::--------1-
lnvoice #.~r-=::s-:-=:2:::---------11---
Amount "7 s-. ~ 
Description /fl.,w sur:.. (i! 

0f1 

There will be a S 15 charge fOr all retumecl checb. 10% 
interest will be asaeued on all unpaid baJaces after 45 
days. For billina iaq\airies: 479-790-7607 

..... ':lnW.J , .. ..,"' ~1"\• 1 ..-.., u~...,. t 

7S.OO 

$75,00 

to.OO 

BIIIDeeDue $15.00 

""'"',.., ~·~ ,. . .... .. .. ·- ---- .. 

~ 
~ 
~ 



• Oomplela Items 1, 2, and 3. Allo complete 
Item 41 Rel1rlut8d ~Jwry Is deall8d. 

• Print your name and add.-. on the raverae 
so that we can return the card to )'OU. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece. 
or on the fRmt If space permits. 

1. Miele Addressed to: 

':· 

... ~· 
'\ 

- · Stew Cllstteman and Sarah Gibbons 
7808 Broottyn Ave. 
Springda~,AR ~ 

2. Article Number 
(plrrr(erftam ... ltbel) 

g PS Form 8811, February 2004 , 
7011 1570 DODD 8219 9b3b 

Domalllo R8lum Racllpt 1~,1140 -

~C0i',ir~£TE Tl'fl!:; ~;lc.; fi(HoJ O•YDE.!...if'L.f(f 

• Complete ltams 1, 2, and 3. Allo complete 
- 4 If Reatrtel8d Delivery Is deii..S. 

• Prtnt your """llt and ad~ on the r'8ll8rS8 
so that we Cllfratum the card to you. 

• Atlach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the ftont If space permits. 

1. Artlcle-Addresaad to: 

J .. P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
780 Kansas Lane, Suite A 
Monroe, LA 71203 

'--

2. Article Number 
(Jta'lllerfh:rm--,..., 7011 1570 DODO 8219 9643 . 

:I PS. Form 8811, February 2004 Don..uc Ralum Racllpt 

:1 

• CompleC& llama 1, 2, and a. Nlllo complete 
ltlm 4 If Reatrfalad Delivery II dlefrad. 

• Prfnt yaw- n8me and amnaa on the ravenJe 
ao that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thla can:l to the back of the mallplece. 
qr on the fmnt rr &piCe permits. 

A. Blgnalurtt 

X 
B. Received by (Printed Nama) 

1. Article Addreeaad toe D.lldalvay~~~ 
lfYES,~~~~\. QNo 

f,. ',. '. "-t -. ' ' 
,..--... ...-

....- -.-· ·· ·-=· 
E"Tride B~nlc 
2730 Liberty Ave. 
Mallstop: P4-PCLC-01-4, · 
Pittsburg, PA ·15222 

· ·-- -·-

; 2. Altlcle Number 
I (IIMdrhlnawwtceaDI(J 

I PS Form 8811, Febru~ 2004 

... 

· · · -~ ~ ~ "L~\3 
f."'•"' '- ;J . 't ;t;:: \ . .. 

7011 1570 DODD 8219 9650 
---------------------~- .·.; . .. Domaatlo Return Recalpt ...... 0 

N ..... ..... 



!Enwr m. c~tri .. : 
: City~y 

. ,. 

'TaylOr sain.J~ ·: -
. 'Dcjuty ~tty~ : . 

· ~arali Spatiman 
~ctty~y·. 

. - . 
. _Lyu{a ~Jvulrm 
Ct&u~r.· .. -

SbVe.~(mS- .· 
2nv«StlJator· 

Cindy ?farfic~ 
~mi~!kn-.. · 

.. 

.. . 

· .. 

.. 

.... 

-office of~ ct; !itttonUy , . . -
· · : · _ _.201 SjrlrlfJ:S~. . · · _ _ · :_ . 

· · -:. SyriniJria'. !Ariansas 72764 · ' .. ·. 
... · · . ·· · :_ · : :· Plione (479) JS6-s9oo · .. 
. . : · ; , · ... - ·. PaX (4t9) 750·47'32 > 

1 
• • • :: • __ • • • .-.·. ~ ' '. • ~.5J'~"fJ~T.~cJV · .. : .. , .. ..... : .. • ... :. _ 

· Wrlbr.'s -!&Mil: , . .· ·. 
... • • -... • 0 : • .~ •• 

. .. 

.. · .. 
'· ·. ~ ,. 

.•. ' '· ~ 

. ' 
warlgnan@sprin!t4Jiear. iOV · < .. 

·,_ ... · . . ~ . 
•' . •, ... . . ~ 

: ~· .... 

·' ·August 12,2013 . 
. . . 

·- :··. I ::1, : 

. ·..~- ·- . . 
_ · --: . CERTIFIED MAIL 

. RETURN RECEIPT REQ~ST,E~ 

J. C~en T. Ball~s~s.- ... -- ., <:··--. -~ . ·-··_. N~tlo~S,tar·Mort~~e, llC ~: · -· ... : . 
. ··. · & An8 Maria Trujillo · ·. .. . · · · 350 Highland Dr. · . · · .. : ·. · 

. : 536 Napa Way . · ·- . -. · .. ·. . . . . . Lewisville, TX 7.5067 
: · Salinas CA. 93906 -. ·· ' · - ·. . 
. . - ' • ' • I • . . . .' . ' . •, . . . -~. 

RE: .·.·Notice of ~1~~-up li~ onproperty.located at 3331- oienbrook . -: 
·. , : : ·. Loop, Sprmgdale, Washington· CountY, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. . · 

. ·. 815-369;29.:.ooo_ . · · · ·: · · :- · · . . . . • 

: ~ ProJ,~ OWner/Li~~ld~~: ._-! ._: .• :· .. .·· · 

-. 

. ~ 

.· ;. ·.On May 2, ·2013, notice was posted on-property l~cated at.3.331 Glenb~ok·Lo~,- · _· ·_. · 
Springdale,· ArkanSas,. tiUlt the 'property ·was in· violation. of ·springdale City. ·: 

:_- ·. Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78; and needed to. b~ remedied Within seven (7) da}'s. .. , 
·. · ·Also,' on May:l7, 2013t notice was nlailed'to you that the City intended~ .seek a -' · · , :, ·. :. 
· ·. ·_. clean-~p li~ on this property, pursu8nt to Ark, ¢ode Ami: §14-54-903;· if th~ _,· .- · · 
' · vioiations were not-remedied. ·. ·_ .· < ~ · · : · ·. · - · . · _ .. · ., - .. -· 

; . : .. 

. · ... -. No action ·w~~- taken .by you to clean up. the prop.erty within sev~ (7) b~tn~s~ -_ _. ·_, ·. ~:I ·_··days.- ~s ·a·re~ul~ ~e City of Sprin~e tOqk-~tioii_ to rem~y-tiie violationS on.--:- --_., _: ·::~ 
· · : · the· properot, ·as ts. alJ.Qwed by Atk. ·COde Ann; §14-54-903, on or about -June 2, ·· ·. · 

., 

· . · .' 2013, aDd. an ordin&ric~ was· passed-~y-the Springdale: city Co~l.oo.July 23, · · -_ ···-< · :·: 
:: ·;:.: '.:. -~-- • . .-: :. :. ·: 20i3~ Placin.8 a lje,U.'on. the. proPerty to reoover the- S~Q8.3~ spent-by the' City _of -.< .. _".:. : ·:· 
: .. ·.·.: , ·•.: .. ·· •:: ~eio.~r~~~·:_.: :· > · :.>'·· .. ;.:···•·· ... ' ····~·-·· .•··· __ ._:, .···· -~·-··.·.· , · .. ·. 

. In the ill.terii;Ii,- thC City of ~pnngdal,e bad· !9, clean -~s ·property additional tinles;, : ·-:. ; .. 
.'- ,~ .. ·,, .. .-.·,:,_ ·-->. "< -~~~: > on June 20, 2013 apd July·2~~ 2"01-3.>-The 'City. expendt..<hhe.sum .. of $-105.0010 -'": : .. ( :~·. ·_. 

. - . ~ . · .. , clean ~s property .. · r b&ve enclc;isea. c;oi»cs. offuvoices. evidenCing thi.~ -c(}st .. Also, : :· .. ·: ~ _ ·: : -.- ·._ 
· · : ,: · · · . · ... ·:.·. in aecordance With.Aik C~de ~ ~§l+S4'.903(c)(4),·~strativ~ fees mayln' ·- = . 
- . . : .·. · · .. · . -._ - . _ . a&ied ·to tlJ.e toui) · costs ~curmf by. th.e City_ of. Springdale,. ~hich will mclude · · . · . .. _ : 

·.: . . . _..-._-·.· ." . .. . -~ . certified .-Mailing fee in the amount of $6:ll per letter- 'and a tiling fee:- ih '·the'.. ·:-·· ·, .. · .. · . . 
:_. ''.:.--:; . .r · _- . . : .'. ap:lollJl~of$1S.OOto the. W~n C6unty. CfrcUitCou~·e·>.: . ,:::.': .-. ,:.- ·-:._·: _- ·;· :' ·-.;· .. ·: -· -

.... · .. •· ' ' . ' : .' . . ... ·. : ' ' . '.' ' . ' ; .-- : ~- ' . : ' ' ~ : . . . .. ' . . . 
' . ~. . . .. . . . 

I ' ; I~ "":", ' 

'. ' • \ I 

~ . .. . 

... . ·:. 
,. ;·· ' . 

f"') 
~ 
~ 



: 

. . . ~ . 

. ' 

•• 

- .. '-"' .. 
-... ... 
' 

·- . ( 

•• 

- ' . 
·. 

·-

: 

' 

. . . -
. . 

·. 
. ~ 

,, 

·. 
' 

·; .. 
,.· 

: .Thi,s . is to ·noticY you' that in. the· event :tms. amount . is not p~Jid to. the City. ·of ·, · 
. ·Springdale. pn or before ~eptem~ 17, 2013,:a hearing-~l be held:before the.·, ··--.· 

Springdale City Coqncil pursuant to.Ark; Co~ Ami. §14·54-90:J to deteriinne the , . :, · 
·.amoUnt of the cle$~up lien .to which the City is entitled ·for cleanmg up· the. '.' 

· prop~. ·The·hearingwill be held TUesday, September 24, 2013; at 6:00.p.tri.·iri :· .: 
· ··the· City Council Chaliibers. at the· CitY Admiilistration ·Buil~g, 201: -~pring ··. . . 

·. , ·. ·: Stteet1 Spring~e, Arkansas~.· You Will' be .entitled to present evidence· at· this .. .. : . · 
healing co~c~ ~-am~unt of the .li~ th~ CitY ofSp~gdale is· claiming.· .... ·· . 

; ' ' ; 1 • I ' •, ·, • , ~ 

If yOU. 4es~ not to oonte~t this amount,. and d~~ire not to bve a: he8ring ·on. the 
matter, please renlit the total'sUm. of$117.22,whicb includes $105.00 for'cleaiung 

· · · · up the p_ropei"ty ·&nd $12.22 for certifitd· mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listetf above. If you· fail to pay this amo~t befo~ the hearing, then an 
~ditional_$15 .. 00·will be added for costs· of filing the ordinance with the Circuit 

·-·. ·. Clerkis Office. · Pa~ent may be made· directly to ·the CitY Clerk's Office or. to the : ·. 
·· City. Attorney's Office .. · . If payment is made to· the· C~ty Clerk's Office, please 

provide me with a copy of any paYment YoU make so that I will be aware ·of it. · ·· 
. . :.. . ... . . ... · ·. ' , . . . . ... . . .: 

Ifyoh sho~d'have any que~tion:s, ple~e l~t me know ... 
. . . . . -· :.. . . . . . 

e;n,clo,sure 
SS:ch 

.. -. 

. . 
_Sincerely, : 

.. 
~ ,. . -

, . . _Sarah Sparkman .. 
' ~ · ·. Deputy City A~mey 

.. 
. .. 

. . -

- r. . -. 

' 

. 
•1 . 

!I • • 
• • .. ~ t ' 

.. ~ . ·, 

.. _. 

.. 

•. 
. .. 

) ... 
. . 

.-1, _. ;. 

.. . . . 
. . . 

.•. 

' 

. .., . 

• 
... ., • -= • _...,L I 

to - • ; • I . 

. . 

.. . .. ,, 

... 
I t ' t ~C. 

·:· ..... 
• l 

' . 

. ' 

•'-

.. 

• .. •• ··~ J' L' ~ )~ 
~. ,, 
, . .. I . e • 

-- · :'-.. ... '• 

, · , Jl ~ ... 

~ 
• I 

.. 
'~ . , .. 

'· 

~ 
~ 
~ 



• • • • • • •• ~ 0 • 

Invoi~e · ... -:·· ·. ·-
··~-.~~·:. 

' 

J.9G07 .... sedlB ·Jti. 
w.· PQat, Alt 72.,. .. 
(m) 903-a696 

mike@gp-k.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

300 
Jul22,2013 

NETo 
Jul22, 2013 

Transaction #.-:....-------
Date __ -:---------
Account#./o,·o~~s- ~n.1o-~f 

Project#.--------
Invoice #,._J=o~c:::--------
Amount_Sl.;...o:.-. u.:·_ -------
Description / ..... c~., e 

)l 1 I GA.,ln,a L,. 

Approved By_f/I.,-:;:J.~ri./.,~---
Y'0J 

• Indicates non-tulble item 

t/1 

.;.I" \o I • • I 

·am To: . 
. . . . 

City Of 9priJwble 
201 s,rlq St. 

SpilapJe All '12~ 

Subtotal 

Tax 1 (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balanc• Du• 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$10.00 

I() 
~ 
~ 



H1 

In/v.o~ce·· .... ··.:.:, :: ·. , ... ·-:: 
~:;,.\.:.'."· -'• · •···~·C..· .... ·.;··:: . ··.: _,·.; ... ·. 
........ ~ ... -~'!"- . .• 
lf001Jiiii~Rd. . .· . 

·Welt MAR. -p~ 

(479)90~6 

mike@D-lc.cam 

Invoice No: 
Date~ 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

252 

Jun20,2013 

NBT30 
Jul20,20l3 

.:. • • . • : :. : ': ~'!"·· 

Transaction #. _______ _ 

Date 
Acco-u-nt-#.~,;:-:~,-- D=-v ,-=->--Y-l J-, -70-. J-s-----

ProJect#. 
Invoice #.-2.:-f::-::'l.:---------

Amount ff. ~ 
Description I,....., r ... , @ 

B 3 I G-~t., '"·~'- L.-
1Jt;J,((,k 

Approved By l/z > /; ~ 
---~ 

;.·~~~~~~ ·-~~ j .. -~r : .. ~.:· 

··BiiiTe: · ·· < 

• r • • 

· CJty()f~· · . 
. ·: a.oiSprlasSt. 

Sprinple.A.ll71164 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$55.00 

$0.00 

$61.00 

· . 

.. 

'4:1 
...-4 
...-4 



• Comp1ata 1t8me 1, 2,1nd 3. A1110 complele 
Item 4 It Aalblcbid ~ .. deafnlc1 

• Prfnt your....,.. end 8ddreiae on the rvverae 
ao that we can retwn the C8Rf to you • 

• Attach .,. card to the back of the malfplece, 
or on the front If apace permJts. 

~ Adclnlasel to; 

--
J. C.rmen T. Ballesteros 
& Ana Marta Trujillo 

538 Napa way 
SalliNis, CA 93908 

- • & • - · ----

2. Article Number 
{!halerftan ... IDIJ 

'i PS Form 3811, February 2004 
7011 1570 DODO 8219 9575 

• COmplete lt8m8 1, 2, and 3. Also ·complete 
lam 41 Re8tl1cted DaiiWry Ia dallnld. 

• Print your name and adcha an the reverae 
so that we can return the card to you. 

Domeauc Ralum Receipt 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If 8J*8 permits. 

1. Article Addi'GIIIied to: 

~ 

NationStar Mortgage, LLC 
350 Hig~J~and Or. 
Lewisville, TX 75067 

-----------

2. Adlcle tlnnber 
(Jtanlferftam ..... 

PS Fonn 3811, Februaly 2004 

7011 1570 DODD 8219 9582 
pomasttp Return Reoelpt 

1'8811211~ 

~. ~. 

1~1640 

r-
~ 
~ 



.. 
' .. •; 

. ·. ::· 

!E71Wt ~. car. .. 
City~ 

. '• 

... .. 
'T'ayfot: SampCes . ·. 
'1HJnlty City«~ 

, . I . ' 

· Sa;ali S~t~~ : 
'Dejmty ~~ty ~rtor:n'J 

: .... . . 
!.yru{a '}Je!Ware# · 

. C4SI Olonlirllltor . ·. · . 

s~ 'lftfm.s· . _: ... .. . . 
. ~~tin- . · .. · ... ~-

Cfnliy '1(m{~' _:. _-_ .. 
~~~st • . 

·.,. 

' ... 

·~ \ . : 
. . ~ .. 

0 • 

-· 

• 0 

~ ~ '1. · 

·•. 

. . 

:. . : 
· . .. 
! . . 

.· · ' 

· August 12,.2.<H~ .. . _ 

; .··. 

·. 

.·.· .·· 
-. ··Dear PToperty Owner/Li~older: :: ·· · · · · . 

.· : '.;· 

.. 

..· 

;- ' , · . 

. ........ 
'• . 

.• . . 
~ . : . .,· . 

.· ... 
·, ' 

·-· 
.· . ·· . 

. . ·.-. 

· · · : ·. · · · ·. : · · . ./I.: -~ May 1, ~013, noti~c ~~ posted· en property Io~t~ at 18.93 Tu5cany Avenue; . . ·: · . . , 
· · . Springdal~) .Arkansas, . that the property . was. i.il . violation of Springdale ··City . 

. . . . . Ordinance 42~ 77 and 42-78, and ~ceded. ~o. be remedied within seven (7) days. ' 
... ·. :. . . . . . .. ··. ·. Also,. on May 2, 2013, notiee wa8 mailep to you that the CitY intended to seek a:: . . · ··. . 

···.:·:·_.· :· .... ·, ·: · .. . - _.·_.·:· clean~up ·lien. on this prOperty, putsWm.t to Ar:\c.. CodC . Ann~ - §14-54-..903; if.the·.- 0 • :. • •• .. • 

. . ' ': ' r .. . . . . . yiolations were not remedied.- The 0~ reeeived this notice on ·May·7' 2013: ; . ·. . 
0 

• 

• • : •• ••• _ _ :· ... ·._- ... : . · .:
0

:~:. : ~- -.·· - .. .-·.:. N~ ~ti~ ~as ~~--~y ~~-~ -~~~·-up. ~e ··~~ertj ~thfu. se~~- :(~) ~~sfu~-. ·_ .. :. · __ ·. ·,_ · 
.- ... · .'·::' ::· .. . days.:-.AS_ 'a resul~ the .City. of 'Sprinsdale~k action ·tO_ nmieey.~ .. v1o~atiODi on _ · .. .. _ :~ -: > ..... -· 

. ...·: ·. · ·. ·· : · . ·.the._ property, as ~s all_owed by .M.· Code Aim. §1~54-903; (m or·. about May 15, · '_': 
0

:- : •• :·· . ••• 

; : . . :·· . . .... _· · . . : ... :: 2.013·, and· an: oidmance ·wasp~ by tb~ SpriJigdaJe··city ·Council 011 'July.23, :-.. : ·.: · ··::· _· ... · ~· 
· .' ··::··.:· .. ·: ·· .. · _'·, 2013,-.pliloiDg a lien :oJi ~ the property·tO reeqver tJte s·97.2l_ .. sP~fby .the .Citjr-of · _::._'>:>:··. 

' ...... ·· .. · :: •·•·· . .. ;; ·· ~~to •• ~~~~: ~; • .• · ··~: :: :~· ·,·; ,. : .. · ": · : .. ·· · .•. ,. : .· .. 
· • . .- :;- . ': >.... . .-_ :.' ·. . :· In the .in~rin:l, .th~ CitY of ~pringdale ·bad to_ ole~~: property ~ey~ additjo~ .t·.:_.::· · .. : ; 

.· : <·. · .. ): .:: ... ·. · · .. ·· times;on)une lQ~ 2013';J1Ule24, 2p1a, and .J~y29,2013. 1bc: .Gity:exp~clecftlle .. : · : .. · ._ . 
. . : :'-'·· · ... · ·: < < ... · ••.• '.:· .: sum ~f $210~0() -let ·-de_in :this· -PtYPert.Y~ ·. l have· ~lbsC(f -~ie8 .of ~voictS: ·~ · .- .. -·:·.::.'~;· 
'.:· .... ·> · ·:.. . . : : evidencing'tliis Co-st,- AI'-'>~ in aecbrdanceWith ·Ark~ ·c~· .. AJin.- §14-5~903(c}(4),' :. ·:·: . ·. :'· 

':·:· : ,>· :. 0 • • .- • • • • acbrth1istm~vefees niay ·be· 8dde.d tO the total ~~ts _ijlCurrt;ci _ .~ .the City~ of _.._,:. .. . .. _ ·. :· , . 
• :··-:

0 ~- • _: _ :._. : ,-:.· ·.·: •• ·:··. Sprmgd4de; ... wbich._wiU ~cl~ Ccitified mailing tee ln. ~-&inouni.af·S6~ i-I per. ·:<·· __ ·· : .. .- :_: 
·, ,_·_~ '. . • • • _. • •• 0 )~tter iu:Mf a ·filiitg f~c· in tlie · .m.ount·pf $J s-.oo to the Wa$hiiJgroii ~ouriti C11'tiuit >. : _. · ::· · : : -· ·· 

;•. . :: . ,/ .; . ~;· :-:_· ·;: ~: :- ,:: .'. . :. ' . ;·:-J .. :: '. ::' ... · ' .·.' ··.: :.: ... 

QC 
.-I 
.-I 



··.· 

.·• 
.. 

... ·.··· 

.. 

.I 

. . _ _, 

... 

. , 

· ,·· 

. · . .... 

. . .. . 
,, 

;: :. 

:. ~~ .i& t~ .. ~~dfy~ Y91J . that in the · event. this .. am~unt -is. 'n~t p~d ·to ax; City. ~f : ·:· ·. ·. · 
.SpringtWe on: or before: September l.7i 20I3;a heariilg will .be held before tlte·._, .> .. .-_ :. · 

· spnngdale CitY comicll pursuant-tO· Ark. Code ·ADD, §1~54-903 U,_detemiine the·.··. ·._ · .:·· 
. . . . · ·~ount of ·the cl~-up· li~ to' which )he- City: is . entitled for cle~g up . the · . . ::. . · · 

. . 
\ . 

~ .. 

.. .... 

.. : . 

.. 

· · prOperty . .. The ·h~g\yill be. held' Tuesday, September 24, 2013~ .at 6:00 p~. ··~··: .. 
t)le City . c6\mcit · ~ at. the·.· City Adm~tratioo· Building, 2frl' Spring.' · - ~ . :·: '. · . 
·street, .. Spring&ie~ Ar~: .You will· be' entitled to. present ~y.idence . at this . ·.: 
hearing concermng the amount of the·lieti the City of Springdale is claiming. : . 

.. . . '. . . . . . . . : . - . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . .- ~ .. ' . . . 

. . If Yo~- desrre.not to. oo~test ~s ~~t, and -d~if:C _n~t ~ .have a hearing on. the 
matter, please renut the total swif of $221.22, which ine1udes $210.00 for' cle8.iring' 

·. up. the propenr and. -$'1 2.22 for certified mailing:~ tO ~e City of Springdale by the · 
· · ·· · · ~ listed abov~." ·tt · }rou fail to ·pay this. am()~t before the . hearirig, then an 

·'· · · .. additional Sl5.QO will ~e added for costs offiling .the ordinance wi~ the CiiC?uit 
.. Clerk's Office; Payment may be made mrectly. to the City Clerk's Office or to the 
· City AttorneY's Office. ·. If payment is made to the City Clerk's · Oftiee, please 
provide ~ with a.copy.'of any payment you m&ke so that I Will be aware of it. . · .· ·. . . . . . .... .. . . . . . . .. , . 

. . ~f ;o·u sh~Uid ·ha~e ~Y questl~ns, pl~·le~ -~e kn~w.' . · .. : . 
. . . . 

· _., . enclosure 
SS:ch 

: 

. . 

. . 

... 
, .. _ ... .. .. ..... SiD~~~-Iy,"· .. ·.· .. . ·1-: . :·· . · . ,. :-_:: -_>.:·· · ·.: . . 

~ · .. ~ . . . . . . . . . ·. .. · , . . - .. . 
• 1 • • • 

.. .. ····· ~ _-. · .. ~-:.· ... · : .. · s~ sp~idnan -... · .,.- .. ·. · __ . .- .-._._·._ -· .: · · :·; 
DeputyCity_A~ey ' · · · ·;. ~·.·: 

.. 
· . 

. •· 

... - ,. . ' I ..:· • • 

-.. 
,. , 

. . . 
. . .. -

... ,. . 
, I ~ ., . - .. , . . 

' . : .: 

.. . 
,, .. ~ . 

. · 
. .. . .. ..... ~ .. ,, . 

·, . , !:. -. t . · .... . . . ' •, 

,:;. ~ •' ~ 
·. . . -. .... ... . ' . 

! - · 

.... ·. 

~ 

.-. . 

': 

: . 
I I t. 

I 

. .. 

.. 

. . , .... . ~ 

" 

.. 

........ 
,. 

'· I 

. . . 
,· ,, 

. 
.. - ·. __ : · .. . 

. "' . 
.· . 

. ' 

. 
. .. 

• 1, '· 

' - - -

··-

. ' 
:•, I 

.. 

0\ 
~ 
~ 



~ 

Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bug Scufile Rd. 

West ForkAR 72774 
Invoice 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 72764 

• Indicates non-taxable Item 

111 

Invoice No: 
<479-903-2696 Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Transaction #.~------
Date--:--------
Account #. /01· OliO}. Yll. 7o· a 
Project#--:-:--------
Invoice #.-::::J~L~o _______ _ 

Amount~76~·-~--------
0escription /.=•""=:-~'=~~,,~@ ____ _ 

l$B Tu)u .. v 

Approved By 

Subtotal 

Tax 1 (0.00%} 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

320 

Jul29, 2013 

NET30 
Aug 28, 2013 

$70.00 

$0.00 

$70.00 

$0.00 

$70.00 

Q 
N 
1'"'1 



111 

Inwice .: 
w~~eu. .. -·· ·-·- ., .. .. .... .. . 

. i' bfiiJW. ~.~· .. 
Welt~~ 72714 

(4~Jt03"12696 

mike@ip-lc.com 

JnvoleeNo: 
Date: 
Terms: 
Due Date: 

255 
Jun24, 2013 

NET3o 
Jul24,2013 

.... 

Transaction#.~-------
Date--~--------
Account #. lot- ov fJJ- 'f o . 1o. J > 
Project#. 
Invoice #.-::;-'2-;:>-:::c:---------

Amount 7r). !!!! 

Description 14w- ,,,, (i 
11 tj) r.,J £•-~~ Jf.,,. 

' 

~ .. 

.. . ,._._: .. 

:·. ·~.~~.· . 
~ . . . . . . 
Citj~ · 
IOlSpriag $t. 
Spria&dale Alit 727'64 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

~ ~-. 

$70.00 

$0.00 

$70.00 

~ . ; 

....t 
("4 
....t 



(~)983-8696 

mib@&P-Ic.eem 

lnvoleeNo: 
Date: 
Terms: 
Due Date: 

111 

: :• 

231 

JUDlO, 2013 

NE'T30 
Jul10,2013 

Transaction #. _______ _ 

Date---:--:-------
Account #. lcl· t 'f •J - 'llJ ,1o . 3 r 
Project#. 
Invoice #...-o:1:;-:~:-:,--------
Amount__.;..7~0·:-"$ _______ _ 
Description Jg,.,, c.,~ e 
______ lJ/11.....!.93 _ JI/Hhv 

7?iJ. f1.n!..,~~....-__ 
Approved By 0,/h/J .s 

~~71764 

Totll 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$70.00 

$0.00 

$70.00 

M 
M 
,..-! 



• . Compllle ltam81. 2.:.~~ AltD. complete 
Item 41f Raalrlctad UIIIIIIQ II delllad. 

• Print~ name and ~an the I1Mn8 
80 that we can l8tUm the card to )'OU. 

• Attach thla cald to the. back or the maJip~. 
or on the fRint If apace permlta. 

1. Article Addlelalld to: 

-·--- · . 
.' 

Chrts Elder 
Elder Construction company 
P.O. Box 5143 
Springdale, AR 72765-5143 

2. Article Number 
(ltaMIIK 11om llftllce labeO 

7011 1570 DODD 8219 9612 

P8 Form 9811. February 2004 .Doroeetlc R«um Receipt 

• Complaleltams 1, 2. and 3. AltJo complete 
lte!n 41f ~ Delivery Is daslrad. 

• Print your name and addi8SS an the nwerse 
80 that we can ratum the card to you. 

• AUach this card to the back or the manp~ace, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Miele Addftllled to; 

r -· ~----

Chambers Bank --
expn.MaU 

1~540 

1685 E. Joyce Bank 
Fayetteville, AR 72703 

- ·-·--- ~ RaceiPtfwMennnlla 

2. Article Nl.mblr 
(llandtrii'Cm .... MilO 

' PS Form 3811, Febnay 2004 

7011 1570 DDOD 8219 9629 

. . ~ 8atUrn Reclllpt 1~1&40 

f") 
M 
~ 



~~~.~· .• >_: . ·· .. ' . ... ..-.. ·-.-· ... -... ' ·.·. ' ' ' -

.... ~ 

. . . . .' 
'• . . · . ' • ., 

~· -· . 

;·_ tTaJfor Sa':Cn ·. : · .. . ···.·: : · ... : ~ .. · . .- ~- . , · .:·_ ;: :.·,_:_' .-. :. : ... : ; .. ··: RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ':· .· · ·.··.· · .. · 

=~-: - · .. · ...•... ·~·······- ··. _ > __ . · .· - .- ... · . . . - . _-_ .. . ··.· .. 
.. · 'DM ity ~ · .: . · · . Federal Natjonal Mortgage A~sociation : :'· : ·. ·. ·. .·· ·: · : ·. < · · · '. . · · . · · · · ·: .· · · 
.. · .. £y~ ~,fwJi~/: ·,_ :· _·; 1422_1 ~an~_ Parkw~y,. SuiU:,.lO~O .. ·· :· .:- .. ·. ·. · .. · :·.· ... .. . . ·_ . . ::. · . ... . . . .. . 

· CascCDo~ · · .·· Dallas, TX .75254 .. ':. · .. · ·. ·, · . . . :. . . . . .. . . . . 
· s~'1-fecms ·-:: ·· ·: . <··_···::·· .. :-·· . . · · ._ . ... :; · :.':...-·: :.; __ :··:;_ :··>·· .. -.... ·'·-· : .:" . ·>:· ·.·:· :.··_.-)<.· __ • .... ·' · 
~~- : · · · . . '. ·. : ·.: : · ·_, . .... · RE: ... N~tice o( clean-up ·uen on_ .propertY l~ted ~t. · 41_0~ . ·w~ : :: 

· cmdi f}{or(u' . · : · · · · . . · .. · · ,_· . · .. : . . ·Avenue, · Spripgdale, .Washingto~ Co~ty, · ~sas, Tax .Parcel . , , .. · 

· -~- \ :: :·: _- .. : ; ' : ~o-_815~24~4~~ ; : .,,: ··: ·· •••·· ;- :_• :, : ; _., ·_ . .•. · ,: ·· . . ·. . .·.· 

· .. Dear-Property Owner: :. · . . ... · · . . : .. . . · · . . · 

.. > ... . . :-_ ._. . . ..-:. : :·0~--~~26/~ot3; -~~ti~~ - -~~ ·~~~te~ ~' p~;<=Ity\oe.~: at 4102 .w~tkms :: ·; ·_ .. ·. : 
.,.= • .. : .· ·. :. '· .. . -.: :: .::: ~ . : . ::.·, .. Avenue, -Spririgdal~, Arbnsas, tlia~ ~e property was in -~olation of" Springdale . · ·. . . . 
· . ... ·.· .. ··. -:_··:·· ··. ·:·· .- .: · .. ·City Ordinance 91-66, and needed ·to be.~medied within. seven (7) days.· Notice .- ·. : :. · 

: . . · , . "< · ... . ; .. '. · ·,. was mailed to the current oWner of record on April I, 2013~ that-the CitY intended · · · · ·· · ·· 
: · ...... · : . . ::. · .. : .· :. ·.: .. · to seek a clean-uP lien on this propert)r.pur8uan~ toArk.- .C~de Ann. §14-54-903 if_ .. : ~ -· ~ , . : _ ; , -.•. . :.:_ .-·: :::r:::r72 ~ :QI_ ~ ~:Cl2L-J~ (7} :_ :;-: 

._. _; ··· :. · . .-: .·· :· ' . ·-_,- business days. ;. As a· resuit, .the CitY qfSpritigdale ~k-~on to remedY·th.e ,· .. '"··· _'-- . ." ., .. 
. : · .. · . : ·: ' ·~ .. :· ·.'<: >· · . .· · :. Violati~ns on the-p~_rty, as.· is:.aiiowect by· Ark. Code AM. §_14.:54-903, on or .. ' ;_ .. ·· .. ·':_ · · .. ·. ·._ 
. . . ~ .. :, .-.-." .. . · : ... <~ about "July 29~ 2013. :As ofthis -date; the i9tal eosts. in~urred .8n4" paid by the Gity . ., .-:' .. .' .· ·. __ · : 
· .. ·._,:; ._ ~:,··:_: ·: :··- :-< .. ~ · · .;_::: of - Sptingck.Ie ' to ·. clean · this· .prQPerty. ·_~ $60.00. : Tbave . cmclo~ect-:8tt. inyoi~ ·. : .. :· .:··:_.<· 

i~_;:~ . .. ·:.~ ·:. ·.: · ·.,; ;: ··. : .. ·. · .:·· · -~:·:, · evidCn~: th~ ·Q.lsts·: ~~ .and :p~Ud· . l;Jy.:1lie·:·City .. ~(Sp~&de to-cl•· ·thi.s · .... . ·. ::_· .. · . .- :~· : · · .. 
. ... : . . ' ... ·.· ·-... ··. . . .. . . ~A} . ' . · . .. ·· -.1:...--·- · • 'th A.d.< . ~-;,,;; A. ~,;.. ·· § ~ · · n'l( V )· .. · . · ·. · ' __ . ... : _;·.:·,:; ·, ,-,:,.:·: ... :; ·.· . property. ~, _..: SQt. ·~' ~01~_. W1 .. ,t'UA· ' ·~uw:; --~ }4.,..-,~9\U~A4· ; " ·. · ., .... ·.: ·:," · 
.· ; :··: ; ·;.. :·.: .:· .. ·:--~.- · · .. :-:·.:.·: 8dnijnistrativ~ · f~s ~y .be .·~· ·u) ·~·-total' costs, ~inC~ by· the. · C~tY:,.of. ·:·. _: ·· ~ :: ,··. · . .' 
~:<~~ · · ·- /.~ .. : ·· .. · :.;·; ·.- >.:·· .. SpPilgcblle," \yhiQh _.will .iriolude ·cettifieci" ziiailtng fee. _in · :~ ·amQunt of.$6.11:per· ~: . ·: : ·. ·:' . ·. :· 
~-: . · , .~·./·:,_. .. ·. -:-·:' <~: :_· · ·:: .. · ~_ Ie~ aJid:_a filin.s.fe<: in. the :am~JUnt ·of $15J>~ to· the-Wa$ing,top:county dtmnt-· . . ': _:.: : .. :·: · 
, . ,; .. :; .. ~~ • ~: . _--:·· ~:.~ :)· .. ; -.. ::\ ,( .. '~·" T::: ··:-; :••: ::: •':.;-·_. _i, ·- _:·_. : ), ._ .. ; :,::<.- ·._ . ·•·•· 
. ·· .. · .- · ...... ::--. ·_. .·. . :: .Qn. ·or·~.about :Iline 3, 20U,' ·the .prOperty· was transf~rte(rto FeQeral NatiOnal --; · ·. · ·. : .. :. 
:,_ ·: ~. _.l: · ·:.-·~ · ·~-·- · : .. :.:·. :·· · . .', Mt)J:tga~'AS~~on,·vii. Mortpgee~s Deed; a copyof~~cli iS ~lp~-f~-Your : :. ,-· ._: :.: .:.:,-,- · 

~:;_ ;\ ;''{i ' ; ' ,· : :;•. ·_ )'; 5~7 '• ': ;: i, .:~;~. :_ :;: .. :, .. ::~. •. ; :"; :,; ; ~; :_::·. ': ....... ~-·· · · •.. · ·:. ::;, ·. f: :y_: .:- ~ ,u : :; ,: .• '' 

'lilt 
N 
~ 



; 

'. 

~ ~ 

.. 
.. 

. ,, . ... ; 

··.· 
. . 

', 

... , 

.··.., 

-: 
,· .·· ... 

Thi~ is to n~tify you tha:t· .in th~ ~ent.:Ws amoun~ ,is ~t paid t~ the .City of 
·. Springdale ·.on or before ·september p 1 20 13,· a hearing will' be held· bef~ the • ... · '' 
Sp~dale Cit}' Councii pursuant 10 Ark. Code Aim; §.i4~54·903 to~~ the ·;- ._ . 
amount of the clean·up .lien to :which the City is·· ~titled for cleaning up ·the · . 

.... 

·. · · .. ·prop~. The hearing will be held TueSday, S.eptembe~ .24, 2013, ~t. 6:00-p.m. in · · · · 
-· -. · . the City, Council ChaPtb~· ~t the qty Adni!nistratjoit- :suilrung, 201 Spririg . ·. 

·' Street,.: Sprirtgda:le, Arka.D.sas. · You· will be enti,~ed to present evidence ~t this · .. : ·,. · · 

... 

healing ~oncermng the amourit ·of'the lien the_ ~ity. of' Springdale is claiilring.. . · . _. 

If you d~s~ n~t to contest this amount, and desire not tO hav¢ a he~g ~~ the . . 
. . matter,. please .remit the total sum. of. $66.11; which inCludes ·$60.00 for cleaning_ ... ; 

uP the property-anci'$6.11 for certi1i.ed mailings tQ the City of Springdale ·b}dhe 
c;fate listed above. If you fail to pay this·· amoUnt bef~ the hearing~ :then an 

. additional $15.00 Wil~ be .added for the co~ts of filing the ordinance with.·· the 
Circuit· Clerk's Office. ·.Please provide ·me with· a cop}!. 9f any payment you make 

·so that I Will be aware of it.· . . . . ·. 
.. 

With all thai bein~·:s~d, I am niind~ that the_ .tvents l~ng up to the City havfug 
'·"to expend $66;11 to Cle8n''up this property did not- involve you, nor were you 
· responsible for the property ~t tat time .. · However, .. I -am obligated to try and 
recover the taxpayer's. funds that were expen~ tO clean. up tbjs property-. ·. · 

. . . ·. . ~ .. . . . . 

. I would be ~j,py. to disc~s this. rna~ .with )rou at yo~ ~n:Venie~~e~·· and. to 
.. prc)vide you 'with aliy documentation. you may need to prove that the previoUs ' .. 

" . . <?wrier was fully aware 'of all this pri~r .to transferring thi$ property tO you. 
·. -· .· ' . : . . . ~ . : ·. . ·.. :·. . . . 

_: If Y-ou' should have any q~estions, please let ~e know ... ·: ' · · -~ ..... • 

Sin~ly . -:-· . -- _. : . · · 
: .·. ·. :-· ~' .. ·- .'~·--~- ·.:·· ,'. . ·. ..__. . . . . . . . . . . 

'. . · .. , -.· ~- . ~- . . . . ·-.. : ~: . _ _-: .. 

· '·. · · .· ·. :. ·_ · ·-~_._T~yt~ Saznpies · ... ·. _ .. ·:--: .-. ·. ·.' 
. - · • · ·· ·.- · · .. · ·- .··c-~Attomey ~ -· ~-: :· .: . -~- . . . . . 1.,7: . . . . . . . '· '· ,. . . . . . ; 
. -. . . ·_'·.~ . : .... '. , ... . . .~. . ... ·, :' :. . . ·.. . .. . .... . . : : ; . :.. . : : ... 

,. ' 

. , 

.•·: .. 
·~ . .. , 

~ . ... ··.• ' . ','· ... . . . . .- ,•,. -.. ... . .. ·. '.. ' 
: ._ .·., .- ._.--. . ~los~~ 
- ... .. · TS.ch 

., 
~ 

. . . . . . ~ ~ 

'. 
! 

·< 

·._.. '·· ... . -•. . ... ..- ... 
:· ·- .... ··. ........ 

. . , . :· ·. ·.. .... 

·· .... 
·. 

.. ... 

I. 

·.· . 
. • ;. 

'·· 

. . 

. . . 
~ . 

. ,._ ... 
,., . .. .... :. 

. - . 
. . ~ .. 

- I 

. .. 
. . . 

. ' 
~· 

• 1'1 

..: 

. .. ; 

. . ·~ . 
.. 

" I 

. . 

'~ -· 
1, .; .. 

' ~ 

• 

''I ' 

j ', II 

' . 
... 

. . .. . . 

} .. 

.. •.• 

• ".!. . . 

.. . 

. . . .. 

·' 

. ,, .. 

. - . 
• ~ ~ f . . .. 

~ . . 

It":_ I . 
-- . 

• < 

,, -. 

., 

. .. 

· . . , , 

. . 
,• 

'· ~ 

.·. 

' • .. 

II) 
N 
~ 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bus Scu1fle Rd. Invoice 
West Fork AR 72774 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 72764 

• lncflcates non-taxable nem 

1/1 

4'79-903·2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

lnvoiceNo: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

Transaction #......__ ______ _ 
Date __________ _ 
Account#. /ul· OV~i- illL 7D· J r 

Project#--=-------
Invoice #~J~2 ~~------
Amount to. ~ 
Description J,a,.. u ,. @ 

LJJn 4M k-1 A~. 
Approved By 11fJ. {44 

1j1o/n 

Subtotal 

Tax 1 (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

324 
Ju129, 2013 

NET go 
Aug28,2013 

$60.00 

$0.00 

$60.00 

$0.00 

$10.00 

loC 
M 
~ 



This lulrllme1t Pleplre4BJ: 

JIIII.SO/II. A$$'60AJ'El I.L.LC 
1511 Merrill Drive, Suitl1).220 

Lial$ Rook.~ 12111 
($01)219-9311 

RE~ORDINg LEQEND 

PLEASE RSOORD IN THE 
APPROPRIATE REAL SSTA'lli REOOlUB 

QBANTOB<sl 
Robert Bo)'d and JIB BO)'d 

MORTGAGEE'S DEED 

Type: REAL ESTATE 
Kind: DEED 
Rec::orded: 813120134:41:54 PM 
Fee Amt $50.00 Page 1 of a 
Weshington County, AR 
Kyle ~star Circui1 Clerk 

File# 2013-00018422 

WHEREAS, on August 15, 2003J Robert Boyd and fill Boyd executed BJUl delivered t0 United Bank a 
mortgage, r=mled August 21, 2003, as lDstrument No. 2003..()()044248 in the real estate m:ords of Wabiucton 
CountyJ Arkansu, whereby. for the purpose of securing the payment of certain indebtedness set out in said 
mortgage, they did grant, sell, and convey to the said mortgagee tbe followin&«scribed property, situated, lyiDg. 
and beiDa in the County of Washington. State of Arkansas: 

Lot Numbcrul Twdvc (12) in Block Six (6), Peaceful Valley Estates Phase m, a subdivision in the 
City of Sprinadale, Albnsas. u shown upon the plat of said subdivision on file in Plat Book 6 at 
Page 638 in Otrace of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-O:tlicio RecordcrofWubingtonCounty, Arbnsas. 

Commonly known as: 4102 Watkins AVCG~ Springdale, Arkalllas 72762 

AND, WHEREAS, default has been made in the payment of said iDdebtedness and JPMorpo Chase 
~ National Asaoeiation, has liDcc said default elected to sell said property in accordance with 1hc provisions 
of Ark. Code Ann. § 18-50-101, •t '«<·, as amended (the "Ad, for tbc purpose of payina said indebtedDess; 

AND, WHEREAS, Wilson & Associates, P.L.L.C. was appointed by JPMorpn Chase Bank, National 
AssociatiODt pursuant to Act 983 of 1999 as its attorney-in-fact to sell said property punuant to the Act; 

AND, WHEREAS, notice of tbe time, place, and terms of such sale, • prescribed by the terms of the Act, 
was aiven by mailing of the requisite Mortgagee's Notice of Defauh aod lntcmon to Sell within thirty (30) days 
of the rcconfiDa of llid Notice, aaid Notice being pubJisbed in a local newspaper of poeral circulation in 
Wasbi.qton County four (4) times for four CODIICCUtive weeks, with the last pubJic:ati011 being 110 more than ten 
{1 0) days prior to the sale, and by posting notice of such sale, punuant to Act 983 of 1999, by a thi!d-palty posting 
provicler, at the place in the courthouse for WasJUnston CoUDty, Arkansas~ no1ices of judicial sales are 
customarily posted; see a1ao the Affidavit of Mailiq IDCi Complillnce with Staautory Notice Ra(uiJaDaiiS filed in 
this matter and incoJporated herein by ~fcrcnce; 

W4A No. 3"·216517 1 

=ne Number: 2013-00018422 Page 1 of 8 

I' 
N .... 



ADd Whereu, pursuant to Act 885 of2011, the UDdersigaed receimi certification that Robert Boyd aad 
fill Boyd bad not applied or was ineliaible for loan modification or forbearance assistance. aDd that D01ice of 
such iDcligibility was sent in compliance with Act 885 of lOll 

AND, WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of said Act. JPMorgan Chue Bank, Natio.aal Auoc:iation. 
by its attomey.in-faet, Wilson & Associates, P.LL.C., proceeded to sell said property at public auction, at the 
Washingtoo County Courthouse, on or about May 15, 2013 1119:00 A.M.; 

AND, WHEREAS, at the time and place aforesaid, such sale was conducted pursuant to Act 913 of 1999 
by a third-party auctioneer and said property was aold to JPMorgan Chase Bank, National A5aociation for the 
price 8lld sum of$121,092.16, it being the best and highest bid. 

AND, WHEREAS, the said JPMDrgan Chase Baat, National Association has assigned its intelelt in said 
property to the Federal National Mortgage AssociatioJI. its successon aDd assigns 

NOW, TiiERBFORE. KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that JPMorgm O.SC Bank, National 
Association, by its attorney-in-fact, Wilson & As~ P .L.L.C., by virtue of tbc powers gnmted by the Act. 
and in consideration of the foregoing ~ and of the smn of S 121,092.16, paid by the said JPMorpD Chase 
Blllk, National .AI!I50ciation. the ~pt whereof is hCJeby acbowlcdpd (which said sum of money has been 
applied according to the directions of the Act), does GRANT, SELL. AND CONVEY unto the Slid Federal 
National Mortgage Association, its successors and assigus forever the following-described property, situated in 
the CoUDty of Washington. State of Arkansas, to-wit 

Lot Numbered Twelve (12) in Blodc Six (6), Peace1Ul Valley Estates Pbue Ill, a subdivision in 1bc 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown upon the plat of said subdivision on file in Plat Book 6 at 
Page 638 in Office of1he Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio R«.ordcr ofWashington County, Adamsas. 

Commonly known as: 4102 Watkins Avenue, Springdale, Arkansu 72762 

Tax Parcel No.: 815-24748-000 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said property, together with all and singular, the riJhtB and 
appurtmances thereto in anywise beloname unto 1bc said Federal National Mortgage Association. its 
SUCCieSIOIS, and assigns fo~er. And for and on bcbalf of the said Orautor(s) of said JDOrtgaae, llld their heirs, 
~ administraton. BDCl assigns, the undersigned does hereby bind the said Robert Boycl and Jill Boyd, 
their heirs, executors, administrators, and usigns to warrant and tim:ver defend, alllllld sinauJar, saicl premises, 
uato tbc said Federal National Mortpae Association. its successors aDd assips, apiost every pcDOn 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part tba'cof. 

WU No. 355·216587 2 

File Number: 2013-00018422 Page 2 of 8 

QC 
N 
~ 



I!XECUTBDonthis 00 dayor ~ • ;o\3. 
JPMorgan 
attomey·in.Gct. 

National Association. by its 
Associates. P .LL.C. 

By; 
Couitncy Miller 2008263 
Attorney 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 
COUNfY OF PULASKI 

ACIWOWI.EPQMENT 

Before me, the undersigned notary public of the state and county aforesaid. perscmally ~ppeared 
Courtlley Miller, with whom I am personally acquainted (or proved to me on the basis of satisfadory evidence). 
and who, acknowledged such pel'90n to be an Attorney (or other such officer authorized to execute the 
instrument) of Wilson & Associates, P.L.L.C., attomey-m·fact for JPMorgan Chase Bank, National 
Association, and that such officer executed the folegoing instrumeDt for the purposes therein contained by 
pc::rscmally signing his name thereto. 

Witness my hand ~'~~.f)~ce in Little Rock, Arkansas this d.~ day of~~~ , 
-::::c\.9,. .. ~ ~... . .... ~~ ~~ " 

.. ....- ·o-.· • il, '\.. \. 
[~;·CJ ,...(l.--< ·~ ~ ~ "" 

--- . f~~·:~. EX~··. \. ~ 

- o~r ~- ~~~~~~·~·~~~~a---~~--~~~~----------; :. tl e\..-\c; : ~ ~ 'NC)Public 
~ .... • t=-V ~· ~ E \ ·. ~ .· ~~ -:.~ •. <·2'\•.,;,. ~ ~ .... .,,. '(/. . . . . . .. ~ ,~ 

•,,, '11~ cou~'' · ,,, .... 
'''111Jr I 11111Ul''''' 

My Commission Expires: 

CER'Ili'ICAD OFCOMPWNCJ 

""'"l... - ~ ,_......,r.,~ 

I certify under penalty of false swearing that the lcplly ~ or documentary 511mps or a cSocumcn•ary 
symbol in lbe legally correct amount has been placed on thi~ 

Grlnlee'1 Acltresl: 

Fedcnl Nllional Mortc11e Association 
14221 DIJiu Parkway 
Floor. Ste 1000 
Dalla, Texas 752~4 

Tax Parcel No. 815·24741·000 

Co~ Miller 
AptofGnnla: 
1521 Merrill JJrive, Suite 1).220 
LiaJe Rock. AR. 72211 

W"A No. 3SS·2l6S87 3 

File Number: 2013.00018422 Page 3 of 8 

0\ 
N 
~ 



EXHIBIT "A" 

SERVICEMEMBERS CIVIL REI.IEF' ACf AFJI'IDA VIT 

STATEOF Arkansas 

COUNTY OF Pulaski 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appcmd the undersigned, who states as 
foDows: 

1. I am the Attorney with a certain mortgage, dated August lS, 2003, ~.August 21,2003, as 
Instrument No. 2003-00044248, ill the n:al estate records ofWashiqton County, Arlcan111, executed 
by Robert Boyd and Jill Boyd in favor of United Bank to secure the payment of a JWmissory DOte to 
United Bank. 

2. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the mortgaaors holding an intc:relt in the above-described 
property were (1) not members of the Armed Forces of the United States of America aDd bad oot been 
members of any such entities for at least twelve (12) months prior to the elate of the foreclosure sale the 
subject hereof or (2) were members Armed Fon:cs of the United States of America at the time the 
seeuri1y instrument was executed. 

3. As such. foreclosure of this property will DOt be subject to the provisions of SO U.S.C.S. §SOl, 
et seq. (the Serviumcmbers Civil Relief Act). 

FUR TilER AFFIANT SA YETH NOT. 

DATEDihia_d[Qdayof ~~ , ~ 

3SS-216SI7 I 

=ue Number: 2013-00018422 Page 4 of 8 

.. Wt 
Courtney Miller 2008263 
Attorney 

= ~ 
~ 



ACKNQWLEDQMENT 

STATE OF Arkansas 

COUNTY OF Pulaski 

PersoDally appeared before me, a Nota'y Public of the state and county aforesaid, duly COIDJIIissioned 
and qualified, Courtney Miller. as Attorney. with whom I am personally acquaintm. and who acknowledged 
that he or she executed the within instrument u Attomey for the purposes therein contained. 

Witness my hand and seal at office in Little Rock. Arbnsas this d.$~ day of \"'<).Q. - • 
~,.,,...., . ' 

··"""'""" ~ ~ ~ ~,,,.,.. HA~!'''I ~·.\.A .. <S' 
'" .... r <;." ,, . Publ" 

.$" ~.,... • • • • • • • • u ~~ Notary tc 
~ l(, -:... EXJ) • ~ .s- <t: •• :.-'" . ·, ..k ~ 
,:-~.0 ;..( •"?":. 
~ '"" : 

0 0~ ,..~ 0 ": ~ E My Commission Expires: k-- )u ·;, s:..,-
=- • ~ d \,..\ • fl):; 
- 0 olV ... •~~ 

~ -tc • • """' .::. .... .;; j 
~ .... 2 ,~·~:-, ...... • • ·2'\• •• ~ ~ ,;: -T( • • • • • • • .,- ,~ 

,,,,,~Iff cou~'f( ,~,, .... 
1
' 1'111111111''''' 

llScrv~avltAJt.npa_lJ051~U10l 

355-216SI7 2 

=ue Number: 2013.00018422 Page 5 of 8 

~ 
ff') 
~ 



I ~ J
 

r I 

f 
t
-

t-
-

I 
~ I 

I 
I 

t 

I 
i I 

r 
J

. 
I 

I 
r 
' 

r 
I 

•• I· 
ll
 • 

t-
t
-
f 

I 
I 

: I
 

• I 
I ·t.
 ' I 
f 

I f 
• I 

I 
.. 

I 
t 

r-
r 

I 
t
-

I 
~ I 

13
2 

"" t 
~
 
g r·

 
a r 

... II
: . I t

-
r
-

t f 
f 

f 
J 

J 
i 

I 
r 

f 
r I

 
I t 

I 
• 

• 
I ,....

... r
--
! 

I 
I 

' 
i 

t 

' 
I 
., I 

I 

' I I 1
-- ' - I 
I 
I 

I D
 

J 
• r ' 

t
-

1
-

f I 
f 

.I J
 
J 

f·
 

I 
.,. 

r 
I I 

r
-
~
 

I I I.
 r f 

f 
I 

' I I 
r-
~
 I 

I 
I !i

 f i i I I I I 

fl ~f
 

I • a I 
I 

.. , I
 



_,.
.-

-· 

' 
I 

t I .. i 

f 
~
 t
-

I I 
I 

J 
I 

r 
~ l 

r i· 
• I 1 

.....
 I-

r .I I I' ' 
I 

• t ' I f
-

1
'-

I 

I 
I 
I 

13
3 

i i • 1 I i I 
. I • • I I .. I J I I.
 

I I I 

J I I 

I· 
., 

B
 

,. 
I I 

I 
f 

I 
I 

J 
i 

1 
:r 

1 
-

I 
I 

I 
J 

I 
. 

J 
• 

I 
I 

t 
• 

I& 
f 

f 
I 

J ·
d

 
r I J I I 

., J I r I I t I I I r· t· ·i
 I I 

f 
I 

J • ;a I 

f.!
:""

' 
ll
il
 

~
;
i
f
 

~
 ~

 
~ 

~ 
e
n

• 

"®
 

i 
.. 

0
-
<

 
• 

~
c
 

i'
 

::;u
 

-
f 

~
 

1
--

1
-

i 

f 
I 

I .. 
~ ~ 0 .....

 
c.

J 

I.
 

9 
I 

I I 
1

--
~
 
' f J I I 

I 
I 

~
 1

- I . I
 

II g &
 I l 

i'
 

l ~ ~ a c i I 31
: • 1 .., 0 • ii 0 • i .., ' I .. ! 

I 
; 

t 
I 



CedifiCite of Publiathm 

fOiliO.OSUKES I'LACIMINT SERVICES, INC 

State of Arbnla } 
County of Pulalki } •• 

I, WILUAM P. RECl'OR, JR., clo solemnly sweu that I am lbe Prelkleat of Poredosuze 
Placement Services, Inc, whole lNainess it Ia to place foredoeun sale notkle Wormatloft In 
newtptpel'l in cmnplianat with A.C.A. 18-50-105(1.). I wu Presidctt at 1M during the 
time Poredoaure Placement Servica~ Inc wu employed to p1ac. the publk&tion and 
pottfn& ol auc:h lorec1oaure sale notioe information in the matler of: 

8on'ower 
Mdresl 

Jill Boyd, Robert Boyd 
~02 Watkins Avenue, Splingdale, AR 72762 

I hereby CBtify that the foreclolnue sale DOtk3e ln£ormation was pablilheclln the 
Northwe1t Arkansu Newspapers, a general circulation JWW!plpU, one time a week for 
four oansecutfve weeks, the last of which was DOt more than ten (10) dip prior to the sale 
dAte. 

I hereby certify that the publicatkm of Mid lon!dolure uJe notice tnformaticln •trictly 
compliel with Ark. Code Am. § 1&-50-105(1). At the time of laid. placeawnt, Paredolute 
Plaa!U1el\t Senkes, IN: wu not aftiUatecl wlth the Tmslee at Wortpgee. 

WiJUaa\ T. ktor, Jr.,. Pnlll""t ,,,,u \lllu1111 
~,,,, FEll '''" 

Sublaibed and swom to ~me~~lrt,rn, og 2013 
I "' . ~"'· t~p.·.. \ 
! .. 10-11·2021 •• i 
! : s.2384519:. i 
i'*~NO· \ : e~~: N~PUilt ""' 
r •. 'U\).S"~" 1 -·z 
\ •• ouM"N .• .. 

My commitlicn expins ~~-'-~~~ 1 2021. ·~uc · ,,,,,, 
11tl}tllllll'''' 

\umber: 2013-00018422 Page 8 of 8 

355-2187 

Washington County, AR 
I certify this instrument was filed on 
61312013 4:41 :54 PM 
and recorded in REAL ESTATE 

Filel2013-00018422 
Kyl• Sylvaster • Circuit Clerk 

~~--.., 
~- ~::a;::cz:.. 

~ 
ff') 
~ 



CE
 

!'
) 

f I
I 

i ~~~-
l 

i q
f~

U~
 

g 
al

~ 
g 

ri 
I iih

h 
.....

 f t· 
~-
1 

l 
... 

I 
Jf 

ir1
1 t' 

.f 
. 

t:
! ts
 

: 
11'

11 
I 

~
~
 

; 
• 

I 
Ill

,&
 

,a
l 9

sj
 

i•
 

... , 
\ 

il
ii

J 
It

 
.....

 
a 0 

I c 
• 

.1:
:-' 

.. .J
 

\:
-'

 
J 

1:
-' 

f 
l.

n
 

.....
 

p
i 

)
(
 

,.
. 

0 
p 

t· 
""

!;
 
..

. 

I 
c 

fJ 
c c c

· 
!I

 
O

S
 

tl
 

ru
 
~
 

'.
.D

 
a 

tl 
..D

 

,! 
l.

n
 

ru
 

·c
 

lr
 -~ 

... 
' 

I 
I 

a ~
 

.. 5 

13
5 


	City Council Agenda 09-24-13
	Proclamation - ERC 50 years! 
	Building Inspection Report - Aug.
	Council Minutes - 8-27-13
	Council Minutes - 9-10-13
	10. Appeal - Planning Commission deny rezoning - 987 Gutensohn, Dow Building Services. 
	11. Reso., authorizing Fire Chief to purchase new ladder fire truck. 
	12A. Ord., rezoning MF-12 to C-1, 721 Turner. 
	12B. Reso., Conditional Use @ 5392 Highway 112
	13A. Ord., waive competitive bidding for 9 Christmas Scenes displays. 
	13B. Reso., CIP funds for Library 
	14. Reso., authorizing BKD, LLP 2013 aduit. 
	15. Reso., levy Washington County Ad Valorem Taxes...  
	16. Reso., levy Benton County Ad Valorem Taxes... 
	17. Reso., setting a hearing date of a petition to abandon a portion of a utility easement. 
	18. Ord., Clean Up Lien, 307 Cleveland St., 2911 Falcon Rd., 3331 Glenbrook Loop, 1893 Tuscany Ave., 4102 Watkins Ave. 
	Council Agenda 09-24-13 (numbered).pdf
	Pledge of Allegiance




